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Nameof issuer
BOXO FundLP

Lexal status of issuer

Form
Limited Partnership

J urischiction of | ncorporationy/Organization
Ddaware

Date of organization
January 5, 2023

Physical address of issuer

16192 Coastal Highway, Lewes, DE, 19958, United States
Website of issuer

www.boxoproductions.com

Narme of interrmediary through which the Offering vill be condlicted
ChainRaise Porta, LLC

CIK number of intermeciary
0001870874



SEC file number of interrmediary
007-00314

CRD number, if applicable of intermediary
316068

Anount of conpensation to be paid o the inteermediary, whether as a dollar anmount ar a
of the Offering amount; ar a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available

at the time of thefiling for conducling the Offering induding the amount of refaral and any

other fees assodiated with the Offering

4.0% of the amount raised.

Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer hdd by the interrmediary; or any arangarent
for theinteermediary to acquire such an interest
$5,500.00 paid, and 2% of the offering amount in equity in Livento Group, Inc. Common stock.

Name of qualified third parly “Escrow Agent” which the Offering will utilize
Fortress Trust

Type of sacurity offered
Class A Limited Partnership | nterests

Target number of Securrities to be offered
100

Price (ar methad for determining price)
$1,000.00

Target offering amount (minimum)
$100,000.00

Oversubsariptions accepiect
Yes
] No

Oversubscriptions will be allocatect

n Pro-rata basis

0 First-come, first-served basis

Other: on a First-come, first-served basis

Maximum offering amount (if different fromtarget offering anount)
$5,000,000.00

Deadline to reach the target offering amount
March 1, 2024

NOTE: If the sum of the invesiment commitiments does not ecual or excead thetarget
offering amount at the Offering deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering
investiment commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.



Current number of enployess

Most recent fiscal year-end Prior fiscal year-end
Total Assels $0.00 $0.00
Cash & Cash Equivalents $0.00 $0.00
Accounts Receivable $0.00 $0.00
Short-term Debt $0.00 $0.00
Long-term Debst $0.00 $0.00
Revenues/Sales $0.00 $0.00
Cost of Goods Sald $0.00 $0.00
Taxes Paid $0.00 $0.00
Net | ncome $0.00 $0.00

Thejurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities:

Alabame, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, Califomia, Colorado, Connecticut, Deaware, District Of
Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, [llinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New ] ersey, New Mexico, New Y ork, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahome, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island,
South Caroling, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Veamont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Sanoa, and Northen Mariana

Islands




August 21, 2023

FORM C
Up to $5,000,000.00

BOXO FundLP

Class A Limited Partnership | nterests

This Form C (including the cover page and all exhibits attached hereto, the "Form C") is being
fumnished by BOXO Fund LP, a Ddaware Limited Partnership (the "Cormpany," as wel as
references to "we" "us," or "our"), to prospective investors for the sole purpose of providing
certain information about a potential investment in Class A Limited Partnership | nterests of the
Company (the "Securities").

I nvestors in Securities are sometimes refared to herein as "Purchasers.” The Company intends to
raise at least $100,000.00 and up to $5,000,000.00 from Investors in the offering of Securities
described in this Form C (this "Offering”). The minimum amount of Securities that can be
purchased is $1,000.00 per Investor (which may be waived by the Company, in its sole and
absolute discretion). The offer made hereby is subject to modification, prior to saleand withdrawal
atany time.
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The rights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth beow in the
section entitled " The Offering and the Securities-- The Securities'. | norder to purchase Securities,
a prospective investor must complete the subscription process through the Intermediary’s platform,
which may be accepted or rgected by the Company, in its sole and absolute discretion. The
Company has the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sdl the Securities at any time and for any
reason.

The Offering is beng mede through ChainRaise Portal, LLC (the "Intermediary"). The
I ntermediary will be entitled to receive 2% of the offering amount in equity in Livento Group, Inc.
Comnon stock. related to the purchase and sale of the Securities.

Priceto | nvestors Sawoe F_eesald Net Proceeds
Commissions (1)
Minimuml ::ivichal $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
A‘-‘E’O mm.m;'"""“l " $100,000.00 $4,000.00 $96,000.00
Amu A Ea"i"““l $5,000,000.00 $200,000.00 $4,800,000.00

(1) This excludes fees to the Company’s advisars, such as attorneys and accountants.
(2) Excduding that ChainRaise Portal, LLC will receive 2% of the offering amount in equity in Livento Group, Inc.
Common stock in connection with the Offering.

A arowdfunding investment involves risk. Y ou should not invest any funds in this Offering
unless you can afford to lose your entire investment. |n making an investiment decision,
investors must rey on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the Offering,
induding the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority.
Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this
document. The U.S. Seaurities and E xchange Cammission does not pass upon the merits of
any Securities offered or the terms of the Offering nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any Offering document or other materials. These Securities are offered
under an exemption from registration; however, neither the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission hor any state securities authority has made an independent determination that
these Seaurities are exempt from registration. The Company filing this Form C for an
offeringin rdiance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and pursuant to Regulation CF (§
227.100 et seq.) must file a report with the Commission annually and post therepart on its
website at www.boxoproductions.com no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s
fiscal year. TheCompany may terminateits reporting obligations in thefuturein accordance
with Rule 202(b) of Regulation CF (§ 227.202(b)) by 1) being reqpuired to file reports under
Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 2) filing at least one
annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and having fewer than 300 holders of record, 3)
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filing annual reports for three years pursuant to Regulation CF and having assets equal to
or less than $10,000,000, 4) the repurchase of all the Seaurities sold in this Offering by the
Company or ancther party, or 5) theliquidation or dissolution of the Company.

Thedate of this Form C is August 21, 2023.

The Company has certified that al of the following statements are TRUE for the Conpany in
connection with this Offering:

1) |s organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or
the District of Columbig;

2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78mor 780(d));

3) |s not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the | nvestment Company Act of
1940 (15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or
section 3(c) of that Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

4) Is notindigibleto offer or sell securities in rdiance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act
(15U.5.C. 77d(a)(6)) as aresult of adisquaification as specified in § 227.503(a);

5) Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, any
ohgoing annual reports required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this FormC; and

6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an
unidentified company or conmpanies.

THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED
HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY-TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER
RESTRICTIONS. THERE ISNO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY
NEVER DEVELOP. AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE.
THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR
THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME
AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE
SECTION OF THIS FORM C ENTITLED "RISK FACTORS."

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE
APPROPRIATE FOR ALL INVESTORS.

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH
AN OFFER ISNOT PERMITTED.

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY SECURITY THE
COMPANY WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK
QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE COMPANY, AND ITS
MANAGEMENT CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING
AND THE COMPANY. NO SOURCE OTHER THAN THE INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN
AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THISFORM C,AND IF GIVEN OR MADE BY ANY
OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON
ASHAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY .



PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM
C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY
APPLICABLE TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR’'S PARTICULAR FINANCIAL
SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN FINANCIAL
ADVISER, COUNSEL AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED
MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER INVESTMENT.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO
SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED
OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF.
INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE
FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY ISSUING THE SECURITIES AND THE
TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE
FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR
DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THISDOCUMENT.ANY REPRESENTATION TOTHE
CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR'’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY
OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, [INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR.

SPECIAL NOTICE TO CANADIAN INVESTORS

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES WITHIN CANADA, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF A CANADA, SPECIFICALLY WITH REGARD TO
THE TRANSFER AND RESALE OF ANY SECURITIES ACQUIRED IN THIS OFFERING.

NOTICE REGARDING ESCROW AGENT

FORTRESS TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT
INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS
OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO
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REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE
MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW
AGENT'S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES
OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

Forvard Looking Staterment Disdasure

This Form C and any docurments incorporated by reference heran or therein contain forwara-
looking statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statarents other than statements
of historical fact or rdating to present facts or current conditions induaded in this Form C are
forwardtlooking statements. Forward-looking statements give the Company’s current reasonable
expectations and projections relating to its financial condition, results of operations, plans,
objectives, future paeformance and business. You can idattify forward-looking staterments by the
fact that they do not reate strictly to historical or current facts. These staterrents nay indlude
I,"I.Of(ﬁ m as Ham'dmm " ﬁa?'!mze a "M (] ”.CTQ;HI n .Hp[an 1] ”.';fm " ﬁtﬂ;ae i !.‘.rm}’: 1]
"should " "can have " "likdly" and otha words and terns of similar meaning in connection with
any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or other events.

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by
reference hare@n or theran are based on reasonable assunplions the Corrpany has madein light
of its industry experience perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expacted future
develgpments and other factor's it believes are appropriate under the dircurrstances. As you read
and consider this Form C, you should understand that these staterents are not guarantees of
paformance or results. They involve risks, uncertainties (many of which are beyond the
Company’s control) and assumptions. Although the Company believes that these forward -looking
staterents are based on reasonable assunptions, you should be aware that many factors could
affect its actual operating and financial peaformance and cause its paformance to differ
materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should one or
noreoftheserisks or uncetainties materialize or should any of these assunptions proveincorrect
or change, the Company’s actual operating and financial performance may vary in material

respects fromthe paformance projected in these forward-looking staterments.

Any forward-looking staterent made by the Conpany in this Form C or any documents
incorporated by refarence haran or tharein speaks only as of the date of this FormC. Factors or
events that could cause our actual operating and financial performance to differ may erergefrom
timetotime and it is not possiblefor the Conpany to predict all of them The Company undertakes
no obligation to update any forward-looking statemrent, whether as a result of new information,
future devel opments or othewise except as may be required by law.
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ONGOING REPORTING

The Company will file a report dectronicaly with the Securities & Exchange Conmmission
annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s
fisca year.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company's website at:
www.boxoproductions.com

The Company must conti nue to conmply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:

1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the
Exchange Act;

2) the Company has filed at |east three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and hes total
assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer
than 300 holders of record;

4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issuedin rdlianceon Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete
redemption of redeenabl e securities; or

5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

About thisFormC

Y ou should rely only on theinformation contained in this FormC. We have not authorized anyone
to provide you with informeation different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to
sdl, and seeking offers to buy the Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sdes are
permitted. Y ou should assume that the information contained in this Form C is accurate only as of
thedateof this FormC, regardless of thetimeof ddivery of this FormC or of any saleof Securities.
Our business, financia condition, results of operations, and prospects may have changed sincethat
date.

10



Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summearies
and, therefore, are necessarily sdective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the
actual agreaements or other documents. The Commpany will provide the opportunity to ask questions
of and receive answers from the Company’s management concerning the terms and conditions of
the Offering, the Company or any other relevant metters and any additional reasonableinformation
to any prospective | nvestor prior to the consunmmetion of the sale of the Securities.

This Form C does not purport to contain al of the information that may be required to evaluate the
Offering and any recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of
the Company contained herein are based on information balieved to be reliable. No warranty can
be mede as to the accuracy of such information or that circunmstances have not changed since the
date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise revise this Form C or
other materials supplied herewith. The ddivery of this FormC at any time does not imply that the
informetion contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This
FormC is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced
or used for any other purpose.

SUMMARY

The following summary is quaified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear
dsewherein this Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective | nvestor is urged to read this
Form C and the Exhibits hereto in their entirety.

BOXO Fund LP (the"Company") is a Deaware Limited Partnership, formed on | anuary 5, 2023.
The Compeny is currently also conducting business under the name of BOX O Productions I nc.

The Compeny is located at
16192 Coastal Highway, Lewes, DE, 19958, United States

The Company’s website is www.boxoproductions.com.

The information available on or through our website is not a part of this Form C. In meking an
investment decision with respect to our Securities, you should only consider the information
contained in this Form C.

TheBusiness

BOXO Productions Inc. focuses on early-stage movie development (packaging), supported by
production capability and partnerships in Hollywood. The business model generates revenue when
we sd| deve oped and packaged content to distributors, further strengthened by trailing ownership
in the | P. These ownership rights and content we deveop and manage could generate a second
stream of revenue, depending on the success of the content in nmovie theatres and streaming
platforrrs.

TheOffering
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Minimum amount of Class A Limited 100
Partnership | nterests being offered
Total Class A Limited Partnership | nterests
outstanding after Offering (if minimum 100
amount reached)
Maximum amount of Class A Limited 5000
Partnership I nteresis !
Total Class A Limited Partnership I nterests
outstanding after Offering (if maximum 5,000
amount reached)
Purchase price per Security $1,000.00
Mininmum investment amount per investor $1,000.00
Offering deadline March 1, 2024
See the description of the use of proceeds ona
Use of proceeds page balow hereof.
. . See the description of thevoting rightson a
VdtingRights page below hereof,

The priceof the Securities has been determined by the Conmpany and does not necessarily bear any
rel ationship to the assets, book val ue, or potential earnings of the Conpany or any other recognized
criteriaor value



RISK FACTORS
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry

The purdhase of the Units offered herelyy involves a high degree of risk. The risk factors set
farth below and dsevhere in this document are not intended to be an exhaustive list of the
genaal ar spadfic risks imvolved but merdly to identify cartain risks that are now faresaen by
the Fund It must be recognized that other risks, not now foreseen, might become significant in
the future and that the risks which are now fareseen might affect the F und to a greater edent
than is now fareseen ar in a mannar nol now contenplatad Prospective investors should
cardfully consider, among other things, the fallowing risk factors inherent in and affecting the
business of the Fund and this Offering

The purchase of the Units pursuant to this Offering is suitable only for investors who have no need
for liquidity from the Units purchased and who meet the suitability standards set forth herein.

Persons considering an investment in the Fund should carefully evaluate the risks involved in such
an investment including those summearized below. The order in which the following risk factors
are discussed is not intended to be indicative of their rdative inportance.

BOXO Fund LP has no aperating history and BOXO Prodluctions Inc. has a limited gperating
history upon which you can evaluate our performance and accordingly; our praospects nust be
considared in light of the risks that any new campany encountars.

We were incorporated under the laws of Delaware on 5 J anuary 2023. Accordingly, we have no
history upon which an evaluation of our prospects and future performance can be mede. Our
proposed operaions are subject to al business risks associated with a new enterprise The
likelihood of our creation of a viable business must be considered in light of the problens,
expenses, difficulties, complications, and deays frequently encountered in connection with the
inception of a business, operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of
advertising, pronotions, and a corresponding client base. We anticipate that our operating
expenses will increase for the near future. There can be no assurances that we will ever operate
profitably. You should consider the Company’s business, operations and prospects in light of the

risks, expenses and challenges faced as an early-stage company.

We may face potential difficulties in oblaining capital.

We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of, among other factors, our
lack of an approved product and revenues from sades, as wel as the inherent business risks
associated with our company and present and future market conditions. Our business currently
does not generate any sales and future sources of revenue may not be sufficient to meet our future
capita requirements. Wewill require additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct
our operations. If adequate funds are unavailable, we may be required to delay, reduce the scope
of or diminate one or more of our project deveopments, project funding, project launches or
marketing efforts, any of which may materially harm our business, financial condition and results
of operations. Obtaining financing will be subject to market conditions, industry trends, investor
sentiment and investor acceptance of our business plan and menagement. These factors may heke
thetiming, amount, termrs, and conditions of additional financing unatiractive or unavailable to us.
If we are not successful in achieving financing in the amount necessary to further our operations,
the implementation of our business plan may fail or beddayed. |f we areunsuccessful in obtaining
financing when we need it, our business may fail before we ever become profitable, and our Unit
holders may lose their entire investment.
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The anmount of capital the Canmpany is attermpling to raise in this Offering is not enough to
sustain the Company’s current business plan.

In order to achieve the Company’s near and long-term goals, the Company will need to procure
funds in addition to the amount raised in the Offering. Thereis no guarantee the Company will be
able to raise such funds on acceptable terms or at al. If we are not able to raise sufficient capital
in the future, we will not be able to execute our business plan, our continued operations will bein
jeopardy and wemay beforced to cease operations and sel|l or otherwisetransfer all or substantially
al of our remaining assets, which could cause an Investor to lose all or a portion of his or her
investment.

Our management team has limited exparience in the novielentertainment industry and has not
managed a business with similar risks and challenges spedific to our business.

Members of our management team may meke decisions detrimental to our business and/or be
unable to successfully manage our operations. The ineffective management of our business will

have a negative effect on our results of operations.

Wework on saveral prgects simultaneoudly; so wesplittherisk of imeddays or filmdiffiaulties
as much as possible hovever, how ve plan and structure things might not always result in the
desired effect and risks of time ddays or film difficulties will alweys rerain present

Revenues grestly depend on the success of the pre-sales of our novies, TV saries and other
published content by the distributor(s) wham we agree to cooperate with.

Furthermore, revenues from our second revenue streem aso greatly depend on the success our
content enjoys in movie thealres, streaming platforms and other places our content might be
available.

Thevalueof our assetfs (I P) will greatly vary over time, depending on thedarmand for the content.
Theseare al related to the market and this might be a risk we can’t foresee or reduce.

In arder for the Company to compele and grow;, it must attract; rearuit, relain and develgp the
necessary personnd who have the neadled experience

Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnd is critical to our success. These demands may
reguire us to hire additional personne and will require our existing management personnd to
develop additional expertise. We face intense competition for personnd. Thefailure to attract and
rel@n personnel or to develop such expertise could dday or hat the development and
commercialization of our product candidates. |f we expaience difficulties in hiring and retaining
personnd in key positions, we could suffer from deays in product development, |oss of customers
and sales and diversion of management resources, which could adversely affect operating results.
Our consultants and advisors may be employed by third parties and may have commitments under
consulting or advisory contracts with third parties that may limit their avail ability to us.

The daveloprment and cammeardalization of our products are highly conmpditive
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We face competition with respect to any products that we may seek to deveop or commercialize
in the future. Our competitors include major cormpanies worldwide. M any of our competitors have
significantly greater finandial, technical and human resources than we have and superior expertise
in research and development and marketing approved products and thus may be better equipped
than us to deveop and commarcidize products. These competitors aso compete with us in
recruiting and retaining qualified personnd and acquiring technologies. Smaller or early-stage
companies may aso prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative
arangements with large and established companies. Accordingly, our competitors may
commercialize products more rapidly or effectivay than we are able to, which would adversely
affect our competitive position, the likdihood that our products will achieve initial market
acceptance and our ability to generate meaningful additional revenues from our products.

The davelgament and cammardalization of new technologies and toals induding but not
limited to Artificial I ntelligence might disrupt or enhance our business modd,. \We are at the
forefront of a “disruptive’ technological tool that might greatly affect the way the world does
business on a genera basis. Legislation has not been able to keep up with the technological
acdvancements of Al, for example. Regarding our business, the long-term effect on I ntdllectua
Property rights might be unsure, especialy if legislation lags behind. We do not see any
immediate threat in the short term, however, the onnipresent changes, with regard to Al are
dosdy monitored by the team and the external team spearheaded by Petr | akl. Our company
and partners have started to usetools like Al as well, to enhance efficiency, and knowledge
about potential threats and further ease burdensome, replicable tasks.

We may plan o inpement new lines of business or offer new products and senviices within
existing lines of business.

There are substantial risks and uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in instances
where the markets are not fully developed. In developing and marketing new lines of business
and/or new products and services, we may invest significant time and resources. Initia timetables
for theintroduction and devel opment of new lines of busi ness and/or new products or services may
not be achieved and price and profitability targets may not prove feasible We may not be
successful in introducing new products and services in responseto i ndustry trends or devel opments
in technology, or those new products may not achieve market acceptance. As a result, we could
lose business, be forced to price products and services on less advantageous tarms to retain or
atract clients or be subject to cost increases. As aresult, our business, financial condition or results
of operations may be adversely affected.

Piracy of the Company’s content may decrease the revenues received from the sale of our
content and ackversdly affect our businesses.

The piracy of our content, products and other intellectual property poses significant challenges for
us. Technologica developments, such as the proliferation of doud-based storage and streaming,
increesed broadband Intemet speed and pendration and increased speed of mobile data
transmission have mede it easier to create, transmit, distribute and store high quality unauthorized
copies of content in unprotected digital formats, which has in tum encouraged the crestion of
highly scalable businesses that fadlitate, and in many instances financially benefit from such
piracy. Piracy is particularly prevalent in meny parts of the world that |ack effective copyright and
technical legal protections or enforcement measures, and illegiti mate operators based in these parts
of the world can attract viewers from anywhere in the world. The proliferation of unauthorized
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copies and piracy of the Company’s content, products and intellectual property or the products it
licenses from others could result in a reduction of the revenues that the Company receives from
the legitimate sale, licensing and distribution of its content and products. The Company devotes
substantial resources to protecting its content, products and intellectua property, but there can be

no assurance that the Company’s efforts to enforce its rights and combat piracy will be successful.

Security breaches and other disruplions could campramise our information and expose us o
liahility, which would cause our business and repulation to suffer.

We collect and store sensitive data, including intellectual property, our proprietary business
informnation and that of our customers, suppliers and business partners, and personally identifiable
information of our custormers and employees, in our data centres and on our networks. The secure
processing, haintenance and transmission of this information are critical to our operaions and
business strategy. Despite our security messures, our information technology and infrastructure
nay be vulherable to attacks by hackers or breached due to employee error, malfeasance or other
disruptions. Any such breach could compromise our networks and the informeation stored there
could be accessed, publicly disclosed, lost or stolen. Any such access, disclosure or other |oss of
informetion could resultinlegal cainms or proceedings, liability under laws that protect the privacy
of persona information, and regulatory penaties, disrupt our operations and the services we
provide to customers, and damege our reputation, and cause a loss of confidence in our products
and services, which could adversdy affect our business/opereting margins, revenues and
competitive position.

We are sulject o income taxes as wall as non-income based taxes, such as payrdll, sales, use
value-addier] net worth, property and goods and senices taxes, in both the U.S. and various
faoreaign jurisdictions, like E urope

Significant judgment is required in determining our provision for income taxes and other tax
liahilities. In the ordinary course of our business, there are many transactions and calculaions
where the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. Although we bdieve that our tax estimates are
reasonable: (i) there is no assurance that the final determination of tax audits or tax disputes will
not be different from what is reflected in our income tax provisions, expense amopunts for non-
income based taxes and accruals and (ii) any meterial differences could have an adverse effect on
our finandial position and results of operations in the period or periods for which determination is
mede.

Wearenotsulyectto Sarbanes-Oxley regulations andladk the finandal contrals and safeguards
required of public companies.

We do not have the intema infrastructure necessary, and are not required, to complete an
altestation about our financial controls that would be required under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002. There can be no assurance that there are no significant deficiencies or materia
weaknesses in the quality of our financia controls. We expect to incur additional expenses and
diversion of management’s time if and when it becomes necessary to peform the system and
process evaluation, testing and remediation required in order to comply with the management
certification and auditor attestation requirements.

The Company’s business operations may be materially adversely affected by a pandemic such
as the Caronavirus (COVID-19) outtreak (not limited io).
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In December 2019, anove strain of coronavirus was reported to have surfaced in Wuhan, Ching,
which spread throughout other parts of the world, including the United States. On ] anuary 30,
2020, the World Health Organization ded ared the outbreak of the coronavirus disease (COVID-
19) a “Public Health Emergency of International Concern.” On January 31, 2020, U.S. Health and
Humen Services Secretary Alex M. Azar || declared a public heath emergency for the United
States to aid the U.S. healthcare community in responding to COVID-19, and on March 11, 2020
the World Health Organization characterized the outbreak as a “pandemic.” COVID-19 resulted
in a widespread hedth cisis that adversdy affected the economies and financia markets
worldwide. The Company’s business could be materially and adversely affected. The extent to
which COVID-19 impacts the Company’s business will depend on future developments, which
are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted, including new information which may emerge
concerning the severity of COVID-19 and the actions to contain COVID-19 or trest its impact,
among others. If the disruptions posed by COVID-19 or other matters of global concern continue
for an extended period of time, the Company’s operations may be materially adversely affected.

Wee face risks related to health epidemics and other outhreaks, which could significantly disrupt
the Company’s operations and could have a material adverse impact en us.

The outbreak of pandemics and epidemics could materially and adversely affect the Company’s

business, financial condition, and results of operations. | a pandemic occurs in areas in which we
have material operations or sales, the Company’s business activities originatiing from affected
aress, including saes, materias, and supply chain related adtivities, could be adversdy affected.

Disruptive activities could include the temporary closure of facilities used in the Company’s

supply chain processes, restrictions on the export or shipment of products necessary to run the
Company’s business, business closures in impacted areas, and restrictions on the Company’s

employees’ or consultants’ ability to travel and to meet with customers, vendors or other business

realionships. The extent to which a pandemic or other health outbreak impacts the Company’s

results will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted,

including new information which may emerge conceming the severity of a virus and the actions
to contain it or treat its inmpact, among others. Pandemics can also result in social, economic, and

labor instability which may adversely impact the Company’s business.

If the Company’s employees or employees of any of the Company’s vendors, suppliers or
customers becomeill or are quarantined and in either or both events are therefore unable to work,
the Company’s operations could be subject to disruption. The extent to which a pandemic affects
the Company’s results will depend on future devd opments that are highly uncertain and cannot be
predicted.

We gperate in a highly requilated emironment, and if we are found to be in violation of any of
the federal, state, or local laws ar requilations ayydicalbde to us, our business could suffer.

We are also subject to a wide range of federa, state, and loca laws and regulations, such as local

licensing requirements, and retail financing, debt collection, consumer protection, environmental,

heglth and safety, creditor, wage-hour, anti-discrimination, whistieblower and other employment
practices laws and regulations and we expect these costs to increase going forward. The violation
of these or future requirements or laws and regulations could result in administrative, civil, or
crimina sanctions against us, which may include fines, a cease and desist order agai nst the subject
operations or even revocation or suspension of our license to operate the subject business. As a
result, we have incurred and will continue to incur capital and operating expenditures and other
costs to comply with these requirements and laws and regulations.
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Negative public gainion could damage our reputation and adversdly affect our business.
Reputation risk, or the risk to our business from negative public opinion, is inherent in our
business. Negative public opinion can result from our actual or aleged conduct in any number of
activities, including raising capital, the result of our content, corporate governance, and actions
taken by govermment regulators and community organizations in response to those activities.
Negative public opinion can aso result from media coverage, whether accurate or not. Negative
public opinion can adversely affect our ability to atiract and retain customears and employees and
Can expose Us to litigation and regulatory action.

Our business and gperating results may be inpadied by adverse econamic conditions.

General economic factors and conditions in the United States or worldwide, including the general
interest rate environment, unemployment rates and residential home values, mey affect investor
ability and desire to invest. For exanple, during the 2008 financia crisis, banks severely
constrained lending activities, which caused a decline in loan issuances. A similar crisis could
negatively i mpact the willingness of investors and borrowers to participate in our operations.

Changes in govarmment regulation could ackersdly inpact our business.

The media/streami ng/entertai nment industry is subject to extensive legislation and regulation et
the federal and loca levels and, in some instances, at the state leve. Modifications to existing
reguirements or imposition of new requirements or limitations could have an adverse impact on
our business.

We may not be ableto adapt to newcontent requirements and to changes in consumear behandour
resulting from new tachnalogies.

We must successfully adapt to technologica advances in our industry and to thetime spirit. If we
fail to adapt our methods and content, our appeal to our targeted audiences might decline and there
would be a materialy adverse effect on our business and the results of operations.

We face risks relating to conpedition for the laisure time and disoretionary spending of
audiences, which hasintensifiedin part dueto ackances in technology and dhanges in consumer
Our business is subject to risks reating to increasing conpetition for the leisure time and
discretionary spending of consumers. We compete with all other sources of entertainment. Our
failureto effectively anticipate or adapt to new technol ogies and changes in consumer expectations
and behaviour could significantly adversdy affect our conpetitive position and its business and
the results of operations.

The transactions (I P) in which the Partnership engages imlvaolve risks.

No assurance can be fully given that Limited Partners will reglize a profit on their investment.
Moreover, each Limited Partner may lose some or al of its investment. Because of the nature of
the Partnership’s investment activities, the results of the Partnership’s operations may fluctuate
frommonth to month and from period to period. Accordingly, investors should understand that the
results of a particular period will not necessarily be indicative of results in future periods.
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The success of the Partnership will depend an the allity of the General Partner to develgp and
implement investment strategies to achieve the Partnership’s investment objectives.

The Partnership’s investment performance could be materialy adversely affected if the General

Partner were to die, become ill or disabled, or otherwise cease to be involved in the active

management of the Partnership’s portfolio. Except under specified circumstances, if the General
Partner withdraws, is dissolved, or becomes insolvent, the Partnership will be dissolved.

Purchasers of the Units will bacarme Limited Partners in the Partnarship and as such, will not
be entitled to partidpate in the managament of the Partnarship
Nor will Limited Partners be entitled to any voting rights.

The expenses of operaling the Partnership (including fees payalde to the General Partner and
gperating costs and expenses) could excead its income, requiiring that the difference be paid out
of the Partnership’s capital, reducing the Partnership’s investments and potential for

profitability.

All seaurities investing and trading activities risk the lass of capaital.

While the General Partner will attempt to moderate these risks, there can be no assurance that the
Partnership’s investment and trading activities will be successful or that Limited Partners will not
suffer losses.

Partners will beliable to pay taxes on thar allocable shares of Partnarship txable income
However, while the General Partner intends to distribute the net Profits to the Limited Partners
who request such distributions, no assurance can be given that Limited Partners will actually
receive such distributions. Taxable income can be expected to differ from Net Profit, primerily
because general ly only realized gains and losses are considered for income tax purposes, but Net
Profit and Net Loss will include unrealized gains and losses. Itis possible that sales of gppreciated
securities in a particular period could cause some Partners to have taxable gain for that period at
the same time that unrealized losses result in an overal Net Loss. It will generdly be necessary
for Partners to pay such tax liabilities out of separate funds or withdrawals from the Partnership.

The BOXO Fund LP wvill be a dasad fund for up to 5 million USD, so no mare than the 5000
initial Units can be sdld This is a protective mechaniam for the initial investors so that initial
investors don’t lose Return-On-lnvestment in case of fundraising through another RegCF or
other forms of fundraising mechaniars. In case of acklitional fundraising another dased fund
will be set up and managed by the General Partner.

An investrment in the Partnership is suitable for an investor not in need of liquidity, as the
guidked investment harizon is at least 5 years. Thereis no pulblic market for Units and the
Partnership Agreement imposes significant limitations on Limited Pariners’ abilities fo
transfar Units. In addition, rights to withdraw fundks fraom the Partnership are sulject to
savaral limitations. Capital must ordinarily remain investaed in the Fund for at least
twenty-four (24) months fram the dbte that a subscription is dosed, sulject to waiver of
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this requiirement by the Genearal Partner in its sole and absolute disaretion. 1T an investor
wishes to refrieve its capital prior to the expiration of the twerity-four (24) month period
a fee of fifteen parcent (15%) of the tolal aapital withdranal may be imposed by the
Genaal Partner in its sdle and absolute discretion. The Genaal Partner nmay also
terrporarily suspend withdravals in the best interest of the Fund upon notice to the
Linited Partnars. These facts, taken together, will significantly affect the liquidity of a

Limited Partner’s investment in the Partner shifa

Substantial withdrawals by Limited Partners within a shart period of time could requiire the
Partnership to allocate funcs for other neexls to the Partnership nore rapidly than would
othevise be desrable possibly redudng the value of the Partnarship’s assets and/or
disrupting the General Partner’s investment strafegy.

Reduction in the size of the Parthership could meke it more difficult to generate a positive retum
or to recoup losses due to, among other things, reductions in the Partnership’s ability to take
advantage of particular investment opportunities or decreases in the ratio of its income to its
EXPEnSES.

For a nore detailed discussion of the incame tax considerations assodated with an imvestrment
in the Partnarship see the discussion bdow

The tax treatment from this investment will have a different impact on different investors and
investors are strongly encouraged to contact their own tax advisor prior to investing in the
securities.

No tax treatment can be certain for any individual investors. As such, potentia investors in this
Offering are strongly encouraged to seek advice fromtheir own tax advisor before purchasing the
Units offered by the Partnership.

Tax laws in certain cases may limit a Partner’s ability to deduct certain l0sses and expenditures
alocable to such Partner.

The Partnarship may be sulject to cartain reporting and withholding obligations as to fareign
imestors.

Foreign investors should consult with their own advisors regarding the federal, state and foreign
income tax consequences of an investiment in the Partnership.

No assurance can be given that legidlative administrative or judidal changes will not occur
which will alter ather praspectivdy ar retroactivdly, the tax considarations or risk faclors
discussadin this Farrm C.

Existing and prospective Limited Partners should seek, and must rely on, the advice of their own
tax advisers with respect to the possible impact on their investment of any future proposed tax
legislation or administrative or judicial action.

Risks Related to the Securities
The Class A Limited Partnarship Interests will not be fredy tradalde until ane year from the

initial purchase date Although the Class A Linvted Partnership | nterests may betradable under
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federal sacurities lavy siate securities regulations may ayyay and each Purchaser should consult
with his or har atforney.

Y ou should be aware of the |long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will

not be a public market for the Class A Limited Partnership I nterests. BecausetheClass A Limited
Partnership | nterests have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws
of any state or non-United States jurisdiction, the Class A Limited Partnership Interests have
transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of
Regulation CF. Itis not currently contermpl ated that registration under the Securities Act or other
securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Class A Limited Partnership
Interests may also adversdy affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Class A

Limited Partnership | nterests in a private sale. Purchasers should be aware of the long-termnature
of ther investment in the Company. Each Purchaser in this Offering will be required to represent
that itis purchasing the Securities for its own account, for investment purposes and not with aview

to resale or distribution thereof.

Neathar the Offaiing nor the Securities have been registered under fedaral ar stale securities
laws, leading to an absence of certain reguilation apydicable to the Conpany.

No govemnmenta agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any
Securities of the Company. The Conpany also has rdied on exemptions from securities
registration requirements under applicable state securities laws. Investors in the Company,
therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration would otherwise provide.
Prospectiveinvestors must therefore assess the adequacy of disd osure and thefaimess of theteams
of this Offering on their own or in conjunction with their persona advisors.

No Guarantee of RetLirn on | nvestrment

There is no assurance that a Purchaser will realize aretumn on its investment or that it will not lose
its entire investment. For this reason, each Purchaser should read the Form C and all Exhibits
carefully and should consult with its own attorney and business advisor prior to meking any
investment decision.

The Caonpaany has the right to edend the Offering deadline

The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This
means that your investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Conmpany attenpts to
raise the Minimum Amount even after the Offering deadline stated herein is reached. Y our
investment will not be accruing interest during this tine and will simply be hdd until suchtime as
the new Offering deadline is reached without the Company receiving the Minimum Amount, at
which time it will be returmed to you without interest or deduction, or the Company receives the
MinimumAmount, at which timeit will be released to the Company to be used as set forth herain.
Upon or shortly after redease of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued and
distributed to you.

Thereis no present market for the Securities and we have artatranily set the price

We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with reference to the general status of the
securities market and other rdevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities should not be
considered an indication of the actual vaue of the Securities and is not based on our net worth or
prior eamings. We cannot assure you that the Securities could be resold by you at the Offering
price or at any other price.

Your onnership of the Securities will be sulject to dilution.
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Owners of Securities do not have preamptive rights. If the Company conducts subsequent
Offerings or issuances of Securities, Purchasers in this Offering who do not participate in those
other Securities issuances will experience dilution in their percentage ownership of the Company’s
outstanding Securities. Furthermore, Purchasers may experience a dilution in the value of their
interests depending on the tems and pricing of any future Securities issuances (including the
Securities being sold in this Offering) and the value of the Company’s assets at the time of
issuance.

The Securities wvill be equiity interests in the Campany and will not constituite indebledihess.

As such, the Securities will rank junior to all existing and future indebtedness and other non-equity
clainms onthe Company with respect to assets availabl eto satisfy clai s on the Company, including
inaliquidation of the Conmpany. Additionally, unlike indebtedness, for which principal and interest
would custormarily be payable on specified due dates, there will be no specified payments with
respect to the Securities and distributions are payable only if, when and as determined by the
Company and depend on, among other matters, the Company’s historical and projected results of
operations, liquidity, cash flows, capital levels, financia

Insuffidient Distributions for Tax Purposes

If the Company is taxed as a partnership, income and gains will be passed through to the Conpany
members on the basis of their alocable interests and should aso be reported on each Cormpany
member’s tax return. Thus, Company members will be taxed on their allocable share of Company
income and gain, regardless of the amount, if any, of cash that is distributed to the Company
members. Although the Company expects that the Conpany will make distributions to the
Company members from time to time, there can be no assurance that the amount distributed will
be sufficient to cover the income taxes to be paid by a Company member on the Company

member’s share of Company income.

Limitation of General Partner’s Liability

The Company’s Partnership Agreement provides that the General Partner and the Company’s
agents, attomeys, affiliates and employees will be indennified against costs and expenses incurred
in connection with, and will not be liable to the Company or a Purchaser for, any action taken, or
falure to act, on behalf of the Company in connection with the business of the Company,
determined by the General Partner to be taken in good faith and in a manner they reasonably
believed to be in or not opposed to the best interest of the Company. Therefore, a Purchaser may
have a more limited right of action against the General Partner than would be available if these

provisions were not contained in the Company’s Partnership Agreement.

Purchasars Will Not Participate in Management

Our General Partner has full responsibility for managing our Company. The Purchasers will not
be entitied to participate in the nmanagement or operation of the Company or in the conduct of its
business. The Purchasers may not vote their Securities in the election of the Company’s General
Partner or for any other reason, except in limited circumstances as allowed under Delaware law.
Please consult the Partnership A greement.

There can be no assurance that we will ever provide liquidity to Purchasers through ather a
sale of the Company ar a registration of the Securities.

There can be no assurance that any formof merger, cormbination, or sale of the Company will take
place, or that any merger, conmbinaton, or sale would provide liquidity for Purchesers.
Furthermore, we may be unable to register the Securities for resae by Purchasers for legal,
commercial, regulatory, market-related or other reasons. | n the event that we are unable to effect
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a registration, Purchasers could be unable to sdl their Securities unless an exemption from
registration is available.

Income Tax Risks

Each prospective Purchaser is urged to consult with its own representatives, including its own tax
and legal advisors, with respect to thefederal (as we | as state and local) income tax consequences
of this investment before purchasing any of the Securities. Certain prospective Purchasers, such
as organizatons which are exempt from federal income taxes, may be subject to federal and state
laws, rules and regulaions which may prohibit or adversdy affect their investment in the
Company. We are not offering you any tax advice upon which you may rely.

Audit by I nternal Revenue Senvice

I nformnation tax returns filed by the Cormpany are subject to audit by the Intemal Revenue Service.
An audit of the Company’s tax return may lead to adjustments to such return which would require
an adjustment to each Purchaser’s personal federal income tax return. Such adjustments can result
in reducing the taxable loss or increasing the taxable income a locabl e to the Purchasers fromthe
amounts reported on the Company’s tax return. |n addition, any such audit may lead to an audit
of a Purchaser’s individual income tax return, which may lead to adjustments other than those

related to the investments in the Securities offered hereby.

In addition to the risks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully
appreciated by the management. |tis not possibleto foresee all risks that may affect us. M oreover,
the Company cannot predict whether the Company will successfully effectuate the Company’s
current business plan. Each prospective Purchaser is encouraged to carefully analyze the risks and
merits of an investment in the Securities and should take into consideration when meking such
andysis, among other, the Risk Factors discussed above.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT
IN THE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PERSON CONSIDERING THE
PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER
FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER
LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN
THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS
WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT.
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BUSINESS

Description of the Business

BOXO Productions, Inc. focuses on early-stage movie deveopment (packaging), supported by
production capability and partnerships in Hollywood. The business model generates revenue when
we sdl| developed and packaged content to distributors, further strengthened by trailing ownership
in the | P. These ownership rights and content we deveop and manage could generate a second
stream of revenue, depending on the success of the content in novie theatres and streaming

platforms.
Business Plan

BOXO Productions is a brand created by Livento Group, Inc., which is an OTC-listed
company. Weare a Movie packaging & Devel opment Company building a Content Library.
BOXO’s business model focuses on early-stage movie deve opment & packaging, supported
by top-class production capabilities. BOX O is a partnership featuring entertai nment i ndustry
leaders like Petr Jakl, Ara Keshishian and Martin Barab. BOXO’s business model brings
together writers, directors, and distributors. We have the ability to create two revenue
streams: BOXO is initidly and primerily paid for packaged content delivery before the
production phase starts and consecutively generates a second revenue stream once our
content hits movie theatres and streaming platforms. We pronote a culture of quality and
integrity in al aspects of our business, including the exceptiona teamwe hire. Weinviteall
stakeholders to share in this culture with us. This commitment fosters lasting rdationships
with our stakeholders and the ability to become a profitable business. Vision: BOXO’s vision
is to become one of the ten largest movie packaging and developrment companies in the US
and Europe within the next 10 years. Specifically focusing on owning one of the largest
Content Libraries. Mission: We aspire to generate a legacy of great content, by deveoping
and becoming the bridge between directors, writers and distributors, and meking it essier for
al stakeholders, indluding retail investors, to cross the chasmof the movieindustry. Values:
I ntegrity, Honesty, Faimess, Accountability, Inclusion & Diversity, Education & Learning,
Teamwork, Passion and Quality.

Business plan in detail:

1.) Book & Idea: This phase includes the acquisition of book rights & appointing a director.
These are key milestones for the success of the movie

2.) Planning & Script: Creation, writing, organising, film project planning, script & cast
discussion.

3.) Pre-Production: The team decides the filming location, cast, budget, and script changes.
Then, they build the crew and sets, appoint studios, and post-production.

4.) Production: A distribution partner can join at this stage, securing a larger part of the
budget as filming starts and the movie has set its path.

5.) Post-Production: The fina phase of the movie where it is conpleted and negotiations
with a distributor(s) are finalised. We usually exit (revenue stream #1) before post-
production but retain a stake in the novie
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6.) Distribution: The gppointed distributor is responsible for this phase. We receive a
percentage of the revenue from the distribution and merchandise (revenue sitreem #2).
Revenue:

Deve opment & Packaging Phase:

- Initial investment to acquire the idea, book, or story.

- ROI oncefilming starts with a margin that ranges between 30-50%, in 15-18 nmonths.

- 15-40% of box office revenues after the film gets i nto movie theatres. Production Phase:
- The Production phase is the perfect time to meke our investment more profitable.

- Investment increases % in the revenue share from the box office sales.

- Our share increases to 35-70%, based on the amount i nvested.

ROI: **Please find attached our EBITDA modd for BOXO.**
Please take a look at the information under Distributions.

History of the Business
The Company’s Products and/or Services

BOXO Fund L P has not releasad any products/saervices yet, to date. The conmpany was set up
to accommodate growth in the General Partner’s assets under management and future potential
revenues. The General Partner has rel eased Savage Salvation, for example, in US cinemes and
on Online streaming plaiforms. This filmwas previously known and announced as Wash Mein
the River. An American thriller that was released in December 2022. The movie was directed by
Randall Emmett and stars Robert De Niro, | ack Huston, ] ohn Makovich, Quavo, and Willa
Fitzgerald. The movie tels a story of arecovering opioid addict who seeks revenge on the

dealers responsible for selling the drugs that resulted in his fiancé’s death.

We have 4 new projects/movies in the development pipeine. They will be expanded on,
deveoped and completed using the proceeds of the Offering. More products are in the pipdline,
which we aren’t allowed to disclose publicly, yet, but the proceeds will also be directed to support
the deve opment of these projects.

- Running Wild: The movieis set in an exdusive gated comnunity in the desert on the outskirts
of Los Angdes, where 32 adults, all brilliant, successful professionas, who have built their homes
with pride, are bruta ly murdered, and their children abducted with not so much as a trace. This
will be the eighth film adaptation of a Ballard work. Current stage: The project started in 6/2022
and BOX O isinthe process of signing the distributor and hiring additional scriptwriters to expand
the story. The total budget for this project is USD 500,000. Markets: US nmovie thesires and
streaming platformes.

- Camival of Killers: Stan Lee set this story amid the Dust Bow! stormns that ravaged the American
Gregt Plains in the Depression- era of the 1930s. It unfolds around a young girl with psychic
abilities. She senses that the trave ling camiva she and her mother sought refugein is the launch
pad for an alien invasion. Story crested by Stan Lee, the man behind the Avengers (Marvd). Mr
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L ee wrote two sci-fi horror movies and this is the first of them being realized. Current stage: The
Project started in 4/2022, and the distributor is known. We are hiring additional scriptwriters to
expand the story and working with the director to find the right balance in the story and cast. The
total budget for this project is USD 750,000 Markets: US novie thesres and
streaming platformes.

- TV Series (No title yet): When a teenager is found dead from a Fentanyl overdose in North
Dakota, his family has no way of knowing it would kickstart the D.E.A.’s hunt for the drug’s
source. Current stage: More information will be disclosed at a later stage. Markets: US novie
theatres and streaming platforms.

- Sci-Fi Thriller (No titleyet): A futuristic thriller, bringing a studio remeke of asuccessful project
crested a few years ago, only for the Latin American market. The theme of cars, racing, sci-fi
thriller and crime, featuring top actors that have aready submitted their names to this project
crestes a solid base for the success of this movie. The upcoming movie is anticipated to be in
cinemes worldwide with target box office sales above USD 100 million. BOXO targes to
ahnounce the title and details around the end of February, once lega paperwork is finished and
thetitleis set with the distributor. Current stage: Project started in 11/2022 and BOXO isin the
process of signing the distributor and hiring additional scriptwriters to expand the story. Thetotal
budget for this project is USD 650,000. Markets: US novie theaires and streaming platforms.

For more up-to-date i nformati on regarding existing and future proj ects of Boxo Productions, Inc.,
take a look at the website: www. boxoproductions.com

All projects/products are developed (packaged) by BOXO Productions, Inc. The team decides the
filming location, cast, budget, and script changes. Then, they build the crew and sets, appoint
studios, and post-production. A distribution partner can come at the following stage, securing a
larger part of the budget as filming starts and the movie hes set its path. Distribution partners, for
example, can range between Netflix, Amazon, Paranmount, and Sony, as well as many others.

Compstition

The Company’s primary competitors are Other movie production companies; The 5 biggest are:
1. The Walt Disney Studios, 2. Wamer Bros. Entertainment Inc., 3. Universal City Studios LLC,
4. Columbia Pictures Industries, Inc., 5. Paramount Pictures Corporation. Those conpanies that
take care of the whole process, from P to releasing in movie theaters.

Companies that will be able to find out what we do and copy the business model, in some way.

The movie production world and distribution of movies is a highly competitive market. This is
something to note as an investor, however, BOXO Productions Inc. doesn’t compete in the
distribution at all. We distinguish ourselves very specifically by mainly being involved in the
devel opment (packaging) of content. We invest, acquire and managethe | P for books, scripts, and
other content. We have an external teamin Hollywood with very strong connections in theindustry
that gives us auniqueedge. The team dedides the filming location, cast, budget, and script changes.
Then, the team builds the crew and sets, appoints studios, and post-production. Starting from the
production stage we look for a distribution partner. The distribution partner takes care of the
filming budget and we usually exit before post-production. We do retain a stake in the contert,
which generates our second revenue streem BOX O Productions Inc., inessence, isthe middiemen,
between raw meterials (IP of content) and factory (distributor). We are focused on B2B. Our
resources can greatly be focused on ddivering the packaged content, and our headcount doesn’t
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have to grow further to sustain our business growth. Our success depends on the | P library that we
nmanage to build and grow in the next 2-3 years. Our production team has 18 years of experience,
contacts, and access to top peopl e because of its success on previous projects.

Supply Chain and Customer Base

We use our strong relationship with our extemnal team of 3 industry veterans, called Petr ] aki, Ara
Keshishian and Martin |. Barab, as wel as ZQ PRODUCTIONS and the CAA, and their
experience and contacts in Hollywood and across the industry to sourcefor new potentia content.
We buy and develop | P that our team finds interesting and has a high rate of success to be turned
into a movie, tv series or other content, that we can then sdll to distributors. We are not limited by
ascarcity in content and buying | P, since our team receives more than 100 scripts per month, which
get screened, read and sd ected depending on many deciding factors. Human crestivity is notaraw
meterial that is scarce, hence our supply of scripts, books, and other content that we can investin
is absolutdy safe.

The Company is dependent on the following suppliers:

.. . | Percent of such service, input
Service, input or raw material or raw material fi "

Supplier or Description .
provided supplier

Content material like scripts,

books, etc., for us to buy the P 40.0%

ZQ Productions

Content material like scripts,
books, etc., for us to buy the IP.
Advisor, contacts and
experience provider.

Petr ) &k 10.0%

Content material like scripts,
books, €., for us to buy the IP.
Advisor, contacts and

experience provider.

AraKeshishian 10.0%

Content material like scripts,
books, etc., for us to buy the IP.
Advisor, contacts and

experience provider.

Martin). Barab 10.0%

Content material like scripts,
CAA books, etc., for us to buy the P. 30.0%
Advisor.

BOXO Productions, Inc. is focused on B2B. We don’t come in contact with the end customer,
which is the movi e thealre ti cket buyer or the streamer on Netflix, for example. Our customers are
the distributors willing to buy our packaged content (movie/series, other content). Our customers
can range, for exanple, between Netflix, Amazon Prime, Sony, Paramount, Century Fox and any
other distribution company out there. Our customers can be large or small, however, they need to

27



be ableto financethefull production of the content that they buy fromus, packaged. Our customers
aredl over theUSA.

I ntellectual Property
The Company is dependent on the following intelectual property:

BOXO Productions, Inc. has no other intellectual property, except for the movies/content that we
invested in and own.

Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance
The Company is subject to and affected by laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local

governmental authorities [as well as to the laws and regulations of international countries and
bodies, such as the European Union (the"EU")]. Theselaws and regulations are of a genera nature

and are subject to change. We don’t see any governmental regulations in the USA or EU hindering
our business in any significant way.
Litigation

There are no existing legal suits pending, or to the Company’s knowledge, threatened, against the

Company.
Managing Entity
The Compeny is operated by the following managing entity:

Name Description Yearsin business Management fee
BOXO Productions, A Ddaware 1 20/
Inc. corporation. °
Other

The Company’s principal address is 17 State Street, New York, NY 10004

The Company has the following additional addresses: 16192, Coastal Highway, Lewes, Ddaware
19958, County of Sussex, USA

The Company conducts business inthe EU, UK, and USA.

Because this Form C focuses primarily on information conceming the Conmpany rather than the
industry in which the Company operates, potentia Purchasars may wish to conduct their own
separate investigation of the Company’s industry to obtain greater insight in assessing the
Company’s prospects.
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Purchasers are encouraged to review Exhibit A, B and C, as well as the other meterials carefully
to leam more about the busi ness of the Company, its industry, and future plans and prospects.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table lists the use of proceeds of the Offering if the Minimum Amount and
M aximum A mount are raised.

% of Mininum Amount if % of Maximum Amount if
Useof Proceeds | b evic Raiised | Minimum Raised| Proceeds Raised |Maximum Raised
Intermediary Fees 4.00% $4,000 4.00% $200,000
Campaign
nmarketing
o or related 1.70% $1,700 2.00% $100,000
rei mbursement
Estinated
Attorney Fees 1.00% $1,000 0.20% $10,000
Estinated
A ccountant/A udito 1.00% $1,000 0.60% $30,000
r Fess
Generad Marketing 3.30% $3,300 3.00% $150,000
| nvestment into
Existing and 89.00% $89,000 90.20% $4,510,000
Future Projects
Toa 100.00%% $100,000 100.00°% $5,000,000

The Use of Proceeds chart is not inclusive of fees paid for use of the Form C generation system,
payments to financial and lega service providers, and escrow related fees, al of which were
incurred in preparation of the canmpaign and are due in advance of the closing of the cammpaign.
Theuseof proceeds fromthis offering will be focused on creating added val ue through investment
in our existing and future movies, TV series and other published materia projects. The Use of
Proceeds table depicts a very accurate picture of what we intend to do with the proceeds, and we
will try to follow it as dose as possible We try to minimise, as much as possible, using the
proceeds of our investors fromthe BOX O Fund LP on any other uses than the | P investments. We
do not intend to use the proceeds in any other ways, as described and shown.

The Company does have discretion to ater the use of proceeds as set forth above. The Conmpany
nnay ater the use of proceads under the following circumstances: Subject to the discretion of the
General Partner/M anaging Entity (BOX O Productions Inc.). Note: We would like to meke it very
clear that BOX O Productions I nc. is purdy focused on creeting a profitable business, by means of
the business plan, stipulated in this form Wedo not i ntend to change anything to our business plan
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and ways of operations, however, unforeseen events might meke us alter caertain aspects of the
plan. Livento Group, Inc. is a listed company on the OTC and is the sole owner of BOXO
Productions, Inc. Any damage (material or immeterial) creaties a bad image for our whole Group.
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

Directors or Managers

The directors or managers of the managing entity are listed below aong with al positions and
offices hdd at the managing entity and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities
for the past three (3) years and their educational background and qualifications.

Name

Frank . Hariton

All pasitions and offices hdd with the Canany and date such pasition(s) was hdd with start
and ending chites

Assistant Secretary at Livento Group, Inc., the managing entity of BOX O Productions | nc., which
is the managing entity of BOXO Fund LP.

Prindpal occupation and enployment responsililities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending chites

Lawyer for the past 15 years. SEC attormey.
Education

NA

Name
Justin Mathews

All pasitions and offices hdd with the Canmpany and date such position(s) was hdd with start
and ending dhites

Manager, Corporate Communications at Livento Group, Inc., the managing entity of BOXO
Productions I nc., whichis the managing entity of BOX O Fund LP. Start date: A pril 2022 - Present.
Investor Relations Director and Sales at Livento Group, Inc. and BOXO Productions Inc. Start
date: | anuary 2020 - Present.

Prindpal occupation and enmployment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending dhtes

Livento and BOXO; Stat: January 2020 - Present; Investor Reations, Sales, Fund Raising,
Business and Corporate Deve opment, Corporate Communications. Founder and CEO of Hurman
Capital Advisory Group; Start: April 2011 - Present; Executive Search and recruitment.
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Education

University of South Wales: Bachelor’s Degree in Business & Finance ESCP Europe: Certified
Fintech Course, Blockchain, smart contracts and its rdevance and application in fintech and
insuretech markets.

Name
David Zich

All pasitions and offices hdd with the Canany and date such position(s) was hdd with start
and ending dhiies

Tressurer, Secretary at Livento Group, | nc., the managing entity of BOX O Productions Inc., which
is the managing entity of BOXO Fund LP. Start date; April 2022 - Present. Assistant Secretary at
BOXO Productions Inc. Start date: April 2022 - Present. Project Manager at Euro Dot, which is
an |PO project spearheaded by Livento Group, |nc. Start date: 2020 - 2022.

Prindpal occupation and enrployment responsilbilities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending dbtes

Deputy Director at Club Marina Tenerife SL. Start date: 2018 - 2020; Club business management
including contact with members, organisation and conduct of annual meetings. Sales Manager at
Victoria Holiday Club. Start date: 2014 - 2020; Customer Relationship Management of more than
3000 members.

Education

NA

Name
Bryon | ackson

All pasitions and offices hdd with the Canpany and dhate such position(s) was hdd with start
and ending daites

Interim CFO at Livento Group, Inc., the managing entity of BOX O Productions Inc., whichis the
nmanaging entity of BOX O Fund LP. Start: 14th of Novermber 2022 - Present.

Prindpal occupation and enployment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending dbtes

Livento Group, Inc.: 14th of November - Current; - Completion of al works associated with SEC
Form 10, Completion of al works associated with SEC Form 10-Q, Preparation and findization
of registration statements for the SEC, Preparation and finalization of financial quarterly reporting,
Preparation and findization of the uplisting process and Genera financial advisory. SEC &
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Regulatory Reporting.: March 2022 - Current; Consulting Lead SEC & Regulatory Reporting.:
May 2011 - Feb 2022; Project Consulting Roles. |ndependent. American Express.: April 2009 -
December 2011; MD, Head of Regulatory Reporting. Reported to the CFO, Successfully led the
Bank Regulatory Reporting team for American Express Globally $250B portfolio and reduced
operation cost by 11%. Successfully led a global team in planning, organizing, delegating, and
developed 6 direct reports (2 Directors, 4 Managers, 12 Analyst and Sr. Anaysts) and team of 53.

Education

Harvard Business School. Start dater 2020-2021; Executive Leadership Program Harvard
University. Start date: 2012-2015; Bachelor of Libera Arts - Business Administration University
of Bridgeport. Start date: 1995-1996; M aster of Business Administration- MBA, Finance Fairleigh
Dickinson University. Start date: 1992-1995; Bachdor of Science- BS, Accounting

Name
Simon Sandova

All positions and offices hdd with the Campany and date such position(s) was hdd with start
and ending dhites

Non-Executive Director, Independent Director at Livento Group, Inc., the managing entity of
BOXO Productions Inc., which is the managing entity of BOXO Fund LP. Start date: April 2022
- Present.

Principal occupation and enployment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending dhates

Managing Director at Berkshire Hills Capital Group. Start date; | anuary 2008 - Present; Serve as
nenaging director for BHCG, providing aross border corporate finance, strategic advisory, equity
and debt advisory, and direct investment management services ( In Latin America only) to public
and private companies as well as accredited investors and family offices across multiple sectors
and regions. |nvestor Rd ations at | ndex-Asia. Start date: | uly 2018 - Present; - Heading up efforts
inthe ASEAN Region and globaly to introduce client projects to |ndex Asia and its network of
institutional and private capital sources. - Heading up project management on the ground for
project owners : which include legal, accounting, banking, govemment liaising, and dedl
negotiations. - Establishing brand awareness and growing the network in said markets through
money managers, private equity groups, family offices and individual foreign high net worth
individuals interested in ASEAN based companies and abroad

Education

Heriot-Watt University; Master of Business Administration (M .B.A.), Marketing Richmond, The
American Intemationa University in London; BA, Communications

Name
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Micha Zdezny

All pasitions and offices hdd with the Canpany and dite such position(s) was hdd with start
and ending chities

Non-Executive Director, Independent Director at Livento Group, Inc., the managing entity of
BOXO Productions Inc., which is the managing entity of BOX O Fund LP. Start date: May 2022 -
Present. Board Member at Livento Group, Inc. Start date: September 2019 - Present.

Prindpal occupation and enployment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending dhates

Founder at Michal Zelezny. Start dater 1998 - Present; - Conmprehensive custons services for
import and export of goods - Intrastat custors consultancy, induding planning and strategy -
Cormplex administrative activities in the dispatch of goods and receipt of material CEO, co-owner
at Facebrick, s.r.o. Start date: | anuary 2006 - Present; import and sale of facing bricks, dadding
strips, clinkers, brick paving, roof tiles representation of manufacturers Daas Baksteen, Klinkers
Maestricht, ABC Klinker, ammononite ceramics, IMERY S implementation of facades, including
technical advice

Education

Gynmnazium Nove Straseci

Name
David Stybr

All pasitions and offices hdd with the Company and date such position(s) was hdd with start
and ending dhities

CEOQ, President, Founder at Livento Group, Inc., the managing entity of BOX O Productions Inc.,
which is the managing entity of BOXO Fund LP. Start date: April 2022 - Present. Co-Founder at
Livento Group, Inc.; Start date: 2015 - Present.

Prindpal occupation and enployment responsililities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending dbtes

Board Member a | conic Labs; Start date: February 2021 - Present. Co-Founder at Livento Group,
Inc.; Start dater 2015 - Present; Primarily responsible for Growth Strategy, Capital Raising,
I nvestment Performance and Investor Relations. Deputy CEO at Ott Ventures; Start date: April
2018 - November 2021; Leading a family office as owners’ right hand Responsibility for Legal,
HR, Business Planning, Refinancing and andysis of new projects Strategi c plans for Private Equity
investments M anagement of assets EUR 100+ Million Projects and assets Europe and US Director
of Property and Facility at CPl Propety Group; Start dater February 2017 - March 2018;
Responsibility of 200 enployees Restructuring of whole company to get better organization
performance New I T system implementation Updated notivation and HR programs set Conmpany
providing services in whole Czech Republic and Slovakia Cooperation with other divisions of CPI
Property Group on strategical projects Director of CPI Byty at CPI Byty; Start date: 2015 - | anuary
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2017; Complete restructuring of company 75 employees Business planning, budgeting Bank and
bond program refinancing New | T system inmplemented Company providing flats in 15 cities, 6
branches Assets EUR 400 million

Education

Prague University of Economics and Business; Master, informatics Series 3; Nationa Futures
Association

Indamification

Indemmification is authorized by the Company to directors, officers or controlling persons acting
in their professional capacity pursuant to Delaware law. |ndenmification indudes expenses such
as attorney’s fees and, in certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settiement amounts actually
paid or incurred in connection with actual or threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving
such person, except in certain drcumstances where a person is adjudged to be guilty of gross
negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of conmpetent jurisdiction determines that such
indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circunstances.

Employess

The Company currently has 12 employees in USA: Cdifomnia, Florida, New Y ork and Europe:
Czech Republic.

The Company has the following employment/labor agresments in place:



Employee Description Effective Date Termination Date
Ashwin Hassija Tg‘jm Septerrber 1, 2022
Y otis Tonndier Consulting Agreement| September 1, 2022
Justin Mathews Consulting Agreement
David Zich Consulting Agreement
JoseLuis Huayhua | Consulting Agreement
Bryon | ackson Consulting Agreement| Novermber 14, 2022 Novermber 14, 2023
Frank | . Hariton Consulting Agreement
Sinmon Sandoval Consulting Agreement
Micha Zdezny Consulting Agreement
Kevin Springstead | Consulting Agreement | September 22, 2022
Peir ) aki Consulting Agreement
AraKeshishian Consulting Agreement

CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP

Capitalization

The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities:

Typeof security Class A Limited Partnership | nterests
Amount outstanding
Vdting Rights No voting rights
Anti-Dilution Rights None
How this Security may limit, dilute or qualify)
the Notes/Bonds issued pursuant to None
Regulation CF
Percentage onwnership of the Company by the
holders of such Seaurities (assuming 0.0%

conversion prior to the Offering if
convertible seaurities).
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General Partner I nterest

Refer to Exhibit C, Limited Partnership Agreement, for a description of the profit sharing
arangements with the General Partner..

The Compeany has the following debt outstanding: None
The Company has not conducted any offerings, exempt or not, in the past 3 years.
Valuation

Based on the Offering price of the Securities, the pre-Offering value ascribed to the Company is
$nil.

Before meking an investment decision, you should carefully consider this val uation and the factors
used to reach such a valuation. Such valuation may not be accurate and you are encouraged to
determine your own independent value of the Company prior to investing.

Ownership

The Company is owned and controlled by a managing entity. The managing entity is BOXO
Productions, Inc. and is owned and controlled by Livento Group, Inc. BOXO Fund LP does not
have any Limited Partner shares allocated prior to the Offering.

Following the Offering, the Purchasers will own 100.0% if the M aximum Armount is raised.
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please see the finandal information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached
hereto in addition to the falowing information. Finandal statements are attached herelo as
Exhibit A.

Operations

BOXO Fund LP doesn’t have any financial results of operations. Moreover, BOXO Productions,
Inc. also doesn’t have these financial results because all revenues, expenses and other financial
results have been consolidated into Livento Group, | nc. We generate all of our revenue fromour
various businesses and consulting tasks. The majority of revenue and future focus of revenue
generation is through BOXO Productions, Inc., and Al & Machine Leaming products (eq.:
Elisee). Livento Group, Inc & Livento Group LLC (previous name, before the reverse merger):
As of September 30, 2022, we recorded total revenue of $1,474,513, and net loss of $(162,509).
For the year ended December 31, 2021, we recorded total revenue of $1,840,866, and net |oss of
$(244,847). The reason for the decrease in our total revenues is caused by a decline in revenues
from our real estate management business, where we are slowly but surdy reducing our focus.
Elisee and BOX O are where our focus lies, moving into the future. Our revenue of $1,474,513 in
the first three quarters of 2022 came from sales of Elisee and our management services to rea
estate projects. Elisee sa es accounted for $718,805, deferred movie revenues for devel oped parts
$171,000 and $514,000 for read estate projects and management. Our primary expenses are
Professional Fees, Computer and | ntermet Expenses, as well as Rent Expenses. Our expenses have
decreased, comparing the end of Septermber 2022 to 31 Decerrber 2021. Total expenses have
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decreased by around 63%. This has been caused due to 2021 being a year where we ramped up
our preparations for becoming listed on the OTC, as well as further deveoping Elisee and other
I T-focused projects. We did not have these same expenses in 2022.

Livento Group, I nc. as of 30 Septermber 2022 had agross profit of $176,346. A netloss of $162,509
was noted for this same time period. The Company does not expect to achieve profitability in the
next 12 months, however, that won’t be necessary since Livento Group, Inc. is expected to achieve
profitability in the next 12 months, combining al the businesses together. BOX O Productions, Inc.
and BOX O Fund LP intend to focus on the fol lowing objectives: 1.) Findise funding for the other
4 projects that we currently have in the pipeline. We aready finished Savage Salvation which is
in cinemes, since December 2022. We have submitted + $520,000 in funding to our current
projects aready and are in need of around $2,500,000, in total, to finish al of our current projects
in the pipeline. 2.) Fund future projects in the pipeline, which we have in the making already, at
least 3 but can’t disclose. 3.) Increase our BOXO investment principal over the next two years (24
nmonths) to around $38,000,000. 4.) Further fundraising working capital from private investors and
public offerings, by means of; a. Direct co-investment where we share 50/50 revenues from
movies, and we offer a 5% bonus in shares of Livento Group Inc. b. Purchase of preferential shares
of Livento Group, Inc. ¢. Cash or convertible loan, terms negotiated individually.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Offering proceeds are important to our operations. While not dependent on the Offering
proceeds, the influx of capital will assist in the achieverment of our next milestones and expedite
the realisation of our business plan, specifically finishing the funding of the projects currently in
the pipdine. Furthermore, we will also be able to start funding our projects which are in the
devel opment pipdine. B ecause we have al ready all ocated the proceeds to a specific use depending
on the completion of this Offering, the proceeds will not have a material effect on our liquidity.

The Company has the following sources of capital in addition to the proceeds from the Offering:

Itis imperative for investors and future investors to understand that BOXO Fund LP isin no way
solely dependent on the proceeds from this Offering. BOXO Fund LP was set up as a Special
Purpose V ehicle to efficiently provide an opportunity for retail investors to be part of our story,
build with us and raise 5 million USD by means of CrowdFunding. BOX O Productions Inc. is the
nmenaging entity of BOXO Fund LP, which is owned by Livento Group, Inc. I n the past 3 nonths,
we fundraised around $300,000 which will aso be alocated to our existing and future pipdine
projects. Furthemore, we have aready submitted more than $500,000 to our existing projects.
One of our five known projects has been completed last year and hit cinemas in December 2022.
We raise capital through Livento Group, Inc. by means of prefared shares, cash or convertible
loans to Livento Group, Inc. or BOXO Productions Inc. or direct co-investments. The raising of
capita can be done publicly or privately depending on the tenrs and conditions provided. BOXO
Productions Inc. and Livento Group, Inc. are not dependent on the proceeds of the Offering here,
however, if this Offering does come to a successful conclusion and we manage to raise the
nneximum amount of the Offering, we will surdy be |launched onto a greater and faster track to
profitability with Livento Group, Inc. and BOXO Productions Inc. and succeed in our plan of
cregting a self-sustaining business with BOX O, not having to raise additional capital, eventualy.
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Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations

The Company does not intend to make any materia capita expenditures in the future.
Material Changes and Other Information

Trends and Uncertainties

Aftar reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to teke, potentia
Purchasers should consider whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is
reglistic in thair judgment. Potential Purchasers should also assess the consequences to the
Company of any ddays in taking these steps and whether the Company will need additional
financing to acconplish them

The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their
entirety. Thefinancia statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES

TheOffering

The Company is offering up to 5000 of Class A Limited Parthership Interests for up to
$5,000,000.00. The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $100,000.00 in this
Offering (the "Minimum Amount"). The Company must receive commitments from investors in
an amount totaing the Minimum Amount by March 1, 2024 (the "Offering Deadline”) in order to
receive any funds. If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the
MinimumA mount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will besold inthe Offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and commi tted funds will be returned to potential investors without
interest or deductions. The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline at its discretion.
The Company will accept investments in excess of the Minimum Amount up to $5,000,000.00
(the "M axinmum Anmount") and the additional Securities will be allocated on a First-come, first-
served basis.

The price of the Securities does not necessarily bear any relationship to the asset vaue, net worth,
revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the actual
value of the Securities.

In order to purchase the Securities you must meke a commitment to purchase by conpleting the
Subscription Agreement. Purchaser funds will be held in escrow with Fortress Trust until the
Minimum Amount of investments is reached. Purchasears may cancd an investment commitment
until [48] hours prior to the Offering Deadline or the Closing, whichever comes first using the
cancellation mechanism provided by the | ntermediary. The Company will notify Purchasers when
the Minimum Amount has been reached. If the Company reaches the Minimum Amount prior to
the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering at least five (5) days after reaching the Mininmum
Amount and providing notice to the Purchasers.

If any material change (other than reaching the Minimum Amount) occurs related to the Offering
prior to the Offering Deadline, the Company will provide notice to Purchasars and receive
reconfirmeations from Purchasers who have aready made commitments. |f a Purchaser does not
reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change is made to the tems of the
Offering, the Purchaser’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will
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be retumed without interest or deductions. If a Purchaser does not cance an investment
commitment before the Minimum Amount is reached, the funds will be rel eased to the Company
upon closing of the Offering and the Purchaser, will receive the Securities in exchange for his or
her investment. Any Purchaser funds received after the initial closing will be rdeased to the
Company upon a subsequent closing and the Purchaser will receive Securities via Electronic
Cetificate/PDF in exchange for his or her investment as soon as practi cabl e thereafter.

Subscription Agreements are not binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which
reserves theright to rgject, in whole or in part, inits sole and absolute discretion, any subscription.
If the Company rejects all or a portion of any subscription, the applicable prospective Purchaser’s
funds will be retumed without interest or deduction.

The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily. The minimumamount that a Purchaser may
invest in the Offering is $1,000.00.

The Offering is being made through ChainRaise Portal, LLC, the Intermediary. The following
two fidds below set forth the compensation being paid in connection with the Offering.
Commission/Fess

4.0% of the amount raised

Stodk, Warrants and Other Campensation
$5,500.00 paid, and 2% of the offering amount in equity in Livento Group, Inc. Common stock.

Transfar Agent and Registrar

The Compeany will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities.

TheSexurities

We request that you please review our organizationa documents in conjunction with thefollowing
summary information.

We request that you please review our organizationa documents in conjunction with the following
sunmmary information.
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The Genera Partner foresees that with the funds of the Limited Partnership a retum on
investment in the Intelectua Property projects (films) that we currently have and will
deveop in the future should take around 24 months (2 years). | nvestors need to understand
this timdine and an investment horizon of at least 5 years is given as guidance. The BOXO
Fund LP will be a closed fund up to $5 Million, with investors being able to invest in the
given RegCF investment period. We do not want to dilute the returns of initial investors into
this fund, hence dlosing the fund.

Investors will be paid out after two years without pendties, if this is requested in writing
(email, etc.). We do advise investors to stay at lesst 5 years and let the funds compound,
preferably for investors and the fund. We would calculate interest on a yearly basis and pay
out when people exit the fund.

TheBOXO Fund LP should beableto meke 12% ROI gross per annum, fromtheinte | ectual
property projects. As shownin the Use of Proceeds, fees will be taken fromthe funds raised.
The General Partner has agreed to take aloan for 6% of the funds rai sed fromLivento Group,
Inc. to cover the initia fundraising costs so that the investors don’t pay this and lose return
on investment. This loan amount can be increased at the General Partner’s own discretion,
if necessary. The loan should be paid back over a period of three years, with instal ments of
2% annually. After a period of 4 years the fund should return 10% to the investor per annum,
instead of 8%, due to the reduction in costs of the fund.

The Company may meke distribution of profits to the holders of the Securities or "Limited
Partners" after two (2) years. The Company’s management entity determines when and how
distributions are made. Distributions are calcul ated by after paying al costs, as showninthe
table of Use of Proceeds, which includes the fees to ChainRaise, the fees to the General
Partner (BOX O Productions, Inc.) of the Company and the other estimated costs, we then
invest the remaining proceeds into our existing and future movies and TV series projeds.
We can and most likdy will start investing the proceeds once we reach our minimum
offering amount, so we don’t have to wait to reach the meximum offering. The distributions
will be calculated based on a gross 12% ROl per annum We lend the noney to BOXO
Productions, Inc. at this rate and 2% will be distributed to costs, annually. A management
fee of 0.7% to BOXO Productions, Inc. and 1.3% estimeted costs (Legal, Audit, ec.).
Distributions are required to be made. Distributions are calculated annually and can be paid
out annually after the initial 2 years, if requested by the investor in writing. Autometically
the Limited Partnership will re-invest the money into new projects and the funds will
compound annually. The Limited Partners are not entitled to a preferred retum.

Find below; Table and graphs in regards to the costs, revenues and va ue of the fund if the
minimumamount is raised and the naximum



TheFess: Y1l Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5

ChainRaise 4%

Marketing 4% 0% 0%

GP-LP admin.

(Recurring) 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%
Total costs 10°% 2o 2% 2% 2%
L can from Livento |6% -2% -2% -2% 0%
ROI - Fund 12% 12% 12% 12% 12%
'Total Revenue 18% 10% 10% 10% 12%
ROI - Net &% 8% 8% 8% 1076

Fund Value - Minimum Amount Raised
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Below is a hypothetical ROI table and graph that shows the investiment, compounded over

Fund Value - Maximum Amount Raised

12 years, of an investor that invested the minimumof $1,000.

Period (Years) Interest Principal Balance

1 $ 80.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,080.00
2 $ 86.40 $ 1,080.00 $ 1,166.40
3 $ 9331 $ 1,166.40 $ 1,259.71
£ $ 100.78 $ 1,259.71 $ 1,360.49
3 $ 136.05 $ 1,360.49 $ 1.496.54
6 $ 149.65 $ 1,496.54 $ 1,646.19
7 $ 164.62 $ 1,646.19 $ 1,810.81
8 $ 181.08 $ 1,810.81 $ 1,991.89
9 $ 199.19 $ 1,991.89 $ 2191.08
10 $ 219.11 $ 2,191.08 $ 2410.19
11 $ 241.02 $ 2410.19 $ 2651.21
12 $ 265.12 $ 2,651.21 $ 2916.33
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We do not intend to deviate from the distributions and business plan above, as shown in the graphs
and tables. However, they are for clarification purposes only and the redl ity of business can make
a shift in the shown above.

Capital Caontributions

Limited Partners are not required to meke additional capital contributions following the Offering
to the Company.

Transfar

Limited Partners will be able to transfer their Securities with the approva of the Company. All
transfers of Securities are subject to state and federal securities laws.

Wrthdraval

The Company is required to make payments to a Limited Partner upon such Limited Partner’s
withdrawa from the Conmpany. The payments upon such withdrawal will be calculated by the
GP. The payments will be calculated annually and pai d out on an annual basis if aLimited Partner
wishes to withdraw from the Company. The following restrictions apply to a Limited Partner’s
ability to receive such payments upon withdrawa from the Company. The payments upon a
Limited Partner’s withdrawal from the Conmpany will be based on a minimum investment period
of 24 nonths. There will be a withdrawa penaty of 15% on the collective sum of money
(Principal and ROI) if a Limited Partner wishes to withdraw prior to the minimum period of time
(24 months). The period starts counting from the date the Limited Partner’s funds are released
fromescrow to the issuer (Limited Partner will be notified).
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Vating and Contral

The Securities have the following voting rights: None, voting rights remain with the managing
entity.

The Company does not have any voting agreaments in place.
The Company does not have any shareholder/equity holder agreements in place.
Anti-Dilution Rights

The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights.

Restrictions on Transfer

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulaion CF being offered may not be transferred by any
I nvestor of such Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were
issued, unless such Securities were transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as
defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, 3) as part of
an Offering registered with the SEC or 4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the
equivaent, to atrust controlled by the | nvestor, to atrust created for the benefit of afamily member
of the | nvestor or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the | nvestor or other
similar circunstances. "M ember of thefamily" as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild,
parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse  or  spousd equivalent, sibling,
mother/father/daughter/sony/si ster/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Remember
that although you may legally be ableto transfer the Securities, you nay not be ableto find another
party willing to purchase them

Other Material Tans

The Company does have the right to repurchase the Class A Limited Partnership | nterests upon
thefollowing conditions, TheCompany may eect to redeemtheUnits of aClass A Limited Partner
by paying the Limited Partner the purchase price paid for the Units plus any distributions credited
towards such Units. Upon such repurchase, Purchasers are guaranteed a return on their i nvestment,
if the minimum investment period of 24 nonths is reached. The Company won’t pay any
distributions credited towards such Units if the minimum investment period is not respected. 15%
of thetotal sum (Principa of Units +distributions) will remain with The Company if the minimum
investment period is not respected. The Company, in this case, will buy back its Units at a
discounted price, to what they were sold.

Upon such repurchase, Purchasers are guaranteed a retum on their investment of If the minimum
investment period of 24 nonths is reached then The Company guarantees the Purchasers the
purchase price paid for the Units plus any distributions credited towards the Units, calculated and
paid annually.

TAX MATTERS
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Thefollowing is a discussion of certain material aspects of the U.S. federa income taxation of the
Company and its Members that should be considered by a potential purchaser of an I nterest in the
Company. A complete discussion of all tax aspects of an investment in the Company is beyond
thescope of this Form C. Thefollowing discussionis only intended to identify and discuss certain
sdientissues. Inview of the complexities of U.S. federal and other income tax laws applicable to
limited liability companies, partnerships and securiti es transactions, a prospectiveinvestor is urged
to consult with and rely soldy upon his tax advisers to understand fully the federd, state, local and
foreign tax consequences to that investor of such an investment based on that investor’s particular
facts and circunmstances.

This discussion assumes that Members hold their | nterests as capital assets within the meaning of
the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code''). This discussion does not address
al aspects of U.S. federal taxation that may be rdevant to a particular Member in light of the
Member’s individual investment or tax circumstances. In addition, this discussion does not
address (i) state, local or non-U.S. tax consequences, (ii) any withholding taxes that may be
required to be withheld by the Company with respect to any particular Member or (iii) the special
tax rules that may apply to cartain Members, indluding, without limitation:

. insurance conmpanies;

. tax-exempt organizations (except to the limited extent discussed in "Tax-Exempt
Members" below);

financid institutions or broker-dedlers;
Non-U.S. holders (as defined below);

U.S. expariates;
. subchapter S corporations;
. U.S. holders whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar;
. regul ated investment companies and REITSs;

. trusts and estates;
. persons subject to the al ternative minimum tax provisions of the Code; and
. persons holding our | nterests through a partnership or similar pass-through entity.

This discussion is based on current provisions of the Code, final, temporary and proposed U.S.
Treasury Regulations, judicia opinions, and published positions of the IRS, all as in effect on the
date hereof and dl of which are subject to differing interpretations or change, possibly with
refroactive effect. The Managing Membar has not sought, and will not seek, any ruling fromthe
IRS or any opinion of counsd with respect to the tax consequences discussed herein, and there can
be no assurance that the IRS will not take a position contrary to the tax consequences discussed
herein or that any position taken by the IRS would not be sustained.
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As used in this discussion, the term "U.S. holder" means a person that is, for U.S. federa income
tax purposes, (i) an individua citizen or resident of the U.S., (ii) a corporation (or other entity
treated as a corporation for U.S. federa income tax purposes) created or organized in the U.S. or
under the laws of the U.S., any state thereof, or the District of Columbia, (iii) an estate theincome
of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source, or (iv) atrustif (a) a
court within the U.S. is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust
and one or more U.S. holders have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust, or
(b) it has in effect a valid dection to be treated as a U.S. holder. As used in this discussion, the
term "non-U.S. holder” means a beneficial owner of | nterests (other than a partnership or other
entity treated as a partnership or as a disregarded entity for U.S. federa income tax purposes) that
isnotaU.S. holder.

Thetax treatment of a partnership and each partner thereof will generally depend upon the
status and adtivities of the parthership and such parther. A Member that is treated as a
partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes should consult its own tax advisor
regarding the U.S. federal incometax considerations applicable to it and its pariners.

This discussion is only a summary of material U.S. federal income tax consecquences of the
Offering Potential investors are urged to consult their own tax advisors with respect to the
particular tax conserjuences to them of the Offering induding the effect of any federal tax
laws other than incometax laws, any state, local, or non-U.S. tax laws and any applicabletax
treaty.

This summary of certain income tax considerations applicable to the Company and its
Membersis considered to bea correct interpretation of existing laws and regulationsin force
on the date of this Form C. No assurance can be given that changes in existing laws or
regulations or their interpretation will not occur after the date of this Form C or that such
guidance or interpretation will not be applied retroactively.

Classification as a Parthership

Under the Code and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Regulations”), as in
effect on the date of this Form C, induding the "check the box" entity classification Regulations,
aU.S. entity with morethan one member that is not autoretically classified as a corporation under
the Regulations is treated as a partnership for tax purposes, subject to the possible application of
the publicly traded partnership rules discussed below. Accordingly, the Company should be
treated as a partnership for tax purposes, unless it files a "check the box" dection to be treated as
a corporation for tax purposes. The Company does not intend to file a "check the box" dectionto
treat the Conmpany as a corporation for tax purposes. Thus, so long as the Company complies with
the Operating Agreement, the Company should be treated as a partnership for tax purposes, subject
to the specia rules for cartain publicly traded partnerships described beow. If it were determined
that the Company should be dassified as an association taxable as a corporation (as a result of
changed interpretations or administrative positions by the IRS or otherwise), the taxable income
of the Company would be subject to corporate income taxation when recognized by the Conpany,
and distributions from the Company to the Members would be treated as dividend income when
received by the Menmbers to the extent of the current or accunulated eamings and profits of the

Company.

Even with the "check the box" Regulations, certain limited liability companies may be taxable as
corporations for U.S. federa income tax purposes under the publicly traded partnership ("PTP")
rules set forth in the Code and the Regulations.
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Code section 7704 treats publicly traded partnerships that engage in active business activities as
corporations for federal income tax purposes. Publicly traded partnerships include those whose
interests (a) are traded on an established securities market (including the over-the-counter market),
or (b) are readily tradable on a secondary market or the substantial equivaent thereof. The
Managing Member bdieves that interests in the Company will not be traded on an established
securities market. The Managing Member aso believes that interests in the Company probably
should not be deemed to be readily tradable on a secondary market or the substantial equivalent
thereof. However, there can be no assurance that the | ntermal Revenue Service (the "IRS") would
not successfully challenge these positions.

Code section 7704(c) provides an exception from treatment as a publicly traded partnership for
partnerships 90% or nore of the income of which is ceartain passive-type income, including
interest, dividend and capital gain income from the disposition of property held to produce
dividend or interest income. While the Company expects to meet this test, no assurance can be
given that the Company will satisfy this requirement in each year.

Even if the Company has 10% or more of its income in a year from income that does not qualify
a5 passive-type income, the Company mey not be treated as a publicly traded partnership under
Code section 7704 by virtue of cetain safe harbors from such treatment provided in the
Regulations. The failure to meet the safe-harbor requirements does not necessarily result in a
partnership being classified as a publicly traded partnaship. One safe-harbor rule provides that
interests in a partnership will not be considered readily tradable on a secondary market or the
substantial equivaent thereof if (a) all interests in the partnership were issued in a transaction (or
transactions) that was not registered under the Securities Act and (b) the partnership does not have
more than 100 partners at any time during the taxable year of the partnership. The Offering of
I nterests will not be registered under the Securities Act. Generaly, an entity that owns | nterests
is tregted as only 1 partner in determining whether there are 100 or more partnars. However, all
of the owners of an entity that is a pass-through vehicle for tax purposes and thet invests in a
partnership are counted as partners if substantially all of such entity’s value is attributable to its
interest in the partnership, and a principal purpose of thetiered structureis to avoid the 100 partner
limitation. The Company may hot conply with this safe-harbor if the Company admits norethan
100 Members.

Even if the Company exceeds 100 Members and thus does not qualify for this safe-harbor, the
Operating Agreament contains provisions restricting transfers and withdrawals of | nterests that
nnay cause | nterests to be treated as not being tradabl e on the substantial equivalent of a secondary
market.

Taxation of Operations

Assuming the Company is dassified as a partnership and not as an associaion taxable as a
corporation, the Company is not itself subject to U.S. federa income tax but will file an annual
informetion retum with the IRS. Each Member of the Company is required to report separately
on his income tax return his distributive share of the Company’s net long-term and short-term
capital gains or losses, ordinary income, deductions and credits. TheCompany mey produce short-
termand long-term capital gains (or losses), as well as ordinary income (or 10ss). The Conmpany
will send annually to each Member a form showing his distributive share of the Company’s items
of income, gains, losses, deductions and credits.

Each Member will be subject to tax, and liable for such tax, on his distributive share of the
Company’s taxable income and loss regardless of whether the Member has received or will receive
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any distribution of cash fromthe Cormpany. Thus, inany particular year, a Member’s distributive
share of taxable income fromthe Conmpany (and, possibly, thetaxes imposed on that income) could
exceed the amount of cash, if any, such Member receives or is entitied to withdraw from the

Company.

Under Section 704 of the Code, a Member’s distributive share of any item of income, gain, loss,
deduction or credit is governed by the Operating A greement unless the allocations provided by the
Operating Agreement do not have "substantial economic effect” The Regulations pronulgated
under Section 704(b) of the Code provide ceartain "safe harbors” with respect to allocations which,
under the Regulations, will be deemed to have substantial economic effect. The validity of an
alocation which does not satisfy any of the "safe harbors" of these Regulations is determined by
taking into account all facts and circumstances relating to the economic arrangements anmong the
Members. While no assurance can be given, the Managing Member believes that the allocations
provided by the Operating Agreament should have substantial economic effect. However, if it
weredetermined by the IRS or otherwise that the al | ocations provided inthe Operating A greement
with respect to a particular item do not have substantial economic effect, each Member’s
distributive share of that item would be determined for tax purposes in accordance with that

Member’s interest in the Company, taking into account all facts and circumstances.

Distributions of cash and/or marketable securities which effect a return of a Member’s Capital
Contribution or which are distributions of previously taxed income or gain, to the extent they do
not exceed a Member’s basis in his interest in the Company, should not result in taxable income
to that Member, but will reduce the Member’s tax basis in the | nterests by the amount distributed
or withdrawn. Cash distributed to a Member in excess of the basis in his Interest is generally
taxabl e either as capital gain, or ordinary income, depending on the circumstances. A distribution
of property other than cash generally will not result in taxable income or loss to the Member to
whomitis distributed.

I nformetion will be provided to the M embers of the Conmpany so that they can report their income
fromthe Company.

Taxation of | nberests - Limitations on L osses and Deductions

The Code provides several limitations on a Member’s ability to deduct his share of Company losses
anhd deductions. To the extent that the Company has interest expense, a hon-corporate Member
will likely be subject to the "investment interest expense” limitations of Section 163(d) of the
Code. Investment interest expense is interest paid or accrued on indebtedness incurred or
continued to purchase or carry property held for investment. The deduction for i nvestment interest
expenseis limited to net investment income; i.e., the excess of investment income over investment
expenses, which is determined at the partner level. Excess investment interest expense that is
disallowed under these rules is not lost permanently, but may be carried forward to succeeding
years subject to the Section 163(d) limitations. Net long-term capital gains on property held for
investment and qualified dividend income are only included in investment income to the extent
the taxpayer elects to subject such income to taxation at ordinary rates.

Under Section 67 of the Code for non-corporate Members certain miscdlaneous itemized
deductions are dlowable only to the extent they exceed a "floor" amount equal to 2% of adjusted
grossincome. If or to the extent that the Company’s operations do not constitute a trade or business
within the meaning of Section 162 and other provisions of the Code, a non-corporate Member’s
distributive share of the Company’s investment expenses, other than investment interest expense,
would be deductible only as miscdlaneous itemized deductions, subject to such 2% floor. In
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addition, there may be other limitations under the Code affecting the ability of an individua
taxpayer to deduct miscellaneous itemized deductions.

Capital losses generaly may be deducted only to the extent of capital gains, except for non-
corporate taxpayers who are alowed to deduct $3,000 of excess capita losses per year against
ordinary income. Corporate taxpayeas may cary back unused capita losses for three years and
nay carry forward such losses for five years; non-corporate taxpayers may not carry back unused
capita losses but may carry forward unused capital 1osses indefinitely.

Tax shelter reporting Regulations may require the Company and/or the Members to file certain
disclosures with the IRS with respect to certain transactions the Conmpany engaged in  that result
in losses or with respect to certain withdrawals of | nterests in the Company. The Company does
not consider itsdf a tax shelter, but if the Company were to have substantial losses on certain
transactions, such losses may be subject to the tax shelter reporting requirements even if such
transactions were not considered tax shdters. Under the tax shelter reporting Regulations, if the
Company engages in a "reportable transaction,” the Company and, under certain circumstances, a
Member would be required to (i) retain all records material to such "reportable transaction”; (ii)
complete and file "Reportable Transaction Disclosure Statement” on IRS Form 8886 as part of its
federal income tax return for each year it participates in the "reportable transaction”; and (iii) send
a copy of such formto the IRS Office of Tax Shelter Analysis at the time the first such tax retum
is filed. The scope of the tax shdter reporting Regulations may be affected by further IRS
guidance. Non-conpliance with the tax shelter reporting Regulations may involve significant
penalties and other consequences. Disclosure informeation, to the extent required, will be provided
with the annual tax information provided to the Members. Each Member should consult its own
tax advisers as to its obligations under the tax shelter reporting Regulations.

Medicare Contribution T axes

Members that are individuals, estates or trusts and whose income exceeds certain thresholds
generaly will be subject to a 3.8% Medicare contribution tax on uneamed income, including,
among other things, dividends on, and capital gains from the sale or other taxable disposition of,
our Securities, subject to certain limitations and exceptions. Members should consult their own tax
advisors regarding the effect, if any, of such tax on their ownership and disposition of our
Securities.

Taxation of | nterests - Other Taxes

The Company and their Members may be subject to other taxes, such as the alterative minimum
tax, state and local income taxes, and estate, inheritance or intangible property taxes that may be
imposed by various jurisdictions (see "State and Local Taxation" beow). Each prospective
investor should consider the potential consequences of such taxes on an investment in the
Company. Itis the responsibility of each prospective investor: (i) to become satisfied as to, among
other things, the legal and tax conseguences of an investiment in the Company under state law,
including the laws of the state(s) of his domicile and residence, by obtaining advice from one’s

own tax advisers, and to (ii) fileal gppropriate tax returmns that may be required.
Tax Returns; Tax Audits

Company iterms will be reported on the tax retumns for the Conmpany, and all M embears are required
under the Code to treat the itens consistently on their own retums, unless they filea statement
with the|RS disclosing the inconsistency. | nthe event theincome tax returns of the Cormpany are
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audited by the IRS, the tax treatment of income and deductions generdly is determined at the
Company level in a single proceeding rather than by individual audits of the Members. The
Company will designate a Tax Matters Meamber, which will have considerable authority to meke
decisions affecting the tax treatment and procedura rights of al Members. In addition, the Tax
M atters Member will have the authority to bind certain M embers to setlement agreements and the
right on behalf of all Members to extend the statute of limitations relating to the Members® tax
liahbilities with respect to Conpany iterrs.

Stateand Local Taxation

In adkdition to the federal income tax consequences described above, prospective investors
should consider potential state and local tax consecuences of an investiment in the Conmpany.
No attempt is made herein to provide an in-depth discussion of such state or local tax
conseqjuences.  State and local laws may differ from federal income tax laws with respect to
the treatment of specific items of income, gain, loss, deduction and credit. A Member’s
distributive share of the taxable income or lass of the Company generally will berequired to
beindudex in determining his income for state and local tax purposss in thejurisdictionsin
which heis aresident.

Each prospective Member must consult his own tax advisers regarding the state and local
tax consequences to him resulting from an investment in the Company.

Disdosureto " Opt-out" of a Rdiance Opinion

Pursuant to IRS Circular No. 230, investors should be advised that this Form C was not
intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by an investor or any taxpayer, for the purpose
of avoiding pendties that may be imposed on the taxpayers. This Form C was written to support
the private offering of the I nterests as described herein. The taxpayer should seek advice based on

the taxpayer’s particular circumstances from an independent tax adviser.
Tax-Exempt Mambers

Members which are tax-exempt entities, including, but not limited to, Individual Retirement
Accounts (IRAs), should generally not be subject to Federal income tax on their income
altributable to the Company under the unrdated business taxable income ("UBTI") provisions of
the Code so long as their investment in the Company is not itsdf leveraged. UBTI includes
"unrelated debt-financed income" which generally consists of (i) income derived by an exempt
organization (directly or through a partnership) from income-producing property with respect to
which thereis "acquisition indebtedness" at any time during the taxable year, and (ii) gains derived
by an exenpt organization (directly or through a partnership) fromthe disposition of property with
respect to which there is "acquisition indebtedness” at any time during the twelve-nmonth period
ending with the date of such disposition. An exempt organization’s share of the income or gains
of the Conmpany which is treated as UBTI, if any, may not be offset by losses of the exempt
organization either from the Company or otherwise, unless such losses are treated as attributable
to an unreated trade or business (e.q., losses from securities for which there is acquisition
indebtedness).

To the extent that the Connpany generates UBT, the applicable Federa tax ratefor such aMember
generally would be either the corporate or trust tax rate depending upon the nature of the particular
exempt organization. An exempt organization may be required to support, to the satisfaction of
the IRS, the method used to calculate its UBTI. The Company will be required to report to a
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Member which is an exempt organization information as to the portion, if any, of its income and
gains from the Conpany for each year which will be treated as UBTI. The calculation of such
amount with respect to transactions entered into by the Company is highly complex, and there is
no assurance that the Company’s calculation of UBTI will be accepted by the IRS. No attempt is
mede herein to deal with al of the UBTI consequences or any other tax consequences of an
investment in the Company by any tax-exempt Member. Each prospective tax-exempt Member
nust consult with, and raly exclusivey upon, its own tax and professional advisers.

FutureTax L egislation, Necessity of Obtaining Professional Advice

Future amendments to the Code, other legisiaion, new or amended Treasury Regulatons,
administrative rulings or decisions by the IRS, or judicia decisions may adversdy affect the
federal income tax aspects of an investment in the Company, with or without advance notice,
refroactively or prospectively. The foregoing andysis is not intended as a substitute for careful
tax planning. The tax metters relating to the Company are conplex and are subject to varying
interpretations. Moreover, the effect of existing income tax laws and of proposed changes in
income tax laws on Members will vary with the particular circunstances of each investor and, in
reviewing this Form C and any exhibits hereto, these matters should be considered.

Accordingly, each prospective Merber nmust consult with and rdy soldy upon his own
professional tax advisers with respect to the tax results of an investiment in the Company based on
that Member’s particular facts and circumstances. In no event will the Managing Member or its
Managing Members, principals, affiliates, members, officers, counsd or other professiond
advisers be liable to any Member for any federal, state, loca or foreign tax consegquences of an
investment in the Company, whether or not such consequences are as described above.

Disdosurelssues

A Purchaser (and each enployee, representative, or other agent of the investor) may disclose to
any and all persons, without limitation of any kind, the tax trestment and tax structure of an
investment in the Company and all materials of any kind (including opinions or other tax analysis)
that are provided to the investor relating to such tax treatiment and tax structure.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
Reated Person Transadtions

Fromtime to time the Conpany may engage in transactions with related persons. Rdated persons
are defined as any director or officer of the Comrpany; any person who is the beneficial owner of
10 percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis
of voting power; any promoter of the Company; any immediate family member of any of the
foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons.

The Company has the following transactions with related persons:

None
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Conflicts of | nberest

To the best of our knowledge the Company has not engaged in any transactions or rd ationships,
which may giveriseto a conflict of interest with the Company, its operations or its security holders.

OTHER INFORMATION

Bad Actor Disdosure

The Company is not subject to any Bad A ctor Disquialifications under any relevant U.S. securities
laws.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to
beievethat it meets al of the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Formto
be signed on its behaf by the duly authorized undersigned.

/s/David Stybr
(Signature)

David Stybr

(Name)

CEO, President, Founder

(Title)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following
persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/David Stybr

(Signature)

David Stybr

(Name)

CEO, President, Founder

(Titde)

53



Insiructions.

L The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principa executive officer or officers, its
principal financial officer, its controller or principa accounting officer and at least a majority of
the board of directors or persons performing similar functions.

2. The name of each person signing the formshall be typed or printed beneath the signature.

Intentiona misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal crimina violations. See 18
U.S.C. 1001.



|, David Stybr, being the founder of BOXO Fund LP, a Limited Partnership (the “Company™),
hereby certify as of this date that:

(i) the accompanying unaudited financial statements of the Company, which comprise the
balance sheetas of December 31, 2022 and the related statements of income (deficit), stockholder’s
equity and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2022, and the rdlated notes to said financia
statements (collectively, the “Financial Statement™), are true and complete in all material respects;

and
(i)  while the Company has not yet filed tax retumns for the year ending December 31, 2022,

any tax retum informetion in the Financial Statements reflects accurately the information that
would be reported in such tax returms.

/s/David Stybr

(Signature)

David Stybr

(Name)

CEO, President, Founder

(Titde)
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. Audits LLC

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

February 10, 2023

The Board of Directors

BOXO Fund LP

16192 Coastal Highway,

Lewes, DE, 19958, United States

REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| have audited the consolidated balance sheets of BOXO Fund LP as of January 31, 2023 and
the related statements of operations, changes in owner’s equity and cash flows for the period
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management,

MANAGEMENT’'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits. |
conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards as accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
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judgment, including the assessment of risks of material misstatements of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control, Accordingly, | express no such opinion.

An audit also includes evaluating appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements, Examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my audit opinion.

OPINION

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of BOXO Fund LP as of January 31, 2023, and the results of
operations, changes in owner’s equity and cash flows for the period then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the company will
continue as going concern. As discussed in note 3, the company has no cash flow from
operations since incorporation. This raises substantial doubt about the company’s ability to
continue as going concern. Management plan is also explained in note 3 our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

/\?h_ti}ﬁa{ LB A aimee
Feb. /10, 2023

Amijad N | Abu Khamis



Certified Public Accountant, NH 08224
CF Audits LLC

159 Main St. STE 100

Nashua NH 03060

603-607-7600

cpa@cfaudits.com
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BOXO Fund LP
Balance Sheet Statement

As of January 31, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets
Current Assets
Non-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY



BOXO Fund LP
Income Statement
As of January 31, 2023

Revenues

Less Operatlng Expenses

Net Profit (Loss)



BOXO Fund LP
Statement of Changes in Equity
As of January 31, 2023

Beginning Balance as of January 1, 2023
Stocks Issued as of January 31, 2023

Owners Contributions as of January 31, 2023
Net Profit (Loss) as of January 31, 2023

Equity Balance as of January 31, 2023

Common Contributions

shares

Retained Equity
Earnings Balance



BOXO Fund LP
Statement of Cash Flow
As of January 31, 2023

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met Income

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:

Net cash used by operating activities

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities

NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) FOR PERIOD

Cash at the beginning of the period

CASH AT END OF PERIOD



BOXO Fund LP
Notes to the Financial Statements:
As of January 31, 2023

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

BOXO Fund LP (the company) was formed in the state of Delaware on January 5, 2023. BOXO
Productions Inc. (the managing entity of BOXO Fund LP) focuses on early-stage movie development
(packaging), supported by production capability and partnerships in Hollywood. The business model
generates revenue when we sell developed and packaged content to distributors, further strengthened
by trailing ownership in the IP. These ownership rights and content we develop and manage could
generate a second stream of revenue, depending on the success of the content in movie theatres and
streaming platforms.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
21, Basis of Presentation

The Company has not started the operations yet. Accordingly, the Company's activities have been
accounted for as those of a "Development Stage Enterprise" as set forth in Financial Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 7 ("SFAS 7"). Among the disclosures required by SFAS 7 are that the
Company's financial statements be identified as those of a development stage company and that the
statements of operations, shareholders equity (deficit), and cash flows disclose activity since the date of
the Company's inception.

2.2,  Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

3. GOING CONCERN

The Company is a start-up and funding its operational expenses from the financing activities.
Management has taken several actions to raise additional equity financing. However, there can be no
assurance that the company will successfully obtain sufficient equity financing on acceptable terms.

Failure to generate sufficient revenues, achieve planned gross margins, control operating costs, or raise
adequate additional financing may require the Company to modify, delay or abandon some of its
future planned expenditures, which could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business,
operating results, financial condition and ability to achieve its intended business objectives. These
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circumstances raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

11
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B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

Exhibit B
BOXO Fund LP
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

INSTRUCTIONS

If, after you have carefully reviewed this Subscription Agreement, the Private Offering Memorandum,
Limited Partnership Agreement, Offering Statement, as amended, or supplemented from time to time and
including the exhibits thereto, (the "Offering Circular”) of BOXO Fund LP, a Delaware limited partnership (the
“Fund”), you have decided to purchase the Fund's Units, please observe the instructions below. The
information requested in these subscription documents is necessary to ensure the correct authorization of
prospective investors, pursuant to Regulation CF.

The minimum suitability standards for subscribers are set forth in the Offering Circular and below.
The offering price for the Units is One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) per Unit, with a minimum capital
commitment of One Unit or $1,000 per investor, subject to the right of the General Partner to waive or reduce
such minimum in its sole and absolute discretion.

If you have any questions concerning this Subscription Agreement or would like assistance in
completing the same, please contact BOXO FUND LP at contact@boxoproductions.com or at
+1(929)379-3564.

1. Subscription Agreement

Every subscriber must deliver a dated, completed and executed Subscription Agreement. Please read the
Subscription Agreement carefully and complete the signature page.

2, Delivery of Subscription Agreement

Once completed, this Subscription Agreement should be sent to the Fund as set forth below (electronically or
physically). To expedite processing, all subscribers who are not sending their completed and executed
Subscription Agreement to the Fund via overnight mail are encouraged to fax or email their completed and
executed Subscription Agreement to the Fund prior to sending the original by U.S. Mail, in either case
retaining a copy lhereof for the subscriber’'s records. (See item 3 of these Instructions for payment
information).
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B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

Limited Partner
BOXO Fund LP
16192 Coastal Highway, Lewes, DE, 19958, United States
+1(829)379-3564

contact@boxoproductions.com

General Partner
Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000, New York, NY, 10004, United States
+1(929)379-3564
contact@boxoproductions.com

www. boxoproductions.com

216
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Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000
New York, NY 10004, USA

3 Payment information

Inside the US
Account holder:
Account number:
Routing number:
Account type:

Bank's address:

Mote, instructions:

Outside the US
Account holder:
Account number:
Routing number:
SWIFT/BIC:
Account type:

Bank's address:

Note, instructions:

BOXO Fund LP

9600011721994142

084009519

Checking

30 W. 26th Street, Sixth Floor, New York, NY 10010, United States

Investor's Name

BOXO Fund LP

822000554577

026073008

CMFGUS33

Checking

30 W. 26th Street, Sixth Floor, New York, NY 10010, United States

Investor's Name

316
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B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

BOXO Fund LP

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

THIS INVESTMENT INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. THIS INVESTMENT IS SUITABLE ONLY
FOR PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE ECONOMIC RISK FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND
WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. FURTHERMORE, INVESTORS MUST
UNDERSTAND THAT SUCH INVESTMENT IS ILLIQUID AND IS EXPECTED TO CONTINUE TO BE
ILLIQUID FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. NO PUBLIC MARKET EXISTS FOR THE SECURITIES,
AND NO PUBLIC MARKET IS EXPECTED TO DEVELOP FOLLOWING THIS OFFERING,

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT
OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “ACT"), OR ANY STATE SECURITIES OR BLUE SKY LAWS AND ARE
BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT AND STATE SECURITIES OR BLUE SKY LAWS. ALTHOUGH AN
OFFERING STATEMENT HAS BEEN FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
{THE “SEC"), THAT OFFERING STATEMENT DOES NOT INCLUDE THE SAME INFORMATION THAT
WOULD BE INCLUDED IN A REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE ACT. THE SECURITIES HAVE
NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SEC, ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR
OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES PASSED
UPON THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF THE
SUBSCRIFTION AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER MATERIALS OR INFORMATION MADE AVAILABLE TO
SUBSCRIBER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING OVER THE WEB-BASED PLATFORM
MAINTAINED BY CHAINRAISE PORTAL, LLC (THE "PLATFORM", "INTERMEDIARY") OR THROUGH
BOXO PRODUCTIONS, INC. (THE “GENERAL PARTNER’). ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE
CONTRARY 1S UNLAWFUL.

INVESTORS WHO ARE NOT "ACCREDITED INVESTORS" (AS THAT TERM IS DEFINED IN SECTION
501 OF REGULATION D PROMULGATED UNDER THE ACT) ARE SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS ON THE
AMOUNT THEY MAY INVEST, AS SET OUT IN SECTION 4. THE COMPANY IS RELYING ON THE
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES SET FORTH BY EACH SUBSCRIBER IN THIS SUBSCRIPTION
AGREEMENT AND THE OTHER INFORMATION PROVIDED BY SUBSCRIBER IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS OFFERING TO DETERMINE THE APPLICABILITY TO THIS OFFERING OF EXEMPTIONS FROM
THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT.

THE OFFERING MATERIALS MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION
RELATING TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS PLAN AND STRATEGY, AND
ITS INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF,
ASSUMPTIONS MADE BY, AND INFORMATION CURRENTLY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY'S
MANAGEMENT. WHEN USED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS, THE WORDS "ESTIMATE,” "PROJECT,”
“BELIEVE,” “ANTICIPATE,” “INTEND,” "EXPECT" AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE INTENDED TO
IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH CONSTITUTE FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS. THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT MANAGEMENT'S CURRENT VIEWS WITH RESPECT
TO FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE SUBJECT TO RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE THE
COMPANY'S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO PLACE UNDUE
RELIANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH SPEAK ONLY AS OF THE DATE
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B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

ON WHICH THEY ARE MADE. THE COMPANY DOES NOT UNDERTAKE ANY OBLIGATION TO REVISE
OR UPDATE THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS TO REFLECT EVENTS OR CIRCUMSTANCES
AFTER SUCH DATE OR TO REFLECT THE OCCURRENCE OF UNANTICIPATED EVENTS.

THE COMPANY MAY NOT BE OFFERING THE SECURITIES IN EVERY STATE. THE OFFERING
MATERIALS DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER OR SOLICITATION IN ANY STATE OR JURISDICTION IN
WHICH THE SECURITIES ARE NOT BEING OFFERED.

THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION AND FOR ANY REASON
WHATSOEVER TO MODIFY, AMEND AND/OR WITHDRAW ALL OR A PORTION OF THE OFFERING
AND/OR ACCEPT OR REJECT IN WHOLE OR IN PART ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTMENT IN THE
SECURITIES OR TO ALLOT TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS THAN THE AMOUNT OF
SECURITIES SUCH INVESTOR DESIRES TO PURCHASE. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED, THE
OFFERING MATERIALS SPEAK AS OF THEIR DATE. NEITHER THE DELIVERY NOR THE PURCHASE
OF THE SECURITIES SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT
THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY SINCE THAT DATE.

TO: BOXO Fund LP
16192 Coastal Highway,

Lewes, DE, 19958, United States

Ladies and Gentlemen:
II 5ub§sl jgtinl -

(a) The undersigned (*Subscriber”) hereby subscribes for and agrees to purchase Class A Limited
Partnership Interests (the "Securities”; "Units”), of BOXO Fund LP, a Delaware Limited Partnership (the
“Company’), at a purchase price of One Thousand dollars (51,000) per Interest of Class A Limited
Partnership Interests (the "Per Security Prica”), upon the terms and conditions sel forth herein. The minimum
subscription is One Thousand dollars ($1,000). The rights of the Class A Limited Parinership Interests are as
set forth in the Private Offering Memorandum and Limited Partnership Agreemenl, as amended, as filed as
Exhibits to the Offering Statement of the Company filed with the SEC ("Form C”; the *Offering Statement”).

(b} Subscriber understands that ChainRaise Portal, LLC ("Intermediary”), which is serving as the Company's
intermediary through which the Offering will be conducted, will assess a raising fee of 4% of the total Offering
amount raised. This processing fee shall count against the per investor limit set out in Section 4(d)(ii) below.

(c) Subscriber undersiands that the Securities are being offered pursuant to an Offering Memorandum and
Partnership Agreement, dated August 21, 2023, filed with the SEC as part of the Offering Statement. By
executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber has received this
Subscription Agreement, copies of the Offering Memorandum, Partnership Agreement and Offering
Statement including exhibits thereto and any other information required by the Subscriber to make an
investment decision.
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B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

{d) The Subscriber’s subscription may be accepted or rejected in whole or in part, at any time prior to a
Closing Date (as hereinafter defined), by the Company at its sole discretion. Upon the expiration of the
period specified in the Subscriber’s state for notice filings before sales may be made in such state, if any, the
subscription may no longer be revoked at the option of the Subscriber. In addition, the Company, at its sole
discretion, may allocate to Subscriber only a portion of the number of Securities Subscriber has subscribed
for. The Company will notify Subscriber whether this subscription is accepted (whether in whole or in part) or
rejected. If Subscriber's subscription is rejected, Subscriber's payment (or portion thereof if partially
rejected) will be returned to Subscriber without interest and all of Subscriber's obligations hereunder shall
terminate.

(e) The aggregate number of Securities sold shall not exceed 5,000 Units of Class A Limited Partnership
Interests (the “Maximum Offering”). The minimum required offering amount (the “Target Offering”) shall be
100 Units of Class A Limited Partnership Interests. The Company may accept subscriptions until the
termination of the Offering in accordance with its terms (the “Termination Date”) or when the Maximum
Offering is reached. The Company may elect at any time to close all or any portion of this offering, on various
dates at or prior to the Termination Date (each a “Closing Date").

() In the event of rejection of this subscription in its entirety, or in the event the sale of the Securities (or any
portion thereof) is not consummated for any reason, this Subscription Agreement shall have no force or
effect, except for Section 5 hereof, which shall remain in force and effect.

{g) The terms of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon Subscriber and its transferees, heirs,
successors and assigns {collectively, “Transferees”). provided that for any such transfer to be deemed
effective, the Transferee shall have executed and delivered to the Company in advance an instrument in a
form acceptable to the Company in its sole discretion, pursuant to which the proposed Transferee shall be
acknowledge, agree, and be bound by the representations and warranties of Subscriber, terms of this
Subscription Agreement.

2. Purchase Procedure.

(a) Payment. The purchase price for the Securities shall be paid simultaneously with the execution and
delivery to the Company of the signature page of this Subscription Agreement. Subscriber shall deliver a
signed copy of this Subscription Agreement, along with payment for the aggregate purchase price of the
Securities by bank transfer, credit or debil cards, a check for available funds made payable to "BOX0O Fund
LP", or by ACH electronic transfer or wire transfer to an account designated by the Company, or by any
combination of such methods,

(b) Escrow _arrangements. Payment for the Securities shall be received by Fortress Trust (the "Escrow
Agent’) from the undersigned by transfer of immediately available funds, check or other means approved by
the Company at least two days prior to the applicable Closing Date and when having reached the Target
Offering, in the amount as set forth on the signature page hereto. Upon such Closing Date and having
reached the Target Offering, the Escrow Agent shall release such funds to the Company. The undersigned
shall receive notice and evidence of the digital entry of the number of the Securities owned by undersigned
reflected on the books and records of the Company, who will act as transfer agenl and registrar for the
securities (the “Transfer Agent”), which books and records shall bear a notation that the Securities were sold
in reliance upon Regulation CF.

3. Representations and Warranties of the Company.
6/16
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B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

The Company represents and warrants to Subscriber that the following representations and warranties are
true and complete in all material respects as of the date of each Closing Date, except as otherwise indicated.
For purposes of this Agreement, an individual shall be deemed to have “knowledge” of a particular fact or
other matter if such individual is actually aware of such fact. The Company will be deemed to have
“knowledge" of a particular fact or other matter if one of the Company's current officers has, or at any time
had, actual knowledge of such fact or other matter.

{a) Qrganization and Standing. The Company is a Limited Partnership duly formed, validly existing and in
good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware. The Company has all requisite power and authority
to own and operate its properties and assets, to execute and deliver this Subscription Agreement and any
other agreements or instruments required hereunder. The Company is duly qualified and is authorized to do
business and is in good standing as a foreign corporation in all jurisdictions in which the nature of iis
activities and of its properties (both owned and leased) makes such qualification necessary, except for those
jurisdictions in which failure to do so would not have a material adverse effect on the Company or its
business.

(b)lssuance of the Securities. The issuance, sale and delivery of the Securities in accordance with 1his
Subscription Agreement has been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the
Company, The Securities, when so issued, sold and delivered against payment therefar in accordance with
the provisions of this Subscription Agreement, will be duly and valldly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

(c) Authority for Agreement. The execution and delivery by the Company of this Subscription Agreement and
the consummalion of the transactions conlemplated hereby (including the issuance, sale and delivery of the
Securities) are within the Company’s powers and have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate
action on the part of the Company. Upon full execution hereof, this Subscription Agreement shall constitute
a valid and binding agreement of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its
lerms, except (i) as limited by applicable bankruplcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other laws
of general application affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (il) as limited by laws relating to the
availability of specific performance, injunctive relief, or other equitable remedies and (iii) with respect to
provisions relating to indemnification and contribution, as limited by considerations of public policy and by
federal or state securities laws.

{d) No filings. Assuming the accuracy of the Subscriber's representations and warranties set forth in Section
4 hereof, no order, license, consent, authorization or approval of, or exemption by, or action by or in respect
of, or notice to, or filing or registration with, any governmental body, agency or official is required by or with
respect to the Company in connection with the execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this
Subscription Agreement except (i) for such filings as may be required under Regulation CF or under any
applicable state securities laws, (i) for such other filings and approvals as have been made or obtained, or
{iii) where the failure to obtain any such order, license, consent, authorization, approval or exemption or give
any such notice or make any filing or registration would not have a material adverse effect on the ability of
the Company to perform its obligations hereunder.

(e)_Capitalization. The securities of the Company immediately prior to the initial investment in the Securities
are as set forth in the Offering Memorandum, Partnership Agreement and Offering Statement (combined, the
“Offering Circular”). Except as set forth in the Offering Memorandum, Partnership Agreement and Offering
Statement, there are no outstanding options, warrants, rights (including conversion or preemptive rights and
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B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

rights of first refusal), or agreements of any kind (oral or written) for the purchase or acquisition from the
Company of any of its securities.

(f) Einancial statements. Complete copies of the Company's financial statements consisting of the balance
sheets of the Company as of January 31, 2023, and the related statements of income, stockholders' equity
and cash flows for the period then ended (the "Financial Statements™) have been made available to the
Subscriber and appear in the Offering Circular. The Financial Statements are based on the books and
records of the Company and fairly present in all material respects the financial condition of the Company as
of the respective dates they were prepared and the results of the operations and cash flows of the Company
for the pericds indicated. CF Audits LLC, which has audited the Financial Statements, is an independent
accounting firm within the rules and regulations adopted by the SEC.

(g) Proceeds. The Company shall use the proceeds from the issuance and sale of the Securities as set forth
in “Use of Proceeds to issuer” in the Offering Circular.

{h) Litigation. Except as set forth in the Offering Circular, there is no pending action, suit, proceeding,
arbitration, mediation, complaint, claim, charge or investigation before any court, arbitrator, mediator or
governmental body, or to the Company's knowledge, currently threatened in writing (a) against the Company
ar (b} against any consultant, officer, manager, director or key employee of the Company arising out of his or
her consulting, employment or board relationship with the Company or that could otherwise materially impact
the Company.

4. Representations and Warranties of Subscriber. By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber

{and, if Subscriber is purchasing the Securities subscribed for hereby in a fiduciary capacity, the person or
persons for whom Subscriber is so purchasing) represents and warrants, which representations and
warranties are true and complete in all material respects as of such Subscriber’s respective Closing Date(s):

(a)Reguisite Power and Authority. Such Subscriber has all necessary power and authority under all

applicable provisions of law to execute and deliver this Subscription Agreement and other agreements
required hereunder and to carry out their provisions. All action on Subscriber's part required for the lawful
execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement and other agreements required hereunder have been
or will be effectively taken prior to the Closing Date. Upon their execution and delivery, this Subscription
Agreement and other agreements required hereunder will be valid and binding obligations of Subscriber,
enforceable in accordance with their terms, except (a) as limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, moratorium or other laws of general application affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights and
(b) as limited by general principles of equity thal restrict the availability of equitable remedies.

(b)Investment Representations. Subscriber understands that the Securities have not been registered under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"). Subscriber also understands that the
Securities are being offered and sold pursuant to an exemption from registration contained in the Securities
Act based in part upon Subscriber's representations contained in this Subscription Agreement.

(c) Miguidity and Continued Economic Risk. Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that there is no ready

public market for the Securities and that there is no guarantee that a market for their resale will ever exist.
Subscriber must bear the economic risk of this investment indefinitely and the Company has no obligation to
list the Securities on any market or take any steps (including registration under the Securities Act or the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) with respect to facilitating trading or resale of the Securities.
Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber is abie to bear the economic risk of losing Subscriber's entire
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investment in the Securities. Subscriber also understands that an investment in the Company involves
significant risks and has taken full cognizance of and understands all of the risk factors relating to the
purchase of Securities.

(d) i imits. Subscriber represents that either;

(i) Subscriber is an “accredited investor” within the meaning of Rule 501 of Regulation D under the
Securities Act. Subscriber represents and warrants that the undersigned meets one or more of the
criteria set forth in Appendix A attached hereto; or

(i) The purchase price of the Securities (including any fee to be paid by the Subscriber), together with
any other amounts previously used to purchase Securities in this offering, does not exceed 10% of the
greater of the Subscriber’s annual income or net worth,

Subscriber represents that to the extent it has any questions with respect to its status as an accredited
investor or the application of the investment limits, it has sought professional advice.

(e) Shareholder information. Within five days after receipt of a request from the Company, the Subscriber
hereby agrees to provide such information with respect to its slatus as a shareholder (or potential
shareholder) and to execute and deliver such documents as may reasonably be necessary to comply with
any and all laws and regulations to which the Company is or may become subject. Subscriber further
agrees that in the event it transfers any Securities, it will require the transferee of such Securities to
agree to provide such information to the Company as a condition of such transfer.

(f) Valuation. The Subscriber acknowledges that the price of the Securities was set by the Company on the
basis of the Company’s internal valuation and no warranties are made as to value. The Subscriber further
acknowledges that future offerings of Securities may be made at lower valuations, with the result that the
Subscriber’s investment will bear a lower valuation.

{g)Domicile. Subscriber maintains Subscriber's domicile (and is not a transient or temporary resident) at the
address shown on the signature page.

(h)No Brokerage Fees. There are no claims for brokerage commission, finders' fees or similar compensation
in connection with the transactions contemplated by this Subscription Agreement or related documents
based on any arrangement or agreement binding upon Subscriber.

(i) Eoreign Investors. If Subscriber is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), Subscriber hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to
the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation to subscribe for the
Securities or any use of this Subscription Agreement, including (i) the legal requirements within its jurisdiction
for the purchase of the Securities, (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such purchase, (i) any
governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained, and (iv) the income tax and other lax
consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, redemption, sale, or transfer of the
Securities. Subscriber’s subscription and payment for and continued beneficial ownership of the Securities
will not violate any applicable securities or other laws of the Subscriber’s jurisdiction.
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5. Drag-along,

(a) A "Sale of the Company” for a Limited Partnership is limited since the company is owned by its investors
by means of purchasing Units. The sale of the company can only take place through means of (a) a change
of General Partner or (b) a transaction that qualifies as a Deemed Liguidation Event, as determined by the
General Partner. A “Deemed Liguidation Event” shall be deemed to be occasioned by, or to include, (i) the
acquisition of the Company by another entity by means of any transaction or series of related transactions to
which the Company is party (including, without limitation, any securities acquisition, reorganization, merger
or consolidation but excluding any sale of stock for capital raising purposes). All voting rights remain with the
General Partner.

(b) In the event a Sale of the Company is approved by the General Pariner the Investor hereby agrees with
respect to the Securities:

That all voting rights remain with the General Partner and that all terms and conditions in the Offering
Circular are met by the Investor.

6. Survival of Representations and Indemnity. The representations, warranties and covenants made by the

Subscriber herein, including rights and agreements set forth in Sections 4(e), 5 and 7, shall survive the
Termination Date of this Agreement. The Subscriber agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company
and its respective officers, directors and affiliates, and each other parson, if any, who controls the Company
within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and
expense whatsoever (including, bul not limited to, any and all reasonable attorneys’ fees, including altorneys’
fees on appeal) and expenses reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or defending against any false
representation or warranty or breach of failure by the Subscriber to comply with any covenant or agreement
made by the Subscriber herein or in any other document furnished by the Subscriber to any of the foregoing
in connection with this transaction.

7. Goveming Law: Jurisdiction. This Subscription Agreement shall be governed and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware.

EACH OF THE SUBSCRIBER AND THE COMPANY CONSENTS TO THE JURISDICTION OF ANY STATE
OR FEDERAL COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION LOCATED WITHIN DELAWARE AND NO
OTHER PLACE AND IRREVOCABLY AGREES THAT ALL ACTIONS OR PROCEEDINGS RELATING TO
THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT NOT ARISING UNDER THE FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS MAY BE
LITIGATED IN SUCH COURTS.

EACH OF SUBSCRIBER AND THE COMPANY ACCEPTS FOR ITSELF AND HIMSELF AND IN
CONNECTION WITH ITS AND HIS RESPECTIVE PROPERTIES, GENERALLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY,
THE EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF THE AFORESAID COURTS AND WAIVES ANY DEFENSE OF
FORUM NON CONVENIENS, AND IRREVOCAELY AGREES TO BE BOUND BY ANY JUDGMENT
RENDERED THEREBY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT NOT ARISING
UNDER THE FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS., EACH OF SUBSCRIBER AND THE COMPANY FURTHER
IRREVOCABLY CONSENTS TO THE SERVICE OF PROCESS OUT OF ANY OF THE
AFOREMENTIONED COURTS IN THE MANNER AND IN THE ADDRESS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 8 AND
THE SIGNATURE PAGE OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT.
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EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN
ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM (WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT BUT NOT
INCLUDING CLAIMS UNDER THE FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS) ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO
THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OR THE ACTIONS OF EITHER PARTY IN THE NEGOTIATION,
ADMINISTRATION, PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT THEREOF. EACH OF THE PARTIES
HERETO ALSO WAIVES ANY BOND OR SURETY OR SECURITY UPON SUCH BOND WHICH MIGHT,
BUT FOR THIS WAIVER, BE REQUIRED OF SUCH PARTY. THIS WAIVER IS IRREVOCABLE, MEANING
THAT IT MAY NOT BE MODIFIED EITHER ORALLY OR IN WRITING, AND THIS WAIVER SHALL APPLY
TO ANY SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENTS, RENEWALS, SUPPLEMENTS OR MODIFICATIONS TO THIS
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT. IN THE EVENT OF LITIGATION, THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
MAY BE FILED AS A WRITTEN CONSENT TO A TRIAL BY THE COURT. BY AGREEING TO THIS
WAIVER, THE SUBSCRIBER IS NOT DEEMED TO WAIVE THE COMPANY'S COMPLIANCE WITH THE
FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS AND THE RULES AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER.

8. Notices. MNotice, requests, demands and other communications relating to this Subscription Agreement
and the transactions contemplated herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if
and when (a) delivered personally, on the date of such delivery; or (b) mailed by registered or certified mail,
postage prepaid, return receipt requested, in the third day after the posting thereof; or (c) emailed, telecopied
or cabled, on the date of such delivery to the address of the respective parties as follows:

If to the Company, to: with a required copy to:
Boxo Productions, Inc. BOXO Fund LP

17 State Street, 16192 Coastal Highway,
Suite 4000, Lewes,

New York, NY 10004, USA Delaware 19958, USA

Email:
contact@boxoproductions.co
m

If to a Subscriber, to Subscriber's address as shown on the
signature page hereto

or to such other address as may be specified by written notice from time to time by the party entitled to
receive such notice. Any notices, requests, demands or other communications by telecopy or cable shall be
confirmed by letter given in accordance with (a) or (b) above.

{a) All pronouns and any variations thereof shall be deemed to refer to the masculine, feminine, neuter,
singular or plural, as the identity of the person or persons or entity or entities may require.

(b) This Subscription Agreement is not transferable or assignable by Subscriber.
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{c) The representations, warranties and agreements contained herein shall be deemed to be made by and
be binding upon Subscriber and its heirs, executors, administrators and successors and shall inure to the
benefit of the Company and its successors and assigns.

(d) None of the provisions of this Subscription Agreement may be waived, changed or terminated orally or
otherwise, exceplt as specifically set forth herein or except by a writing signed by the Company and
Subscriber.

(e) In the event any part of this Subscription Agreement is found to be void or unenforceable, the remaining
provisions are intended to be separable and binding with the same effect as if the void or unenforceable part
were never the subject of agreement.

(f) The invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of one or more of the provisions of this Subscription Agreement
in any jurisdiction shall not affect the validity, legality or enforceability of the remainder of this Subscription
Agreement in such jurisdiction or the validity, legality or enforceability of this Subscription Agreement,
including any such provision, in any other jurisdiction, it being intended that all rights and obligations of the
parties hereunder shall be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

(g) This Subscription Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between the parties with
respect to the subject matter hereof and contains the sole and entire agreement between the parties hereto
with respect to the subject matter hereof.

(h) The terms and provisions of this Subscription Agreement are intended solely for the benefit of each party
hereto and their respective successors and assigns, and it is not the intention of the parties to confer, and no
provision hereof shall confer, third-party beneficiary rights upon any other person.

(i} The headings used in this Subscription Agreement have been inserted for convenience of reference only
and do not define or limit the provisions hereof.

{j} This Subscription Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which will be
deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument.

(k) If any recapitalization or other transaction affecting the stock of the Company is effected, then any new,
substituted or additional securities or other property which is distributed with respect to the Securities shall
be immediately subject to this Subscription Agreement, to the same extent that the Securities, immediately
prior thereto, shall have been covered by this Subscription Agreement.

{I} No failure or delay by any parly in exercising any right, power or privilege under this Subscription
Agreement shall operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise thereof preclude any
other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, power or privilege. The rights and
remedies herein provided shall be cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or remedies provided by law.

10. Subscription Procedure. Each Subseriber, by providing his or her name and subscription amount and
clicking "accept” and/or checking the appropriate box on the Platform ("Online Acceptance”), confirms such
Subscriber's investment through the Platform and confirms such Subscriber's electronic signature to this
Agreement. Subscriber agrees that his or her electronic signature as provided through Online Acceptance is
the legal equivalent of his or her manual signature on this Agreement and Online Acceptance establishes
such Subscriber's acceptance of the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the Offering Circular.
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BOXO Fund LP

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT SIGNATURE PAGE

|, the undersigned, desiring to purchase shares of Class A Limited Partnership Interests of BOXO Fund LP
by executing this signature page, hereby executes, adopts and agrees to all terms, conditions, and
representations of the Subscription Agreement and the Offering Circular.

{a) The number of Units of Class A Limited Partnership Interests that | hereby irrevocably subscribe for
is (print number of Securities):

(b) The aggregate purchase price (based on a minimum purchase price of One Thousand ($1,000) per
Unit) for the Class A Limited Partnership Interests that | hereby irrevocably subscribe for is (print
aggregate purchase price):

(c) | have read Appendix A of this Subscription Agreement (Please tick);
0 And | am either an accredited investor (as that term is defined in Regulation D under the
Securities Act because | meet at least one of the criteria set forth in Appendix A).
O 1 am not an accredited investor (as thal term is defined in Regulation D undar the Securities
Act). The aggregate purchase price (based on a purchase price of One Thousand ($1,000)
per Unit) for the Class A Limited Partnership Interests that | am subscribing for under this
Agreement (together with any previous investments in the Securities pursuant to this
offering) does not exceed 10% of the greater of my net worth or annual income.
(d) The Securities being subscribed for will be owned by and should be recorded on the Company's
books as held in the name of (Print name of owner):

Signature:
Email address: Date:
13/16
www.boxoproductions.com contact@ boxoproductions.com +1(929)379-3564

*

8l



B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

BOXO Fund LP

By

(s/David Stybr

(Signature)

David Stybr

{Name)

EQ, President, Founder
(Title)

This Subscription is accepted on:

(Date)
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APPENDIX A

An accredited investor, as defined in Rule 501(a) of the Securifies Act of 1933, as amended, includes the
following categories of investor:

(1) Any bank as defined in section 3(a)(2) of the Act, or any savings and loan association or other institution
as defined in section 3(a)(5)(A) of the Act whether acting in its individual or fiduciary capacity; any broker or
dealer registered pursuant to section 15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; any investment adviser
registered pursuant to section 203 of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 or registered pursuant to the laws
of a state; any investment adviser relying on the exemption from registering with the Commission under
section 203{1) or (m) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940; any insurance company as defined in section
2(a)(13) of the Act; any investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 or a
business development company as defined in section 2(a)(48) of that Act, any Small Business Investment
Company licensed by the U.S. Small Business Administration under section 301(c) or (d) of the Small
Business Investment Act of 1958, any Rural Business Investment Company as defined in section 384A of
the Consolidated Farm and Rural Development Act; any plan established and maintained by a state, its
political subdivisions, or any agency or instrumentality of a state or its political subdivisions, for the benefit of
its employees, if such plan has lotal assets in excess of $5,000,000; any employee benefit plan within the
meaning of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1874 if the investment decision is made by a
plan fiduciary, as defined in section 3(21) of such act, which is either a bank, savings and loan association,
insurance company, or registered investment adviser, or if the employee benefit plan has total assets in
excess of $5,000,000 or, if a self-directed plan, with investment decisions made solely by persons that are
accredited investors;

(2) Any private business development company as defined in section 202(a)(22) of the Investment Advisers
Act of 1940;

(3) Any organization described in section 501(c){(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, corporation,
Massachusells or similar business frust, or partnership, or limited liability company, not formed for the
specific purpose of acquiring the securities offered, with total assets in excess of $5,000,000;

(4) Any director, executive officer, or general partner of the issuer of the securities being offered or sold, or
any director, executive officer, or general partner of a general partner of that issuer;

{5) Any natural person whose individual net worth, or joint net worth with that person’s spouse or spousal
equivalent, exceeds $1,000,000.

(i} Except as provided in paragraph (5)(ii) of this section, for purposes of calculating net worth under
this paragraph (5):

(A) The person's primary residence shall not be included as an asset;

(B) Indebtedness that is secured by the person’s primary residence, up to the estimated
fair market value of the primary residence at the time of the sale of securities, shall not be
included as a liability (except that if the amount of such indebtedness outstanding at the
time of sale of securities exceeds the amount outstanding 80 days before such time, ather
than as a result of the acquisition of the primary residence, the amount of such excess
shall be included as a liability); and

1516

www.boxoproductions.com contact@ boxoproductions.com +1(929)379-3564

*



B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

(C) Indebledness that is secured by the person's primary residence in excess of the
estimated fair market value of the primary residence at the time of the sale of securities
shall be included as a liability;

(ii) Paragraph (5){i) of this section will not apply to any calculation of a person's net worth made in
connection with a purchase of securities in accordance with a right to purchase such securities,
provided that;

(A) Such right was held by the person on July 20, 2010;

(B) The person qualified as an accredited investor on the basis of net worth at the time the
person acquired such right; and

(C) The person held securities of the same issuer, other than such right, on July 20, 2010.

(6) Any natural person who had an individual income in excess of $200,000 in each of the two most recent
years or joint income with that person's spouse or spousal equivalent in excess of $300,000 in each of those
years and has a reasonable expectation of reaching the same income level in the current year;

(7) Any trust, with total assels in excess of $5,000,000, not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the
securities offered, whose purchase is directed by a sophisticated person as described in §230.506(b)(2)(ii);

(8) Any entity in which all of the equity owners are accredited investors;

(9) Any entity, of a type of not listed in paragraphs (1), (2), (3), (7), or (8), not formed for the specific purpose
of acquiring the securities offered, owning investments in excess of $5,000,000;

(10} Any natural person holding in good standing one or more professional certifications or designations or
credentials from an accredited educational institution that the Commission has designated as qualifying an
individual for accredited investor status;

(11} Any natural person who is a "knowledgeable employee," as defined in rule 3c-5(a)(4) under the
Investment Company Act of 1840 (17 CFR 270.3c-5(a)(4)), of the issuer of the securities being offered or
sold where the issuer would be an investment company, as defined in section 3 of such act, but for the
exclusion provided by either section 3(c)(1) or section 3{c)(7) of such act;

(12) Any “family office,” as defined in rule 202(a)(11){G)-1 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (17
CFR 275.202(a)(11)(G)-1):

(i) With assets under management in excess of $5,000,000,
(i) That is not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the securities offered, and

(i) Whose prospective investment is directed by a person who has such knowledge and experience in
financial and business matters that such family office is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of
the prospective investment; and

(13) Any “family client,” as defined in rule 202(a)(11)}(G)-1 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (17
CFR 275.202(a)(11){G)-1)). of a family office meeting the requirements in paragraph (12) of this section and
whose prospective investment in the issuer is directed by such family office pursuant to paragraph (12)(iii).
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Exhibit C

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT
OF
BOXO Fund LP

Dated: 21* of August 2023

THE SECURITIES OFFERED BY THIS COMPANY UNDER ITS PRIVATE OFFERING
MEMORANDUM HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF
1933, AS AMENDED, NOR APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR BY THE SECURITIES
REGULATORY AUTHORITY OF ANY STATE, NOR HAS ANY COMMISSION OR
AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR
THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF ANY DISCLOSURE MADE IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL
OFFENSE. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY MAY NOT BE RESOLD WITHOUT
REGISTRATION UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.

1/46

www.boxoproductions.com contact@ boxoproductions.com +1(929)379-3564

“



B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

OF

BOXO FUND LP

This Limited Partnership Agreement (the “Partnership Agreement”) of BOXO Fund LP (the "Partnership”) is
made effective as of August 219 2023, by and among (i) Boxo Productions, Inc., a Delaware General
Corporation (the "General Partner”), as general partner, and (ii) each of the individuals, corporations and
other entities whose names are set forth under the headings “Limited Partners" on Exhibit C, attached
hereto, who execute a counterpart of this Partnership Agreement as Limited Partners, and any additional
Limited Partners admitted to the Partnership after the date of this Partnership Agreement (all such Limited
Partners being referred to herein as the "Partners"), and shall be valid and binding with respect to such
persons and such other persons as may be admitted as Partners of the Partnership from time to time
hereafler, in accordance with the Act and on the following terms and conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, and for other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the parties hereto, it
is agreed as follows:

11 Formation.

The Certificate of Formation for the Partnership was filed and executed on the 5th of January 2023 with the
Secretary of State's Office of the State of Delaware in accordance with and pursuant to the Act.

1.2 Name and Place of Business,

The name of the Partnership shall be BOXO Fund LP, and its registered address shall be 16192 Coastal
Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 19958, United States. The General Partner may change such name or such
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place of business or establish additional places of business of the Partnership as the General Partner may
determine to be necessary or desirable.

13 Business and Purpose of the Parinership.

The purpose of the Partnership is to;

(a) Engage in the buying, developing and selling of Intellectual Property, in the movie
indusiry; and Engage in such other activities related or incidental thereto to the activities described in
Subsection (a) above.

1.4 Term. This Partnership Agreement shall have a perpetual duration unless dissolved in
accordance with Section 13 of this Partnership Agreement.

15 Required Filings. The General Partner shall execute, acknowledge, file, record andfor
publish such certificates and documents, as may be required by this Partnership Agreement or by law in
cannection with the formation and operation of the Partnership.

{ ] e Agent. The Partnership's initial registered office, initial
registered mailing address for !he pﬂncmal oﬂice and Initial registered agent shall be as provided in the
Certificate. The registered office and registered agent may be changed from time to time by the General
Partner by filing the address of the new registered office, or the new registered mailing address, or the name
of the new registered agent pursuant to the Act.

T Certain Transactions. The General Partner, its Manager and Members may not engage in or
possess an interest in any other business or venture of any nature or description, that is competitive with the
Partnership; no Limited Partner or other Person or entity shall have any interest in any separate business or
venture of the General Partner, its Manager or its Members by reason of their Interest in the Partnership.

2. Definitions. In addition to any other defined terms herein, the following terms used in this
Partnership Agreement shall have the following meanings (unless otherwise expressly provided herein):

“Act” shall mean the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Partnership Act, as the same may be
amended from time to time.
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“Adjusted Capital Account Deficit” shall mean, with respect to any Partner, the deficit balance, if any,
in such Partner's Capital Account as of the end of the relevant fiscal year, after giving effect o the following
adjustments:

(i) Credit to such Capital Account any amounts which a Partner is obligated to restore
and a Partner's share of Partner Minimum Gain and Partnership Minimum Gain; and

(i) Debit to such Capital Account the items described in Treasury Regulations Sections
1.704-1(b)2)(ii)(d)4), 1.704-1(b)(2){ii}(d}5), and 1.704-1{b)(2)(ii)(d)(6).

“Affiliate” shall mean (i) any Person direcily or indirectly controlling, controlled by er under common
control with another Person; (ii)a Person owning or controlling 10% or more of the outstanding voting
securities of such other Person; (iii) any officer, director or partner of such other Person; and (iv) if such other
Person is an officer, director or partner, any company for which such Person acts in any capacity. The term
“Person” shall include any natural person, corporation, partnership, trust, unincorporated association or other
legal entity.

“Book Gain” shall mean the excess, if any, of the fair market value of the Parinership Assets over
their aggregate adjusted basis for federal income tax purposes at the time a valuation of the Partnership
Assels is required under this Parlnership Agreemenl or Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-1(b) for
purposes of making adjustments to the Capital Accounts.

"Book Loss” shall mean the excess, if any, of the aggregate adjusted basis of the Parinership Assets
for federal income tax purposes over its fair market value at the time a valuation of the Partnership Assets is
required under this Partnership Agreement or Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-1(b) for purposes of
adjusting the Capital Accounts.

‘Book Value” shall mean the adjusted basis of a property for federal income tax purposes increased
or decreased by Book Gain, Book Loss, Built-ln Gain and Built-In Loss as reduced by depreciation,
amortization or other cost recovery deductions, or otherwise, based on such Book Value.
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“Built-In Gain (or Loss)" shall mean the amount, if any, by which the agreed value of contributed
property exceeds (or is lesser than) the adjusted basis of property contributed to the Parinership by a Limited
Partner immediately after its contribution by Limited Paritner to the capital of the Parinership,

“Capital Account™ with respect to any Partner (or such Partner’s assignee) shall mean such Partner’s
Capital Contribution adjusted as follows:

(i) A Partner's Capital Account shall be increased by:
(a) such Partner’s share of Net Income; and

(b) any income or gain specially allocated to a Partner and not included in Net
Income or Net Loss; and

(i) A Partner's Capital Account shall be reduced by:
(a) such Partner's share of Net Loss; and

(b) any deduction specially allocated to a Partner and not included in Net
Income or Net Loss; and

(c) any cash Distribution made to such Partner; and

No property other than money may be contributed to the Partnership.

The Capital Account of a Substituted Partner shall include the Capital Account of his
transferor. MNotwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Partnership Agreement, the Capital Accounts
shall be maintained in accordance with Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-1(b). Relerences in this
Partnership Agreement to the Treasury Regulations shall include corresponding subsequent provisions.

“Capital Commitment” shall mean the amount of cash or property each Partner shall have
irrevocably committed to invest in the Partnership pursuant to an executed Subscription Agreement.

“Capital Contribution” shall mean the total, cumulative gross amount invested in the Partnership by a
Limited Partner and shall be equal in amount to the aggregate total amount of cash paid for the Units sold to
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such Partner and any additional capital contribution made by such Partner after the date of such sale, if any.
In the plural, "Capital Contributions” shall mean the aggregate amount so invested by all Limited Partners in
the Partnership, as such may be calculated pursuant to the immediately above.

“Capital Transaction™ shall mean any financing, refinancing, sale, exchange or other disposition or
condemnation of, or casualty to, any Parinership Assets pursuant to the requirements of the Code or
Treasury Regulations.

“Cash from Capital Transactions™ shall mean the net cash realized by the Partnership from any
Capital Transaction after payment of all cash expenditures of the Partnership, including, but not limited to, all
payments of principal and interest on indebtedness, and such reserves and retentions as the General
Partner may determine, in its scle and absolute discretion, to be necessary and desirable in connection
therewith.

“Cash from Operations” shall mean the net cash proceeds realized by the Partnership
from any source other than a Capital Transaction, after payment of all cash expenditures of the Partnership,

including, but not limited to, all operating expenses, all payments of principal and interest on indebtedness, if
any, and such reserves and retentions as the General Partner may determine, in its sole and absolute
discretion, to be necessary and desirable in connection with Partnership operations and obligations with its
then existing Partnership Assets.

“Certificate” shall mean the Cerlificate of Limited Partnership of the Partnership as filed with the
Secretary of State’s Office of the State of Delaware in accordance with and pursuant to the Act, as the same
may be amended or restated from time to time.

"“Commencement Date” shall mean that date on which the General Partner has accepted its first
subscription under the Offering and thereby admitted the first Limited Partner into the Partnership.

"Code” shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or corresponding provisions of
subsequently enacted federal revenue laws, and, with respect to any specific reference to the Code, shall be
deemed to include the section of the Code so cited as well as any other provision or provisions of the Code
or the Treasury Regulations with substantially similar meaning or effect.
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“Depository Account” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3.1.6.

“Dissolution Event” shall mean ane or more of the following: death, insanity, withdrawal, retirement,
resignation, expulsion, Event of Insolvency, or dissolution.

“Distributable Cash" shall mean for any period the excess, if any, of (A) the sum of (i) all gross
receipts from any sources for such pericd, other than from Capital Contributions, plus (i) any funds released
by the General Partner from previously establish reserves, over (B) the sum of (i) all cash expenditures of the
Partnership for such period not funded by Capital Contributions or paid out of previously established
reserves plus (i} a reasonable reserve for future expenditures as determined by the General Partner,

"Distribution” shall refer to any money or other property transferred without further consideration
(other than repurchased Units) and returned to Partners with respect to their Units in the Partnership.

“Event of Insolvency” shall occur when an order for relief against any applicable party is entered
under Chapter 7 of the federal bankruptcy law or such party: {a) makes a general assignment for the benefit
of creditors; (b)files a voluntary petition under the federal bankruptcy law; (c)files a petition or answer
seeking for such party a reorganization, arrangement, compasition, readjustment, Liquidation, dissolution or
similar relief under any statute, law or regulation; (d) files an answer or other pleading admitting or failing to
contest the material allegations of a petition filed against the party in any proceeding of this nature; or
(e) seeks, consents to, or acquiesces in the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liguidator of such party or
of all or a substantial part of such party's properties; or (f) the expiration of 90 days after either (l) the
commencement of any proceeding against such party seeking reorganization, arrangement, composition,
readjustment, Liquidation, dissolution or similar relief under any statute, law, or regulation, if the proceeding
has not been dismissed, or () the appointment without such parly's consent or acquiescence of a trustee,
receiver, or liquidator of such party or of all or any substantial part of the such party's properties, if the
appointment has not been vacated or stayed (or if within 90 days after the expiration of any such stay, the
appointment is not vacated).
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“Liquidation” means in respect to the Partnership the earlier of the date upen which the Parinership
is terminated under Seclion 708(b){1) of the Code or the date upon which the Partnership ceases to be a
going concern (even though it may exist for purposes of winding up its affairs, paying its debts and
distributing any remaining balance to its Limited Partners), and in respect to a Limited Partner where the
Partnership is not in Liguidation means the date upon which occurs the termination of such Limited Partner's
entire Interest in the Partnership by means of a Distribution or the making of the last of a series of
Distributions (whether or not made in more than one year) to such Limited Partner by the Partnership.

“Limited Partner” shall mean any holder of a Unit who is admitted to the Partnership as a Limited
Pariner thereof, or such Limited Partner's assignee or transferee who is admitted as a Substituted Limited
Partner.

“Limited Partner Minimum Gain” shall mean “partner nonrecourse debt minimum gain” as determined
under Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-2(i)(3).

“Limited Partner Nonrecourse Debt” shall mean “partner nonrecourse debt” as sel forth in Treasury
Regulations Section 1.704-2(b)(4).

“Limited Partner Nonrecourse Deductions” shall mean partner recourse deductions, as set forth in
Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-2(i}(2) and the amount thereof shall be determined as sel forth in
Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-2(i).

“Limited Partnership Interest” shall mean a Limited Partner's entire Interest in the Partnership
including such Limited Partner's Interest and such other rights and privileges that a Limited Partner may
enjoy by being a Limited Partner.

“Loan” or “Loans” means any loans used by the Partnership to acquire or refinance any of the
Partnership Assets or lo operate its business. Any of such Loans shall be obtained from third parties and
upon such terms and conditions as the General Partner, in its sole and absolute discretion, may determine.

“Manager(s)” shall refer to David Stybr, who is the manager of the General Partner, Boxo
Productions, Inc., a Delaware incorporated Company. The term "Manager” shall also refer to any successor
who is admitted lo the General Partner as the manager thereof,
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"General Partner” shall refer to Boxo Productions, Inc., a Delaware incorporated company, which is
governed by a Limited Partnership Agreement dated August 21*, 2023 (the “Limited Partnership
Agreement”). The term "General Partner” shall also refer to any successor who is admitted to the
Partnership as the General Partner.

“Maximum Offering Amount” shall mean a combined, maximum offering number of Securities under
the Offering of Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) provided by the Regulation CF maximum offering amount.

“Memorandum” shall mean the Partnership’s Private Offering Memorandum, dated 21% of August
2023, for the sale of Limited Partnership Interests.

"Met Income” or "Met Loss" shall mean, respectively, for each taxable year of the Partnership the
taxable income and taxable loss (exclusive of Built-In Gain or Loss) of the Partnership as determined for
federal income tax purposes in accordance with Section 703(a) of the Code (including all items of income,
gain, loss, or deduction required to be separately stated pursuant to Section 703(a)(1) of the Code) (other
than any specific item of income, gain (exclusive of Built-ln Gain), loss (exclusive of Built-In Loss), deduction
or credit subject to special allocation under this Partnership Agreement), with the following modifications:

(i) The amount determined abaove shall be increased by any income exempt from
federal income tax;

(i) The amount determined above shall be reduced by any expenditures described in
Section 705(a)(2)(B) of the Code or expenditures treated as such pursuant to Treasury Regulations
Section 1.704-1(b}2)(iv)(i);

(iii) Depreciation, amortization and other cost recovery deductions shall be computed
based on Book Value instead of on the amount determined in computing taxable income or loss.
Any item of deduction, amortization or cost recovery specially allocated to a Partner and not included
in Net Income or Net Loss shall be determined for Capital Account purposes in a similar manner;
and
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(iv) For purposes of this Partnership Agreement, Book Gain and Book Loss attributable
to a revaluation of Parinership Assets attributable to unrealized gain or loss in such Partnership
Assets shall be treated as Met Income and Net Loss.

"Nonrecourse Debt” shall have the meaning set forth in Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-2(b)(3).

“Nonrecourse Deductions” shall have the meaning, and the amount thereof shall be, as set forth in
Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-2{c).

“Offering” shall mean the offering and sale of the Limited Partnership Interests made in accordance
with the provisions of the Memorandum.

“Offering Termination Date” shall mean March 1% 2024 provided, however, that the Partnership may
extend the Offering for a longer period or terminate the Offering eardier at the sole and absolute discretion of
the General Partner.

“Organization and Offering Expenses” shall mean all expenses incurred by the General Partner, the
Manager, or their Affiliates on behalf of the Partnership in connection with the organization, formation and
marketing of the Offering, the Partnership, the offering materials, the marketing and sale of the Interests, and
the closing of the subscriptions of the Offering, whether such are incurred prior to the date of the first close of
subscriptions or al any time thereafter including, but nol limiled to, legal, accounting, tax planning fees,
promotional fees or expenses, filing and recording fees, printing costs, travel expenses and other costs or
expenses incurred in connection therewith. The General Partner, the Manager and/or their Affiliates are
entitled to recoup these expenses pursuant to Section 6.

"Partner” or “Partners” shall mean Limited Partners but not the General Pariner.

‘Partnership” shall mean BOXO Fund LP.

‘Partnership Asset” or “Partnership Assets” shall mean any asset owned by the Partnership.
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“Partnership Minimum Gain® shall mean “partnership minimum gain” as set forth in Treasury
Regulation 1.704-2(d).

“Partnership Agreement’ shall mean this Limited Partnership Agreement, as amended from time to
time.

“Person” shall mean any natural person or entity, and the heirs, executors, administrators, legal
representatives, successors and assigns of such Person where the conlext so admits.

“Subscription Agreement” means the agreement, in the form as may be attached to the
Memorandum, by which each Person desiring to become either a Limited Pariner shall evidence, as may be
applicable, (i) the number of Interests which such Person wishes to acquire and (ii) such Person's agreement
to become a party to, and be bound by the provisions of this Partnership Agreement, and (lii) certain
representations regarding the Person's finances and investment intent.

“Subscription Payment” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3.1.3.

“Substituted Partner” shall mean any Person admitted as a substituted Limited Partner pursuant to
this Partnership Agreemenl.

“Tax Payment” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.11.1.

“Total Proceeds” shall mean the total proceeds raised from the offer and sale of Inlerests in the
Partnership pursuant to and in accordance with the terms of the Memorandum.

“Treasury Regulations” shall mean the Federal Tax Regulations set forth in 26 C.F.R. of the U.S.
Codes, as amended, or corresponding provisions of subsequently enacted federal tax regulations and, with
respect to any specific reference to the Treasury Regulations, shall be deemed to include the section of the
Treasury Regulations so cited as well as any other provision or provisions of the Treasury Regulations or the
Code with substantially similar meaning or effect.
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“Unit” shall represent an Interest in the Partnership entitling the owner of the Unit if admitted as a
Limited Partner to certain rights afforded to a Limited Partner holding a Unit, and to a share in Net Income,
Net Loss and Distributions as provided for in this Parinership Agreement.

“Unrecovered Equity” of a Limited Partner as of any date shall mean the amount of a Limited
Partner’'s Capital Contribution to the Company, reduced, but not below zero, by the cumulative Cash from
Operations and Cash from Capital Transactions amounts distributed to such Limited Partner under Sections
5.1 (i) and 5.2 (ii) hereof.

31 ital Contributions.

3.1.1 Limited Partners. Each Partner will contribute to the capital of the Fund via hisfher/its
subscription for the Units (“Capital Contribution”) in the manner as required by the terms of the subscription
agreement (the "Subscription Agreement”). Capital must remain invested in the Fund for at least twenty-four
(24) months from the date that a subscription is closed, subject to waiver of this requirement by the General
Partner in its sole and absolute discretion. If an investor wishes to retrieve its capital prior to the expiration of
the twenty-four (24) month period, a fee of fifteen percent (15%) of the total capital withdrawal may be
imposed by the General Pariner in its sole and absolute discretion. Any Partner may make additional Capital
Contributions at such time as the General Partner may determine in amounts of at least One Thousand
{$1,000) subject to the right of the General Partner to waive or reduce said minimum in its sole and absolute
discretion. Except as set forth immediately above, neither the General Partner, the Manager, or any Affiliates
thereof shall have any other obligation to provide any Capital Contribution to the Partnership; provided,
however, that Affiliates of the Partnership may make any amount of Capital Contribution to the Partnership
as subscribing Limited Partners, further provided that Affiliates of the Partnership shall not be permitted to
subscribe as Limited Partners if such Affiliates are investing as a "benefit plan®, "qualified plan" or as an
“IRA" in the Parinership, as such terms are defined herein and in the Memorandum. Excepl as otherwise
restricted, a Limited Pariner may withdraw an amount up to the balance of his Capital Account at any time
twenty-four (24) months after the closing of his/herfits subscription. The General Partner may temporarily
suspend withdrawals in the best interest of the Fund upon notice to the Limited Partners. The General
Partner, in its sole and absoclute discretion, can redeem any investor's investment by giving the investor
ninety (90) days’ notice and paying to the investor the entire balance of his/her/its Capital Account.

3.1.2 Units. Each Unit in the Partnership represents an undivided equal Interest in the
Parinership. The Units will be evidenced by certificates. The Offering price for the Units is One Thousand
Dollars ($1,000) per Unit, with a minimum Capital Commitment of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) or one (1)
Unit per investor, subject to the right of the General Partner to waive or reduce said minimum in its sole and
absolute discretion. There is no limit as to the dollar amount of Units that the Partnership may sell, provided
that the total of all such Units sold by the Partnership in the Offering shall not exceed the Maximum Offering
Amount. The Partnership is hereby authorized to sell and issue Units in a Maximum Offering Amount of
§5,000,000 and fo admit the Persons who acquire such Units as Limited Partners; The Offering shall
terminate on the Offering Termination Date.
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3.1.2.1 Dilution. The Units do not have any specific anti-dilution protections or rights.
Currently, the Company does not have any outstanding options, warrants, unit appreciation rights, or
securities convertible into equity in the Company that could result in any dilution; however, the Company has
the right to issue additional Units, series of Units, equity, or rights to equity which could result in an
aownership dilution of the Units sold in this Offering.

3.1.3 Subscription Pavmenf{. Each Person desiring to acquire Units and become a
Limited Partner, shall tender to the Partnership a Subscription Agreement specifying the number of Units so
desired, together with the total amount of monies for the Units so subscribed, in accordance with the terms
and conditions of such Subscription Agreement (said total amount being the "Subscription Payment"),

3.1.4 Subscription Agreement. The Partnership shall accept or reject each Subscription
Agreement within 30 days after the Partnership receives the same (and the failure by the Partnership to

accepl a Subscription Agreement within said 30 days shall constilute a rejection thereof). Acceptance of a
Subscription Agreement shall be evidenced by the General Partner's execution thereof, Upon the
acceptance of a Subscription Agreement, the accompanying Subscription Payment shall become, in the
case of a subscription for Units, the subscriber’s initial Capital Contribution, and such subscriber shall be
thereupon admitted as a Limited Partner. Upon the General Partner’s countersignature acceptance of such
Limited Partner's executed Subscription Agreement, such Limited Pariner shall be deemed to have executed
this Partnership Agreement pursuant to joinder, as set forth in the terms and conditions of the Subscription
Agreement, including, without limitation, Section 2 thereof which states, in pertinent part, that the subscriber
agrees, by execution of the Subscription Agreement, to adopt, accept, be a party to and bound by the terms
of this Partnership Agreement and that the Subscription Agreement signature page serves as a joinder
thereto. The Parinership may accept subscriptions for Units from "benefit plans" (as defined by the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, "ERISA") or IRAs; provided, however, that
at all times benefit plans and IRAs cannot own, in the aggregate, twenty five percent (25%) or more of the
total value of the Units then outstanding.

3.1.5 Depository Account. Upon receipt of any tendered Subscription Agreement by the
Partnership, the accompanying Subscription Payment shall, prior to the date on which the Subscription
Agreement shall be accepted, be placed in an Escrow Account, managed by Fortress Trust ("Escrow Agent”)
and held there by the General Partner and Escrow partner in trust for the subscribers until such time as the
same shall be accepted by the General Partner and pursuant to an applicable closing or rejected by the
General Partner, and until the Minimum Offering amount of One Hundred Thousand dollars ($100,000) shall
be reached. Closings shall occur two times per month, on or about the 15" of the month and on or about the
30" of the month, but only after the Minimum Offering amount has been reached and at that time funds from
accepted subscriptions shall be released from the escrow and moved from the Depository Account to the
Parinership's operaling account. All subscriptions shall be accepted or rejected by the Partnership within 30
days of their actual receipt by the Partnership. If rejected, all Subscription Payments shall be retumned to the
subscriber.

13/46

www.boxoproductions.com contact@ boxoproductions.com +1(929)379-3564

“



B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

3.1.6 Cancellation of Offering. The General Pariner, in its sole and absolute discretion,
reserves the right to cancel the Offering prior to the acceptance of any subscription and if the Offering is so
cancelled, all Subscription Payments received shall be promptly refunded to the subscribers.

3.7 he Genera arine 2 Mapage heir Affiliates as Limited Parners. The
General Partner, the Manager, and/or their Affiliates may purchase Units for the same price, upon the same
terms and conditions as all other purchasers thereof, and in any amounts determined by such party in their
sole and absolute discretion; provided, however, that the General Partner, the Manager, and/or their Affiliates
may not purchase any Units as a “benefit plan”, “qualified plan”, or IRA. As a result, the General Pariner, the
Manager, or their Affiliates shall be, as may be applicable, admitted to the Partnership as Limited Partners
with respect to such Units and shall be entitled to all rights as Limited Partners appurtenant theretao, including
but not limited to, the right to receive Distributions and allocations attributable to the Units so purchased.

3.1.8 Admission of a Limited Partner. Subscribers shall be admitted as Limited Partners
of the Partnership on that day on which the Partnership accepts such subscriber's subscription. To the
extent required by law, the General Partner shall amend this Partnership Agreement and take such other
action as the General Partner deems necessary or appropriate promptly after receipt of Capital Contributions
to the Partnership to reflect the admission of Persons to the Partnership as Limited Partners,

32 Maintaining Capital Accounts. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, no Partner
shall be obligated to restore any negative balance in his or her Capital Account. Upon Liguidation of the
Partnership, or the Liquidation of the Interest of the General Partner (in each case determined as provided in
Treasury Regulations 1.704-1(b)(2)(ii)(g)). if the General Partner has a deficit balance in its Capital Account
after crediting all Profit upon the sale of the Partnership’s assets which have been sold and after making all
allocations provided for herein, then the General Partner shall be obligated to contribute to the Partnership,
on or befare the later to occur of (i) the close of the Partnership's taxable year, or (ii) 90 days following such
Liguidation, an amount equal to such deficit balance for Distribution in accordance with the terms of this
Partnership Agreement.

33 Parinership Loans. The General Partner shall have broad authority, in its sole and absolute
discretion, to select and consummate financings on behalf of the Partnership, including, but not limited to,
leveraging the Total Proceeds from the Offering received by the Partnership. If the General Partner decides
lo obtain any such financing, the General Partner may do so on such terms and conditions and in such
amounts as it may delermine in its sole and absolute discretion, without any consent or approval from or
notice to the Limited Partners of the Partnership and without any further consideration to the same other than
that which is already set forth in this Partnership Agreement and in the Memarandum.
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4. Allocation of Tax liems.

4.1 Allocation of Net Income and Met Losses.

4,11 Allocation of Net Losses

(&) First, Net Losses of the Partnership shall be divided among and charged to
the Partners to the extent and in proportion to the Net Income previously allocated to them under
Section 4.1.2(c), less any amount of Net Loss previously allocated under this Section.

ib) Second, Net Loss of the Partnership shall be divided among and charged to
the Partners in proportion to their Units, as set forth in Section 4.6, until their Unrecovered Equity is
reduced to zero,

ic) Third, all remaining losses shall be allocated to the Partners, in proportion to
their Units (as set forth in Section 4.6).

MNotwithstanding the previous provision, loss allocations to a Partner shall be made only to
the extent that such loss allocations will not create a deficit Capital Account balance for that Limited Partner
in excess of an amount, if any, egual to such Partner's share of Partnership Minimum Gain. Any loss not
allocated to a Partner because of the foregoing provision shall be allocated to the other Partners (to the
axtent that they are not limited under this Section). Any loss reallocated under this provision shall be taken
into account in computing subseguent allocations of income and loss pursuant to this section so that the net
amount of any item so allocated, and the income and losses allocated to each Partner pursuant to this
Section, shall be equal to the net amount that would have been allocated to each such Partner if no
reallocation of losses had occurred.

412  Allocation of Net Income.

(a) First, Net Income of the Partnership shall be divided and allocated
among the Pariners to the extent and in proportion to Net Losses previously allocated to them under
Section 4.1.1, less any amount of Net Income previously allocated under this Section.

(b) Second, Net Income of the Partnership shall be divided and allocated among the
Partners to the extent and in proportion to Net Losses previously allocated to them under Section 4.1.1(c),
less any amount of net income previously allocated under this Section.

(c) Third, all remaining income shall be allocated 100% to the Partners, in proportion to
their Units, as set forth in Section 4.6.

4.2 Special Allocations.

421 Qualified Income Offset. Except as provided in Section 4.2.3, in the event any
Partner unexpectedly receives any adjustments, allocations, or distributions described in Treasury
Regulations Sections 1.704-1(b)(2)(ii)(d}(4), 1.704-1(b)(2)(ii}d)(5), or 1.704-1(b)(2)(ii)(d)(6), items of
Partnership income and gain shall be specially allocated to such Partner in an amount and manner sufficient
to eliminate, to the extent required by the Treasury Regulations, the Adjusted Capital Account Deficit created
by such adjustment, allocation or Distribution as quickly as possible.
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422 Gross Income Allocation. Net Loss shall not be allocated to any Partner to the
extent such allocation would cause any Pariner to have an Adjusted Capital Account Deficit at the end of a
fiscal year. In the event any Partner has an Adjusted Capital Account Deficit at the end of any fiscal year,
each such Partner shall be specially allocated items of Partnership gross income and gain in the amount of
such Adjusted Capital Account Deficit as quickly as possible.

423 Partnership Minimum Gain Chargeback. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Section 4, if there is a net decrease in Partnership Minimum Gain during any Partnership fiscal year, each
Partner shall be specially allocated items of Partnership income and gain for such year (and, if necessary,
subsequent years) in an amount equal to such Partner’s share of the net decrease in Partnership Minimum
Gain, determined in accordance with Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-2(g)(2). This Section 4.2.3 is
intended to comply with the partnership minimum gain chargeback requirement in the Treasury Regulations
and shall be interpreted consistently therewith. This provision shall not apply to the extent a Partner's share
of net decrease in Partnership Minimum Gain is caused by a guaranty, refinancing, or other change in the
debt instrument causing it to become partially or wholly recourse debt or Limited Partner Nonrecourse Debt,
and such Partner bears the economic risk of loss (within the meaning of Treasury Regulations Section
1.752-2) for the newly guaranteed, refinanced or otherwise changed debt or to the extent the Partner
contributes cash to the capital of the Partnership that is used to repay the Nonrecourse Debt, and the
Partner’s share of the net decrease in Partnership Minimum Gain results from the repayment.

4.24 Limited Partner Minimum Gain Chargeback. Notwithstanding any other provision of
this Section 4, except Section 4.2.3, if there is a net decrease in Limited Partner Minimum Gain, any Limited
Partner with a share of that Limited Partner Minimum Gain (as determined under Treasury Regulations
Section 1-704-2(i)(5)) as of the beginning of the year shall be allocated items of Partnership income and gain
for such year (and, if necessary, subsequent years) in an amount equal to such Limited Partner's share of
the net decrease in Limited Partner Minimum Gain, determined in accordance with Treasury Regulations
Section 1.704-2(i)(5). This Section 4.2.4 shall not apply to the extent the net decrease in Limited Partner
Minimum Gain arises because the liability ceases to be Limited Partner Nonrecourse Debt due to
conversion, refinancing or other change in a debt instrument that causes it to become partially or wholly a
Nonrecourse Debt. This Section 4.2.4 is intended to comply with the partner minimum gain chargeback
requirements in the Treasury Regulations and shall be interpreted consistently therewith and applied with the
restrictions attributable thereto.

4.25 MNonrecourse Deductions. Nonrecourse Deductions for any fiscal year or other
period shall be allocated 100% to the Units.
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426 Limited P r Monrecourse D tions. Limited Partner Nonrecourse Deductions
for any fiscal year shall be allocated to the Limited Partner who bears the economic risk of loss as set forth in
Treasury Regulations Section 1.752-2 with respect to Limited Partner Nonrecourse Debl. If more than one
Limited Partner bears the economic risk of loss for a Limited Partner Nonrecourse Debt, any Limited Partner
Nonrecourse Deductions attributable to that Limited Partner Nonrecourse Debt shall be allocated among
Limited Pariners according to the ratio in which they bear the economic risk of loss.

427 Code Section 754 Adjustments. To the extent an adjustment to the adjusted tax
basis of any Partnership asset pursuant to Code Section 734(b) or Code Section 743(b) is required, pursuant
to Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-1(b}2)(iv){m), to be taken into account in determining Capital
Accounts, the amount of such adjustment to the Capital Accounts shall be treated as an item of gain (if the
adjustment increases the basis of the asset) or loss (if the adjustment decreases such basis), and such gain
or loss shall be specially aliccated to Limited Partners in @ manner consisient with the manner in which their
Capital Accounts are required to be adjusted pursuant to such section of the Treasury Regulations.

4.3 Curative Allocations. MNotwithstanding any other provision of this Partnership Agreement, the
regulatory allocations shall be taken into account in allocating items of income, gain, loss and deduction
among Limited Partners so that, to the extent possible, the net amount of such allocations of other items and
the regulatory allocations to each Limited Partner shall be equal to the net amount that would have been
allocated to each such Limited Partner if the Regulatory Allocations had not occurred.

4.4 Contributed Property. MNotwithstanding any other provision of this Partnership Agreement,
Limited Partners shall cause depreciation and/or cost recovery deductions and gain or loss attributable to
property contributed by a Limited Partner or revalued by the Partnership to be allocated among Limited
Partners for income tax purposes in accordance with Section 704(c) of the Code and the Treasury
Regulations promulgated thereunder.

4.5 Recapture Income. The portion of each Partner’s distributive share of Partnership Net
Income that is characterized as ordinary income pursuant to Section 1245 or 1250 of the Code shall be
proportionate to the amount of Net Income or Net Loss which includes the corresponding depreciation
deductions that were allocated to such Partner as compared with the amount of depreciation deductions
allocated to all Partners.
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46 Allocation Among Units. Except as otherwise provided in this Parinership Agreement, all
Distributions and allocations made to the Units shall be in the ratio of the number of Units held by each such
Partner on the date of such allocation (which allocation date shall be deemed to be the last day of each
month) to the total outstanding Units as of such date and, except as otherwise provided in this Partnership
Agreement, without regard to the number of days during such month that the Units were held by each
Partner. Partners who purchase Units at different times during the Partnership tax year shall be allocated Net
Income and Net Loss using the monthly convention set forth in Section 4.7.

47 All ion _of Partnershi ms. Except as otherwise provided herein, whenever a
proportionate part of Net Income or Met Loss is allocated to a Limited Partner, every item of income, gain,
loss or deduction entering into the computation of such Net Income or Net Loss, and every item of credit or
tax preference related to such allocation and applicable to the period during which such Net Income or Net
Loss was realized, shall be allocated to the applicable party in the same proportion. The Net Income and
Net Loss shall be apportioned to each Partner, based upon the number of months of its ownership during the
year, without regard to the results of the Partnership's operations during the period before or after, as may be
applicable, a Partner purchases Units.

48  Assignment.

4.8.1 Assignment of a Unit. The Net Income and Net Loss shall be apportioned between
a Limited Partner and his assignee based upon the number of months of their respective ownership during
the year in which the assignment occurs, without regard to the results of the Partnership’s operations during
the period before or after such assignment. Distributions shall be made to the holder of record of the Units as
of the date of the Distribution. An assignee who receives Units during the first 15 days of a month will receive
any allocations relative to such month. An assignee who acquires Units on or after the sixteenth day of a
month will be treated as acquiring his Units on the first day of the following month.

4.8.2 Assignment of the General Partner’s Interest. The allocations of Net Income or Net
Loss shall be as agreed between the General Partner and its assignee. |n the absence of an agreement, the

Net Income, Net Loss and Distributions shall be allocated in a manner similar to that provided in
Section 4.8.1.

4.9 Power of the General Partner to Vary Allocations. It is the intent of the Limited Partners that
each Limited Partner's share of Net Income and Net Loss be determined and allocated in accordance with

Section 704(b) and Section 514(c)(9) of the Code, and the provisions of this Partnership Agreement shall be
so interpreted. Therefore, if the Partnership is advised by the Partnership’s legal counsel that the allocations
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provided in this Section 4 are unlikely to be respected for federal income tax purposes, the General Partner
is hereby granted the power to amend the allocation provisions of this Parinership Agreement to the
minimum exient necessary to comply with Section 704(b) and Section 514{c)(9) of the Code and effect the
plan of allocations and distributions provided for in this Partnership Agreement.

410 Consent of Limited Pardners. The allocation methods of MNet Income and Net Loss are
hereby expressly consented to by each Limited Partner as a condition of becoming a Limited Partner.

411  Withholding Obligations

4.11.1 If the Partnership is required (as determined in good faith by the General Partner) to
make a payment ("Tax Payment”) with respect to any Limited Partner to discharge any legal obligation of the
Partnership, or the General Partner to make payments to any governmental authority with respect to any
federal, foreign, state or local tax liability of such Limited Partner, arising as a result of such Limited Partner’s
Interest in the Partnership, then, notwithstanding any other provision of this Partnership Agreement to the
contrary, the amount of any such Tax Payment shall be deemed to be a loan by the Partnership to such
Limited Partner, which loan shall bear interest at the rate of 9% and be payable upon demand or by offset to
any Distribution which otherwise would be made to such Limited Partner.

4112 If and to the extent the Partnership is required to make any Tax Payment with
respect to any Limited Partner, the Partnership may elect to make payment on any Loan described in Section
4.11.1 by offset to a Distribution to a Limited Partner by either (a) such Limited Partner's proportionate share
of such Distribution shall be reduced by the amount of such Tax Payment, or (b) such Limited Partner shall
pay to the Partnership prior to such Distribution an amount of cash equal to such Tax Payment. In the event
a portion of a Distribution in kind is retained by the Partnership pursuant to clause (a) above, such retained
property may, in the discretion of the General Partner, either (i) be distributed to the other Limited Partners,
ar {ii) be sold by the Partnership to generate the cash necessary to satisfy such Tax Payment. If the property
is sold, then for purposes of income tax allocations only under the Partnership Agreement, any gain or loss
from such sale or exchange shall be allocated to the Limited Partner to whom the Tax Payment relates. If the
Partnership Asset is sold at a gain and the Partnership is required to make any Tax Payment on such gain,
the Limited Partner to whom the gain is allocated shall pay the Partnership prior to the due date of Tax
Payment an amount of cash equal to such Tax Payment.

4.11.3 The General Partner shall be entitled to hold back any Distribution to any Limited
Partner to the extent the General Partner believes in good faith that a Tax Payment will be required with
respect to such Limited Partner in the future and the General Partner believes that there will not be sufficient
subsequent Distributions to make such Tax Payment.
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b. Distributions.

5.1 The General Partner foresees that with the funds of the Limited Partnership a return on
investment in the Intellectual Property projects (films) that we currently have and will develop in the
future should take around 24 months (2 years). Investors need to understand this timeline and an
investment horizon of at least 5 years is given as guidance. The BOXO Fund LP will be a closed fund
up to $5 Million, with investors being able to invest in the given RegCF investment period, We do not
want to dilute the returns of initial investors into this fund, hence closing the fund.

Investors will be paid out after two years without penalties, if this is requested in writing (email, etc.).
We do advise investors to stay at least 5 years and let the funds compound, preferably for investors
and the fund. We would calculate interest on a yearly basis and pay out when people exit the fund.

The BOXO Fund LP should be able to make 12% ROl gross per annum, from the intellectual property
projects. As shown in the Use of Proceeds, fees will be taken from the funds raised. The General
Partner has agreed to take a loan for 6% of the funds raised from Livento Group, Inc. to cover the
initial fundraising costs so that the investors don't pay this and lose return on investment. This loan
amount can be increased at the General Partner’s own discretion, if necessary. The loan should be
paid back over a period of three years, with instalments of 2% annually. After a period of 4 years the
fund should return 10% to the investor per annum, instead of 8%, due to the reduction in costs of the
fund.

The Company may make distribution of profits to the holders of the Securities or "Limited Partners"”
after two (2) years. The Company's management entity determines when and how distributions are
made. Distributions are calculated by after paying all costs, as shown in the table of Use of Proceeds,
which includes the fees to ChainRaise, the fees to the General Partner (BOXO Productions, Inc.) of
the Company and the other estimated costs, we then invest the remaining proceeds into our existing
and future movies and TV series projects. We can and most likely will start investing the proceeds
once we reach our minimum offering amount, so we don't have to wait to reach the maximum offering.
The distributions will be calculated based on a gross 12% ROl per annum. We lend the money to
BOXO Productions, Inc. at this rate and 2% will be distributed to costs, annually. A management fee
of 0.7% to BOXO Productions, Inc. and 1.3% estimated costs (Legal, Audit, etc.). Distributions are
required to be made. Distributions are calculated annually and can be paid out annually after the initial
2 years, if requested by the investor in writing. Automatically the Limited Partnership will re-invest the
money inte new projects and the funds will compound annually. The Limited Partners are not enlitled
to a preferred return.

Find below; Table and graphs in regards to the costs, revenues and value of the fund if the minimum
amount is raised and the maximum.
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ChainRaise 4%

Marketing 4% 0% 0%

GP-LP admin.

(Recurring) 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%
Total costs 10% 2% 2% 2% 2%
Loan from Livento 6% -2% -2% 2% 0%
ROI - Fund 12% 12% 12% 12% 12%
ITotal Revenue 18% 10% 10% 10% 12%
ROI - Net 8% 8% 8% 8% 10%

Fund Value - Minimum Amount Ralsed

21/46

www.boxoproductions.com contact@ boxoproductions.com +1(929)379-3564

“

106



B

BOXO

PRODUCTIONS

Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000
New York, NY 10004, USA

Fund Value - Maximum Amount Ralsed

Below is a hypothetical ROI table and graph that shows the investment, compounded over 12

years, of an investor that invesled the minimum of $1,000.

Period (Years) Interest Principal Balance

1 3 80.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,080.00
2 & 86.40 $ 1,080.00 $ 1,166.40
3 3 93.31 5 1.166.40 $ 1,259.71
4 8 100.78 $ 1,.258.71 $ 1,36049
5 § 136.05 $ 1,360.49 $ 1,496.54
6 5 149.65 $ 1,496.54 $ 1,646.19
7 & 164.62 $ 1,646.19 $ 1,810.81
8 5 181.08 $ 1,810.81 $ 1,991.89
9 s 199.19 $ 1,991.89 $ 2,191.08
10 $ 219.11 $ 2,191.08 $ 2,410.19
11 s 241.02 $ 2,410.19 $ 2,651.21
12 $ 265.12 $ 2,651.21 $ 2,916.33
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We do not intend to deviate from the distributions and business plan above, as shown in the graphs
and tables. However, they are for clarification purposes only and the reality of business can make a shift in
the shown above.

5.2 Distributions shall be paid to each Limited Partner according to the number of Units that
he/she/it owns of the total number of Units outstanding.

53 Distributions may be reduced or deferred to the extent necessary so that Partnership funds
may be used for the following purposes:

* Repayment of Partnership debt if any;
s Direct operating and general and adminisirative costs of the Partnership;

e« Indemnification of the General Partner by the Partnership for losses or liabilities incurred in
connection with the Partnership activities.
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6. Compensation to the General Partner, the Manager, and their Affiliates.

8.1 The General Parner's Compensation. In consideration of becoming the General Partner,
and undertaking other obligations as herein set forth, including serving as an operator for the Fund, the
General Partner shall receive an annual fee (the "Annual Fee") of two percent (2%) of the total value of the
assets in the Fund, which shall be paid on an annual basis to the General Partner.

6.1.1 Reimbursement for Organizational Costs. The General Pariner shall be entitled to

reimbursement for any costs or expenses it incurred in organizing the Partnership.

6.2 Partnership Expenses. The Partnership shall pay all of its own costs and expenses for
administration and operations, including but not limited to: (a)all costs of personnel employed by the
Partnership and directly involved in the Partnership’s business; (b) all costs related to the identification,
acquisition, administration, collection, and Liquidation of the Partnership Assets; (c) all compensation due o
the General Partner; (d) all costs of borrowed money, laxes and assessments on the Partnership Assets and
other taxes applicable to the Parlnership; (e) legal, accounting, audit, brokerage and other fees, (f) fees and
expenses paid to independent contractors, mortgage bankers, real estate brokers and other agents;
(g) expenses incurred in connection with the alteration, maintenance, repair, remodeling, refurbishment,
leasing and operation of any Partnership Assets; (h)all expenses incurred in connection with the
maintenance of Partnership books and records, the preparation and dissemination of reports, tax returns or
other information to Limited Partners and the making of Distributions to Partners; (i) expenses incurred in
preparation and filing reports or other information with appropriate regulatory agencies; (j) expenses of
insurance as required in connection with the business of the Partnership, other than any insurance insuring
the General Partner against losses for which it is not entitled to be indemnified under Section 7.8; (k) costs
incurred in connection with any litigation in which the Partnership may become involved, or any examination,
investigation or other proceedings conducted by any regulatory agency, including legal and accounting fees;
(!} the actual cosls of goods and materials used by or for the Parinership; (m) the costs of services that could
be performed directly for the Partnership by independent parties such as legal, accounting, secretarial or
clerical, reporting, transfer agent, data processing and duplicating services but which are in fact performed
by the General Partner or its Affiliates, but not in excess of the lesser of: (i) the actual costs to the General
Partner, the Manager, or their Affiliates of providing such services; or (ii) the amounts which the Partnership
would otherwise be required to pay to independent parties for comparable services in the same geographic
locale; (n) expenses of Partnership administration, accounting, documentation and reporting, (o) expenses of
revising, amending, modifying or terminating this Partnership Agreement; (p) all travel expenses incurred in
connection with the Partnership's business, including travel to and from the Partnership Assets; (q) the
Partnership's overhead expenses, including, but not limited to, rent, depreciation, utilities. capital equipment
and other administrative items; and (r) all other costs and expenses incurred in connection with the business
of the Partnership.
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T Authority and Responsibilities of the General Partner.

71 Management. The business and affairs of the Partnership shall be managed solely by the
General Partner. Except as otherwise set forth in this Partnership Agreement, the General Partner shall
have full and complete authority, power and discretion to manage and control the business and affairs of the
Partnership and all property and assets of the Partnership, te make all decisions regarding those matters and
to perform any and all cther acts or activities customary or incident to the management of the Partnership
and the Partnership's business. The Pariners shall have no voling rights with respect to the Parinership,
except with respect to certain matters specified herein,

T2 Number, Tenure and Qualifications. The Partnership shall have one General Partner, which
shall be Boxo Productions, Inc. The General Partner shall hold office until it withdraws or resigns pursuant to
the terms and conditions of this Partnership Agreement.

3 General Partner Authority. The General Partner shall have all authority, rights and powers
conferred by law (subject only to Section 7.4) and those required or appropriate to the management of the
Parinership's business, which, by way of illustration, but not by way of limitation, shall include the right,
authority and power to cause the Parinership to:

7.3.1 Borrow money, and, if security is required therefor, to pledge or morigage or subject
the Partnership Assets o any security device, lo obtain replacements of any mortgage or other security
device and to prepay, in whole or in part, refinance, increase, modify, consclidate or extend any mortgage or
other security device. All of the foregoing shall be on such terms and in such amounts as the General
Partner, in its sole and absolute discretion, deems to be in the best interest of the Partnership;

7.3.2 Expend Partnership funds and incur any obligations that the General Partner deems
to be necessary and appropriate to further the purposes and business of the Partnership, which agreements
may contain such terms, provisions, and conditions as are usual and customary within the inteflectual
property and movie production business;

7.3.3 Enter into such contracts and agreements as the General Partner determines to be
reasonably necessary or appropriate in connection with the Partnership's business and purpose (including
contracts with Affiliates of the General Partner), and any contract of insurance that the General Partner
deems necessary or appropriate for the protection of the Partnership and the General Partner, including
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emors and omissions insurance, fire and casualty insurance, and public liability insurance for the
conservation of Parinership assets, or for any purpose convenient or beneficial to the Partnership;

7.34 Employ persons, who may be Affiliates of the General Partner, or enter into
agreements to hire services of any kind or nature in the operation and management of the business of the
Partnership;

7.3.5 Prepare or cause to be prepared reports, statements and other relevant information
for Distribution to Partners;

7.36 Open accounis, make deposits and maintain funds in the name of the Partnership in
banks, savings and loan associations, “money market’ mutual funds and other instruments as the General
Partner may deem, in its discretion, to be necessary or desirable;

7.3.7 Cause the Partnership to make or revoke any of the elections referred to in the
Code (the General Partner shall have no obligation to make any such elections);

7.3.8 Select as its accounting year a calendar or fiscal year as may be approved by the
Internal Revenue Service (the Partnership initially intends to adopt the calendar year);

7.3.9 Determine the appropriale accounting method or methods fo be used by the
Partnership;

7.3.10 In addition to any amendments otherwise authorized herein, amend this Partnership
Agreement without any action on the part of Pariners by special or general power of attorney or otherwise:

(a) To add to the representations, duties, services or obligations of the General Partner
or its Affiliates, for the benefit of Partners;
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(b) To cure any ambiguity or mistake, to correct or supplement any provision herein that
may be inconsistent with any other provision herein, or to make any other provision with respect to matters or
questions arising under this Partnership Agreement that will not be inconsistent with the provisions of this
Partnership Agreement;

(c) To delete or add any provision of this Partnership Agreement required to be so
deleted or added for the benefit of Limited Partners by the staff of the U. S. Securities and Exchange
Commission or by a stale securities official,

(d) To amend this Partnership Agreement to reflect the addition or substitution of
Limited Partners or the reduction of the Capital Accounts upon the return of capital to Limited Partners;

(e) To minimize the adverse impact of, or comply with, any final regulation of the United
States Department of Labor, or other federal agency having jurisdiction, defining “plan assets” for ERISA

purposes;

(f) To reconstitute the Partnership under the laws of another state if beneficial for tax
purposes;

(g) As reguired by a lender who has made a loan lo the Partnership secured by the
Parlnership Assels or as required by a lender in conneclion with a financing or refinancing that is authorized
by the Partnership;

(h) To modify the allocation provisions of this Partnership Agreement to comply with
Section 704(b) and Section 514(c)(9) of the Code;

(i) To change the name and/or principal place of business of the Partnership;

) To decrease the rights and powers of the General Partner (so long as such
decrease does not impair the ability of the General Partner to manage the Partnership and conduct its
business affairs); and
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(k) To execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all instruments to effectuate the
foregoing, including the execution, acknowledgement and delivery of any such instrument by the
attorney-in-fact for the General Partner under a special or limited power of attorney, and to take all such
actions in connection therewith as the General Partner shall deem necessary or appropriate with the
signature of the General Partner acting alone.

7.3.11 Require in any Parinership contracl that the General Partner shall not have any
personal ligbility, but that the Person or Entity contracting with the Partnership is to look solely to the
Partnership and its assets for satisfaction;

7.3.12 Lease personal property for use by the Parinership;

7.3.13 Establish reserves from income in such amounts as the General Partner may deem
appropriate;

7.3.14 Temporarily invest the proceeds from sale of Units in shorl-term, highly-liquid
investments;

7.3.15 Represent the Parinership and its Limited Partners as “tax matters partner” within
the meaning of the Code in discussions with the Internal Revenue Service regarding the tax treatment of
items of Partnership income, loss, deduction or credit, or any other matter reflected in the Partnership’s
returns and, if deemed in the best interest of Limited Partners, to agree to final Partnership administrative
adjustments or file a petition for a readjustment of the Partnership items in question with the applicable court;

7.3.16 Redeem or repurchase Units; or redeem, prepay, or pay inlerest on notes on behalf
of the Partnership;

7.3.18 Initiate, settle and defend legal actions on behalf of the Partnership;

7.3.19 Admit itself as a Limited Partner;
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7.3.20 Enter into any transaction with any partnership or venture;

7.3.21 Place all or a portion of the Partnership Assets in a single purpose or bankrupltcy
remate entity, or otherwise structure or restructure the Partnership to accommodate any financing for the
Parinership Assels;

7.3.22 Perform any and all other acts which the General Partner is obligated to perform
hereunder;

7.3.23 Subcontract with Affiliates and third parties, In the General Partner's sole discretion,
to perform some or all management functions set forth herein; and

7.3.24 Execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all instruments to effectuate the
foregoing and take all such actions in connection therewith as the General Partner may deem necessary or
appropriate in furtherance of the Parinership business or to protect Partnership property or assets. Any and
all documents or instruments may be executed on behalf and in the name of the Partnership by the General
Partner.

74 Restrictions on the General Pariner's Authority. Neither the General Partner, the Manager,
nor any of their Affiliates shall have authority to:

7.4.1 Sell, assign or transfer its Interest in the Partnership (except in case of collateral
arrangement) or otherwise withdraw as General Partner without written notice to the Partners or enter into
contracts with the Partnership that would bind the Partnership after the expulsion, Event of Insolvency, or
other cessation of existence of the General Partner, or to continue the business of the Partnership after the
occurrence of such event;

7.4.2 Use or permit any other Person to use Partnership funds, name, credit or assets in
any manner except for the exclusive benefit of the Partnership;
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7.4.3 Enter into any agreements or obligate the Partnership with respect to any matter
outside the scope of the Partnership’s business or alter the primary purpose of the Parinership;

744 Receive from the Partnership a rebate or give-up or participate in any reciprocal
business arrangements which would enable said parties to do so (excluding the fees and other items set
forth in this Partnership Agreement or any other agreement related to the purchase, operation or disposition
of Partnership Assets);

7.4.5 Admit another Person or entity as the General Partner, except as provided in this
Partnership Agreement;

746 Commingle the Partnership's funds with those of any other Person or entity, except
for (i} the temporary deposit of funds in a bank checking account for the sole purpose of making Distributions
immediately thereafter to Limited Partners and distributions to the General Partner or (ii} funds attributable to
the Partnership Assets and held for use in the management of the operations of the Partnership Assets;

74.7 Directly or indirectly pay or award any finder's fees, commissions or other
compensation to any Person engaged by a potential investor for investment advice as an inducement to
such advisor to advise the purchaser regarding the purchase of Units;

7.5  Responsibililies of the General Parlner.

The General Partner shall:

7.51 Have a fiduciary responsibility for the safe-keeping and use of all the funds and
assets of the Partnership;

7.5.2 Devote such of its time and efforts to the business of the Partnership as the General
Partner shall, in its discretion exercised in good faith, determine to be necessary to conduct the business of
the Partnership;
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7.5.3 File and publish all certificates, statements or other instruments required by law for
formation, qualification and operation of the Partnership and for the conduct of its business in all appropriate
jurisdictions;

7.54 Atall times use its best efforts to meet applicable requirements for the Partnership to
be taxed as a partnership and not as an association taxable as a corporation; and

7.5.5 Amend this Partnership Agreement to reflect the admission or removal of Limited
Partners not later than 90 days after the date of admission, substitution or remowval.

76 Administration of the Parinership. So lang as the provisions of this Parlnership Agreement
for compensation and reimbursement of expenses of the General Partner are observed, the General Partner
shall have the responsibility of providing continuing administrative and executive support, advice,
consultation, analysis and supervision with respect to the functions of the Partnership, including, without
limitation, decisions regarding the identification. acquisition, administration, collection, Liguidation, sale or
refinancing or other disposition of Partnership Assets, and assuring the Parlnership's compliance with
federal, state and local regulatory requirements and procedures. In this regard, the General Partner may
retain the services of such Affiliates or unaffiliated parties as the General Partner may deem necessary and
appropriate to provide management and financial consultation and advice, and may enter into agreements
for the management and operation of Partnership Assets.

7T Tax Matters Partner. The Limiled Partners hereby appoint the General Partner to act as the
Partnership’s “tax matters partner” as such term is defined in Section 6231 of the Code.

7.8 Indemnification of the General Partner.

7.8.1 In the absence of Material Misconduct, an Indemnified Person: (i) will not be liable
for any act or omission concerning the Partnership; and (i) will be indemnified by the Partnership from and
agains! any loss, expense, damage or injury suffered or sustained by such Indemnified Person by reason of
any actual or threatened claim, demand, action, suit or proceeding in which such Indemnified Person may be
involved by reason of its actual or alleged management of, or involvement in, the affairs of the Partnership
{including, without limitation, an Indemnified Person's involvement as an officer, director, or consultant or
contractor to the Partnership). As used herein: (i) "Material Misconduct” means bad faith, gross negligence,
a willful and material breach of the Partnership Agreement, fraud, breach of a fiduciary duty arising under the
Partnership Agreement, or commission of a felony by an Indemnified Person in the performance of their
business duties to the Partnership within the reasonable scope of such duties (except in the case of a felony
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where the Indemnified Person reasonably believed that no such felony weuld occur in consequence of such
Indemnified Person's action or inaction, as the case may be); and (i) "Indemnified Person" means the
General Pariner, the Manager and their respective Affiliates as well as any agent of the Partnership, to the
extent determined by the Manager in its sole and absolute discretion.

7.8.2 No Indemnified Person shall be liable for, and shall be indemnified and held
harmless (to the full extent of the Partnership’s assets and to the maximum extent permitted by applicable
law) from, any loss or damage incurred by them, in connection with (i) any guarantees of Loans made by an
Indemnified Person, (i) any indemnifications of lenders given by any Indemnified Person under any Loans;
(iil} any non-recourse carve-outs under any Loans, including, but not limited to, costs and reasonable
attorneys’ fees and any amounts expended in the settlement of any claims of loss or damage; and (iv) any
taxing authorities' disallowance or adjustment to any deductions or credits in the Partnership's income tax
returns.

7.8.3 Notwithstanding Sections 7.8.1 and 7.8.2, the Partnership shall not indemnify the
General Partner, the Manager, or its members, managers, Affiliates, officers, directors, partners, employees,
agents and assigns, for liability imposed or expenses incurred in connection with any claim arising out of a
violation of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or any other federal or state securities law, with respect
to the offer and sale of the Units. Indemnification will be allowed for settlements and related expenses in
lawsuits alleging securities law viclations, and for expenses incurred in successfully defending such lawsuits,
provided that (i)the party seeking indemnification is successful in defending the action; (ii)the
indemnification is specifically approved by the court of law which shall have been advised as to the current
position of the Securities and Exchange Commission (as to any claim invelving allegations that the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended, was violated) or the applicable state authority (as to any claim involving allegations
that the applicable state's securities laws were violated); or (iii) in the opinion of counsel for the Partnership,
the right to indemnification has been settled by controlling precedent.

7.8.4 The provisions of this Section 7.8 shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, or limit,
the provisions authorizing the limitation of liability and indemnification of any Indemnified Person under the
Act.

7.9 Na Personal Liability for Return of Capital. Other than as described in Section 13.6 below,
the General Partner shall not be personally liable or responsible for the return or repayment of all or any
portion of the Capital Contribution of any Limited Partner or any Loan made by any Limited Partner to the
Partnership, it being expressly understood that any such return of capital or repayment of any Loan shall be
made solely from the assets (which shall not include any right of contribution from any Limited Partner) of the
Partnership.
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7.10  Authority as to Third Persons.

7.10.1 No third party dealing with the Partnership shall be required to investigate the
authority of the General Partner or secure the approval or confirmation by any Limited Partner of any act of
the General Partner in connection with the Partnership business. No purchaser of any property or Interest
owned by the Partnership nor any lender shall be required to determine the right to sell or the autharity of the
General Partner to sign and deliver any instrument of transfer or any other instrument on behalf of the
Parinership, or to see to the application or Distribution of revenues or proceeds paid or credited in
connection therewith.

7.10.2 The General Partner shall have full authority to execute on behalf of the Partnership
any and all agreements, contraclts, conveyances, deeds, mortgages and other instruments, and the
execution thereof by one or more officers of the General Partner, executing on behalf of the Partnership shall
be the only execution necessary to bind the Partnership thereto. No signature of any Limited Partner shall be
reguired.

8. Rights, Restrictions of the Limited Pariners.

8.1 Limited Pariners Are Mot Agents. The management of the Partnership is vested

exclusively in the General Partner. No Limited Partner, acting solely in such capacity, is an agent of the
Partnership nor can any such Partner in such capacity bind or execute any instrument on behall of the
Partnership. Limited Paritners are expressly prohibited from acling in any manner as agents of the
Partnership and any such Partner who violates the provisions of this Section 8.1 shall be liable o the other
Limited Partners, and the General Partner for any damages, costs, or expenses which may result from such
viclation.

8.2 Meetings of Partners. The General Partner may at any time call for a meeting of the
Partners. In addition, the General Pariner shall call for such a meeting following receipt of a written request
therefor of Limited Partners holding more than 25% of the Units. Within 20 days after receipt of such request,
the General Partner shall notify all Partners of record on the record date of the Partnership meeting. The
General Partner shall give notice of all such meetings by sending Pariners written notice by certified U.S.
Mail, with return receipt, by Federal Express or other guaranteed overnight delivery service,
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83 Rights of Limited Pariners. No Limited Partner shall have the right or power to:
(1) withdraw or reduce his contribution to the capital of the Partnership, except as a result of the dissolution
and termination of the Partnership or as otherwise provided in this Parinership Agreement or by law; (i) bring
an action for partition against the Partnership; or (jii) demand or receive property other than cash in return for
his Capital Contribution. Except as otherwise provided in this Partnership Agreement, no Limited Partner
shall have priority over any other Limited Partner either as to the return of Capital Contributions or as to
allocations of the Net Income, Nel Loss or Distributions of the Partnership. Other than upon the termination
and dissolution of the Partnership as provided by this Partnership Agreement or as otherwise expressly
provided herein, there has been no time agreed upon when the conlribution of each Limited Partner (other
than the Initial Limited Partner) is to be returned. Furthermore, no Limited Partner shall do any act or deed
with the intention of harming the business operations of the Partnership or do any act contrary to this
Partnership Agreement.

84 Beturn of Capital of Limited Partners. In accordance with the Act, a Limited Partner may,

under certain circumstances, be required to return to the Partnership, for the benefit of the Parinership's
creditors, amounts previously distributed to the Limited Partner. If any court of competent jurisdiction holds
that any Limited Partner is obligated to make any such payment, such obligation shall be the obligation of
such Limited Partner and not of the Partnership, the General Partner, the Manager, or any other Limited
Partner. Except as otherwise restricted, a Limited Partner may withdraw an amount up to the balance of his
Capital Account at any time twenty-four (24) months afler the closing of his/herfits subscription. The General
Partner may temporarily suspend withdrawals in the best interest of the Fund upon notice to the Limited
Partners.

8. Resignation of the General Partner.

9.1 Resignation or Withdrawal of the General Partner, The General Partner may voluntarily
withdraw from the Partnership after written notice to all of the Partners.

9.2 | ral r's F i jion. Upon the resignation of the
General Partner pursuant to Section 9.1 or removal of the General Partner pursuant to Section 9.2, the
General Partner shall be paid by the Partnership all fees that have been eamed and all other compensation
remaining due and payable under this Partnership Agreement through the date of removal or resignation.
The Partnership shall terminate upon the withdrawal of the General Partner.

10. Permitted Assignments. A Limited Partner may only sell, assign, hypothecate, encumber or
otherwise transfer a portion or all of his or her Interest in the Partnership with the consent of the General
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Partner, which may be withheld in its sole and absolute discretion, and after all requirements imposed by the
General Partner are satisfied including, without limitation, the following:

10.1.1 The General Partner consents in writing to the transfer, and such consent may be
withheld in the General Partner's absolute and sole discretion;

10.1.2 The transferee possesses the financial gualifications required of all persons who
become Limited Partners;

10.1.3 The transferee has the capacity to contract for himself under applicable law or the
transfer is made {o a custodian or a trustee for a minor or other Person who lacks such contractual capacity,;

10.1.4 The General Partner, with advice of counsel, determines that such transfer will not
jeopardize the applicability of the exempticns from the registration requirements under the Securities Act af
1933, as amended, and registration or qualification under state securities laws relied upon by the Partnership
and the General Partner in offering and selling the Units or otherwise violale any federal or stale securities
laws:

10.1.5 The General Partner, with advice of counsel, determines that, despite such transfer,
Units will not be deemed traded on an established securities market or readily tradable on a secondary
market (or the subslantial equivalent thereof) under the provisions applicable lo publicly traded partnership
status or will not cause the Partnership to lose any applicable exemption(s) it may be operating under
pursuant fo the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended,

10.1.6 The General Partner, with advice of counsel, determines that such transfer will not
cause the sum of percentage Interests in the capital or profits represented by Partnership Interests that are
transferred during any faxable year to exceed the limitation under the safe harbor, preventing the Partnership
from being classified as a publicly traded parinership, which applies if the sum of the perceniage Interests in
the Partnership capital or profits that are sold or otherwise disposed of during the laxable year does not
exceed two percent (2%) of the total Interests in Partnership capital or profits;

10.1.7 The transfer is by a written instrument of assignment, the terms of which are not in
contravention of any of the provisions of this Partnership Agreement, and which has been duly executed by

35/46

www.boxoproductions.com contact@ boxoproductions.com +1(929)379-3564

“

120



B OXO Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000

PRODUCTIONS New York, NY 10004, USA

the assignor of such Units and accepted by the General Partner in writing. Upon such acceptance by the
General Partner, such an assignee shall take subject to all terms of this Partnership Agreement;

10.1.8 A transfer fee shall be paid by the transferring Limited Partner in such amount as
may be required by the General Partner to cover all reasonable expenses, including attorneys' fees,
connected with such assignment;

10.1.9 The transfer would not cause a default or otherwise accelerate any payment date on
any Loan obtained by the Partnership; and

10.1.10 The minimum Interest that may be transferred is the lesser of one Unit or the
Limited Partner's entire Interest in the Partnership.

1. Books, Records, Accounting and Reports.

111 Records, Audits and Reports. The Partnership shall maintain at its principal office the

Partnership’s records and accounts of all operations and expenditures of the Partnership, including the
following:

11.1.1 A current list in alphabetical order of the full name and last known business or
resident address of each Pariner, the Manager, and the General Pariner, together with the Capital
Contribution and the share in profits and losses of each said party;

11.1.2 A copy of the Certificate and all amendments thereto, together with any powers of
attorney pursuant to which the Certificate or any amendments thereto were executed;

11.1.3 Copies of the Partnership's Federal, state, and local income tax or information
returns and reports, if any, for the seven most recent taxable years;

11.1.4 Copies of this Parinership Agreement and any amendments thereto together with
any powers of attorney pursuant to which any written accounting or any amendments thereto were executed;
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11.1.5 Copies of any financial statements of the Partnership, if any, for the seven most
recent years; and

11.1.6 The Partnership’s bocks and records as they relate to the internal affairs of the
Partnership for at least the current and past four fiscal years.

11.2  Delivery 1o Partners. Each Partner has the right, upon reasonable written request for
purposes related to the Interest of that Person as a Partner, to receive from the Partnership within sixty (60)
calendar days:

(a) True and full information regarding the status of the business and financial condition
of the Partnership;

(b) Prompily after becoming available, a copy of the Partnership’s federal, state and
local income tax returns for each year;

(c) A current list of the name and last known business, residence or mailing address of
each Partner, the Manager and the General Partner;

(d) A copy of this Partnership Agreement and the Certificate and all amendments
thereto, together with executed copies of any written powers of attorney pursuant to which this Partnership
Agreement and any Certificate and all amendments thereto have been executed;

(e) True and full information regarding the amount of cash contributed by each Partner
and the date on which each became a Partner; and

() Any information required to be made available to a Partner pursuant to the Act or
any other applicable law.
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1.3 Financial Repeorts. The Company filing Form C for an offering in reliance on Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and pursuant to Regulation CF (§ 227.100 et seq.) must file a report with the
Commission annually and post the report on its website at www.boxoproductions.com no later than 120 days
after the end of the Company’s fiscal year. The Company may terminate its reporting obligations in the future
in accordance with Rule 202(b) of Regulation CF (§ 227.202(b)) by 1) being required to file reports under
Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 2) filing at least one annual report
pursuant to Regulation CF and having fewer than 300 holders of record, 3) filing annual reports for three
years pursuant to Regulation CF and having assets equal to or less than $10,000,000, 4) the repurchase of
all the Securities seld in this Offering by the Company or another party, or 5) the liquidation or dissolution of
the Company. The General Partner may, in is sole discretion, determine at any time that it is necessary to
audit some or all of said financial statements, and, in such a case, shall provide any said audited statements
to the Partners in lieu of unaudited statements, even if not required at the time by the above requirements.

11.4  Tax Information. The General Partner shall cause the Partnership, at the Partnership's
expense, to prepare and timely file income tax returns for the Partnership with the appropriate authorities,
and shall cause all Partnership information necessary in the preparation of the Limited Partners’ individual
income tax returns to be distributed to the Limited Partners by approximately March 15 but in no event later
than 120 days after the end of the Partnership's fiscal year.

12, Termination and Dissolution of the Partnership.

121 Termination of the Parinership. The Partnership shall terminate, be dissolved and its assets
shall be disposed of, and its affairs wound up upon the earliest to occur of the following:

12.1.1 Upon the happening of any event of dissolution specified in the Act or other
applicable law,

121.2 Upon the earlier of withdrawal of the General Partner or a decision by the General
Partner to terminate the Partnership upon at least 90 days’ notice to the Partners.

12.1.3 The sale of all of the Partnership Assets;
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12.1.4 The occurrence of a Dissclution Event with respect to the General Partner which is
not cured by the selection of a successor General Partner, unless the business of the Partnership is
continued by the consent of the remaining Limited Partners within 90 days following the occurrence of the
uncured Dissolution Event and there is at least one remaining Limited Partner; or

122  Cerificate of Cancellation As soon as possible following the occurrence of any of the
events specified in Section 12.1, the General Partner who has not wrongfully dissolved the Partnership or, in
the case there is no such General Partner, Limited Pariners, shall execute a certificate of cancellation in such
form as shall be required by the Act.

12,3 Liguidation of Assetls. Upon a dissclution and termination of the Partnership, the General
Partner (or in case there is no General Partner, Limited Partners or persons designated by a Majority Viote of
the Partners) shall take full account of the Partnership assets and liabilities, shall liguidate the assets as
promptly as is consistent with obtaining the fair market value thereof, and shall apply and distribute the
proceeds therefrom in the following crder:

12.3.1 To the payment of creditors of the Partnership, including Limited Partners who are
creditors to the extent permitied by law, but excluding secured creditors whose obligations will be assumed
or otherwise transferred on the Liquidation of specific Partnership assets;

12.3.2 To the setting up of any resarves as required by law for any conlingent liabilities or
obligations of the Partnership; provided, however, that said reserves shall be deposited wilh a bank or trust
company in escrow with interest for the purpose of disbursing such reserves for the payment of any of the
aforementioned contingencies and, at the expiration of a reasonable pericd, for the purpose of distributing
the balance remaining in accordance with remaining provisions of this Section 13.3; and

12.3.3 The balance shall be allocated 75% to the Limited Partners, distributed in
accordance with their Unit ownership, and 25% to the General Partner.

124  Distributions Upon Dissolution. Each Limited Partner shall look solely to the assets of the
Partnership for all Distributions and its Capital Contributions, and shall have no recourse therefor (upon
dissolution or otherwise) against the General Partner, the Manager, or any Limited Partner.
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125 Liguidation of a Pariner's Interest. If there is a Liguidation of a Partner's Interest in the
Partnership, any liquidating Distribution pursuant to such Liquidation shall be made only te the extent of the
positive Capital Account balance, if any, of such Partner for the laxable year during which such Liquidation
occurs after proper adjustments for allocations and Distributions for such taxable year up to the time of
Liguidation. Such Distributions shall be made by the end of the taxable year of the Partnership during which
such Liquidation occurs, or if later, within 90 days after such Liguidation.

126 No Obligation of a Pariner to Return Distributions. Except as required by any applicable law,
in the event any Partner has a deficil balance in its Capital Account, after giving effect to all Capital
Confributions, Distributions and allecations for all taxable years, including the year during which such
Liquidation occurs, such Partner shall have no obligation to make any contribution to the capital of the
Partnership with respect to such deficit, and such deficit shall not be considered a debt owed by such Partner
to the Partnership or to any other Person for any purpose whatsoever.

13. Special and Limited Power of Attorney.

13.1  Power of Attorney. The General Partner shall at all times during the term of the Partnership
have a special and limited power of attorney as the attomey-in-fact for each Limited Partner, with power and
authority to act in the name and on behalf of each such Limited Partner to execute, acknowledge, and swear
to in the execution, acknowledgement and filing of documents which are not inconsistent with the provisions
of this Partnership Agreement and which may include, by way of illustration but not by limitation, the
following:

13.1.1 This Partnership Agreement, as well as any amendments to the foregaing which,
under the laws of the State of Delaware or the laws of any other state, are required to be filed or which the
General Partner shall deem it advisable to file;

13.1.2 Any other instrument or document that may be required to be filed by the
Partnership under the laws of any state or by any governmental agency or which the General Partner shall
deem it advisable to file;

13.1.3 Any instrument or document that may be required to effect the continuation of the
Partnership, the admission of Substituled Limited Partners, or the dissolution and termination of the
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Partnership (provided such continuation, admission or dissolution and termination are in accordance with the
terms of this Partnership Agreement);

13.1.4 Any contract for the acquisition or sale of any Partnership Assets, and any deed,
deed of trust, mortgage, or other instrument of conveyance or encumbrance, with respect to the Partnership
Assetls; and

13.1.5 Any and all other instruments as the General Partner may deem necessary or
desirable to effect the purposes of this Partnership Agreement and carry out fully its provisions.

132  Provision of Power of Attorney. The special and limited power of attorney granted to the
General Partner:

13.2.1 Is a special power of attorney coupled with an Interest, is irrevocable, shall survive
the death, incapacity, termination or dissolution of the granting Limited Partner, and is limiled to those
matters herein set forth;

13.2.2 May be exercised by the General Partner, by and through one or more of its officers
or duly authorized agents, for each Limited Partner by the signalure of the General Partner acting as
attorney-in-fact for all Limited Partners, together with a list of all Limited Partners executing such instrument
by their attorney-in-fact or by such other method as may be required or requesled in connection with the
recording or filing of any instrument or other document so executed; and

13.2.3 Shall survive an assignment by a Limited Partner of all or any portion of his Units
except that, where the assignee of the Units owned by a Limited Partner has been approved by the General
Partner for admission to the Partnership as a Substituted Limited Partner, the special power of attorney shall
survive such assignment for the sole purpose of enabling the General Partner to execute, acknowledge and
file any instrument or document necessary to effect such substitution.

13.3  Nolice to Limited Partners. The General Partner shall promptly furnish to a Limited Partner
a copy of any amendment to the Partnership Agreement executed by the General Partner pursuant to a
power of attorney from each Limited Partner; provided, however, that no such notice shall be made in the
event of any amendment made pursuant to Section 16.1 or Section 17.3.11(b).
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14. Third Party Beneficiaries. The parties to this Partnership Agreement shall be entitled to all of the
privileges, benefits and rights contained herein; no other party shall be a third party beneficiary or have any

rights hereunder or be able to enforce any provision contained herein.

15, Amendment of Parinership Agreemen.

15.1  Admission of Pariners.  Amendments to this Partnership Agreement for the admission of
any Limited Partner or Substitute Limited Partner shall not, if in accordance with the terms of this Partnership
Agreement, require the consent of any Partner.

152  Execution and Recording of Amendments. Any amendment to this Partnership Agreement
shall be executed by the General Partner, as the general partner of the Partnership, and by the General
Partner, as attorney-in-fact for each Limited Partner, pursuant to the power of allorney contained in
Section 14. After the execution of such amendment, the General Partner shall also prepare and record or
file any certificate or other document which may be required to be recorded or filed with respect to such
amendment, either under the Act or under the laws of any other jurisdiction in which the Parinership holds
any Partnership Assets or otherwise does business.

18. Miscellanecus.

16.1  Counterparts. This Partnership Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, and all
so executed shall constitute one Partnership Agreement, binding on all of the parties hereto, notwithstanding
that all of the parties are not signatory to the original or the same counterpar.

16.2 Successors and Assigns. The terms and provisions of this Partnership Agreement shall be
hinding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the respective Limited Pariners.

16.3  Severability. In the event any sentence or Section of this Partnership Agreement is declared
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be void, such sentence or Section shall be deemed severed from the
remainder of this Partnership Agreement and the balance of this Partnership Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect.
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16.4  Naotices. All notices under this Partnership Agreement shall be in wriling and shall be given
to each Limited Partner by personal service or by mail, posted to the address maintained by the Partnership
for such Person or at such other address as he may specify in writing.

16.6 General Pardner's Address. The name and address of the General Partner for notice
hereunder is as follows:
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Boxo Productions, Inc.
17 State Street, Suite 4000, New York, NY, 10004, United States
+1(929)379-3564

contact@boxoproductions.com

www boxopr jons.com

16.6 Governing Law. This Partnership Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware, where this Partnership Agreement is made and entered
into, irrespective of its choice of law provisions.

16.7 Captions. Section titles or captions contained in this Partnership Agreement are inserted
only as a matter of convenience and reference. Such titles and captions in no way define, limit, extend or
describe the scope of this Partnership Agreement nor the intent of any provisions hereof,

16.8 Gender. Whenever required by the context hereof, the singular shall include the plural, and
vice versa, the masculine gender shall include the feminine and neuter genders, and vice versa.

169 Time Time is of the essence with respect to this Partnership Agreement.

16.10 Additional Documents. Each Limited Partner, upon the request of the General Partner, shall
perform any further acts and execute and deliver any documents which may be reasonably necessary to
carry oul the provisions of this Partnership Agreement, including, but not limited to, providing
acknowledgement before a Notary Public of any signature made by a Limited Pariner.

16,11 Descriptions. All descriptions referred to in this Partnership Agreement are expressly
incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in full, whether or not attached hereto.

16.12 Binding Arbitration. Any controversy arising out of or related to this Partnership Agreement
or the breach thereof or an investment in the Units shall be settled by arbitration in the State of Delaware, in
accordance with the rules of The American Arbitration Association, and judgment entered upon the award
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rendered may be enforced by appropriate judicial action. The arbitration panel shall consist of one member,
which shall be the mediator if mediation has occurred or shall be a Person agreed to by each party to the
dispute within 30 days following notice by one party that he desires that a matter be arbitrated. If there was
no mediation and the parties are unable within such 30 day period to agree upon an arbitrator, then the panel
shall be one arbitrator selected by the Delaware office of The American Arbitration Association or, in the
absence thereof, the office of The American Arbitration Association in the state of Delaware, which arbitrator
shall be experienced in the area of limited partnerships and who shall be knowledgeable with respect to the
subject matter area of the dispute. The losing party shall bear any fees and expenses of the arbitrator, other
tribunal fees and expenses, reasonable attorney's fees of both parties, any costs of producing witnesses and
any other reasonable costs or expenses incurred by him or the prevailing party or such costs shall be
allocated by the arbitrator. The arbitration panel shall render a decision within 30 days following the close of
presentation by the parties of their cases and any rebuttal. The parties shall agree within 30 days following
selection of the arbitrator to any prehearing procedures or further procedures necessary for the arbitration to
proceed, including interrogatories or other discovery; provided, in any event each such party shall be entitled
to discovery.

16.13 Venue. Any action relating to or arising out of arbitration of this Partnership Agreement shall
be brought only in a court of competent jurisdiction located within Delaware.

16.14 Parlition. The Limited Partners agree that the assets of the Partnership are not and will not
be suitable for partition. Accordingly, each Limited Partner hereby irrevocably waives any and all rights that
he may have, or may obtain, to maintain any action for partition of any of the assets of the Partnership.

16.15 Integrated and Binding Partnership Agreement. This Partnership Agreement contains the
entire understanding and BQFEEF'I‘IBF!T among Limited Partnars with respect fo the SUDJEC'E matter herecf, and

there are no other agreements, understandings, representations or warranties among Limited Partners other
than those set forth herein excepl the Subscription Agreement. This Parinership Agreement may be
amended only as provided in this Partnership Agreement.

16.16 Relationship of this Partnership Agreement to the Act. Many of the terms of this Partnership

Agreement are intended to alter or extend provisions of the Act as they may apply to the Partnership or its
Limited Partners. Any failure of this Partnership Agreement to mention or specify the relationship of such
terms to provisions of the Act that may affect the scope or application of such terms shall not be construed to
mean that any of such terms are not intended to be an operating agreement provision autharized or
permitted by the Act or which in whole or in part alters, extends or supplants provisions of the Act as may be
allowed thereby. In all cases where not in contravention of the provisions of the Act, the provisions of this
Partnership Agreement shall be deemed fo control over any provision of the Act, and any interpretation of
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any provision or provisions of this Partnership Agreement shall be based upon the provisions set forth in this
Partnership Agreement and not any provisions to the contrary set forth in the Act.

16.17 Legal Counsel. Each Limited Partner acknowledges and agrees that counsel representing
the Parinership, the General Partner, the Manager and their Affiliates does not represent and shall not be
deemed under the applicable codes of professional responsibility to have represented or to be representing
any or all of the Limited Partners in any respect, other than to the extent, if at all, that the General Partner,
the Manager or their Affiliates are Limited Partners. In addition, each Limited Partner consents to the
General Partner hiring counsel for the Partnership which may be counsel to one or more of the General
Partner, the Manager, and their Affiliates.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have set their hands to this Partnership Agreement as of
the date first set forth in the preamble.

GENERAL PARTNER:

BOXO PRODUCTIONS, INC.,

a Delaware incorporated company

By: Its Managers

By:

Name: David Stybr

Title: Manager and Founder of Boxo Productions,
Ine.
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